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Dear Shareholder,

Lerter from the Director and Shorter Notice of Annual General Meeting

I am writing to you with details of the 20" Annual General Meeting (the “AGM’) of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private
Limited (the ‘Company’) to be held ar 3:45 PM on Monday, 30" Scptember, 2024 at 103, Laxmi Tower, 576, M.G,
Raad, Indore (M.P.) - 452001. The formal Notice of AGM is sct out below.

The business of the AGM includes the consideration of the Annual Report and Financial Statements for the Financial
year erding 31* March, 2024, Ratification of Remuneration of the Cost Auditor, Approval for Appointment of Joint
Statitory Auditor for the term of five yeurs, Approval for Alteration in the Clause I (B) of Object clanse of
Memarandum of Association,

Enclosed in this Notice is an attendance slip for use in relation to the AGM.
Your Directors consider that the propesed resolutions in the Natice of AGM are in the best interests of the Company

and sharcholders as a whole and vnanimously recommend that you vuie in favor of each of the resolutions as they
intend to do so in respect of their own beneficial holdings.
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SHORTER NOTICE OF 20™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
iR L U A0 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the 20® Annual General Mesting of the Members of Jaideep Ispat and
Alloys Private Limited will be held on Monday, the 30" September, 2024 at 5:45 P.M at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 103, Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road, Indore (M.P.) - 452001 :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1 — ADOPTION OF AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ALONG WITH
REPORT OF THE BOARD’S AND AUDITOR'S FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024
AND IN THIS REGARD TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT AND TO PASS THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2024 and the
report of the Board and Auditors thereon,

ITEM NO. 2 — ADOPTION OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ALONG WITH
REPORT OF THE BOARD’S AND AUDITOR'S FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2024
AND IN THIS REGARD TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION

To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Financial Stalements containing the Balance Sheet and
Stalement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statements of the Company for the year ended 31%* March, 2024 and the
report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO.3 APPROVAL FOR RE-APPOINTMENT OF M/S. M S K C & ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED
ACCO ANTS, HYDERABAD (FRN: 001595S) , AS JOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS TO HOLD OFFICE

LONG WIT S. WKA & OCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, INDORE FOR HE
PERIOD OF S YEARS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25 TQ 2028-29

“RESOLVED THAT pursyant to the provisions of Sections 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time or any
other law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), as recommended by Board of Directors of the company, M/S. M SK C &
ASSQCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, HYDERABAD (FRN: 0015958), be and are hereby re-appointed as
the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for a tenure of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of this
20" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 25" Annual General Meeting of 2029 i.e. for the Financial year
2024-25 to 2028-29, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed by and between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Auditors together with the applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses in
conneclion with the Audit;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Pawan Singhania (DIN: 00390905), Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director or
Mr. Avinash Todi (DIN: 01970390), Managing Direcior or Mr. Deepak Damodar Saraf, CFO or Mr. Abhishek Mahajan
(A32961), Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to do such acts, deeds and things
as may be required for re-appointment as Joint Statutory Auditor. Further they are severally authorized to file ADT-1
for Re-appointment of Auditor as Per Rule 4(2) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) rules 2014 with the concerned
Registrar of Companies, to give effect to the aforementioned resolution.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

282 A L BUSINESS
ITEM NO. 4-RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF THE COST AUDITOR AND IN THIS REGARD
TO _CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT AND TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any amendment, modification or variation thereof, the
Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs.1,05,600/- plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses payable to
K.G Goyal & Co. Cost Accountants who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditors of the
Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed under the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2025.”

ITEM NO. 5~ APPROVAL FOR ALTERATION OF CLAUSE ITI (B) OF THE OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY BY INSERTION OF NEW OBJECT CLAUSE
——=n o by UBJECT CLAUSE

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and
the rules framed there under, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded, to alter Clause III (B)
in the Memorandum of Association by inserting following new object clause after existing clause 18:

19. To set-up facilities for generation of power for captive consumption of the Company from conventional sources
such as thermal, hydel, nuclear or Sfrom non-conventional sources such as tide, wind, solar, geo-thermal ete.
including operation/maintenance of facilities for generation and distri bution of all forms of energy.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vimal Todi (00106880), Chairman and Whole Time Director or Mr. Pawan
Singhania (00390905), Executive Vice Chairman and" Whole Time Director or Mr. Avinash Todi (01970390),
Managing Director or Mr. Abhishek Mahajan (A32961), Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
authorized severally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to si gn all such documents and writings as may be
deemed necessary, expedient and incidental thereto to give effect to this resolution and for matter connected therewith
or incidental thereto.”

By Order of the Board of Directors,
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NOTES:

(a) The Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, setting out the material facts relate to Special
Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

(b) Corporate members intending to send their anthorized representatives to atiend the Annual General Meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company. anthorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

(c) Members/Authorized representatives are requested to bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to
attend the Meeting.

(d) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the accompanying Statement are open for inspection by Members
at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days, up to the date of the Meeting.

(e) Pursuant to Provision of Section 105 and other applicable rule with applicable Secretarial Standard. Proxy form is
not applicable since the Annual General Meeting is conducted at a Shorter Notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private L

Place: Indore
Date: 30.09.2024




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013
_— e e A o a1, LV
Item No.3

M/s M SK C & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (FRN: 001595S), were appointed as the Joint Statutory
Auditors of the Company at the Meeting of Board of Directors held on September 30%, 2024 for the period of 5 (five)
years for the Financial year 2024-25 to 2028-29.

M/s M S K C & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have given their consent to be re-appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their re-appointment, if approved by the members, would be
within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The board of directors has propesed the resolutions for your approval,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives, in any way, concerned or interested in the said
resolution.

Item No. 4

The Company is required under Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,

as amended from time to time, to have the audit of its cost records for products covered under the Companies (Cost

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 conducied by a Cost Accountant in Practice, The Board of Directars of the Company

has approved the appointment and remuneration of K.G Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditor of the
Company for the Financial Year 2024-25, b

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors approved by the Board of Directors has to be
ratified by the Members of the Company,

Accordingly, the consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 4 of the
Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ending
March 31, 2025.

None of the Directors and Key Ma.nagcriail Personnel of the Comp'any or their respective relatives is concerned or’
interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No.4 of the Notice. ' : 5 A e 3

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 for the approval of the Members, '
Item No. 5

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013, (including
any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and the rules framed there under and
subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, Madhya Pradesh consent of the members of the Company be and
is hereby accorded, to alter Clause III (B) in the Memorandum of Association as given below: -

Alteration of Clause IIT (B) in the Memorandum of Association by inserting following new object clause after existing
clause 18: ' '

19. To set-up facilities for generation of power for captive consumption of the Company From conventional sources
such as thermal, hydel, nuclear or from non-conventional sources such as-tide, wind, solar, geo-thermal etc.

including operation/maintenance of facilities for generation and distribution of all forms of energy.



None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or
interested in the Resolution mentioned above.

The Board recommends the resolution set for the approval of the Members.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Jaideep Tspat and Alloys Private Limi

Place: Indore
Date: 30.09.2024
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors present the 20" Annual Report of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (‘the Company')
along with the Audited Standalone and Consclidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31,

2024.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of the financial performance of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 is as below:
(Amount in Crores)

Standalone Consolidated

Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year | Financial Year| Financial Year

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from operations 2,696.91 2749.70 2696.97 2749.70
Tijtal ax peniditure hefors finanice 2,57031 2,600.88 2571.32 2601.59
cost, depreciation
Operating Profit 126.60 148.82 125.65 148.11
Add: Other income 13.38 2.89 9.99 277
Profit before finance cost,
depreciation, exceptional items 139.98 151.71 135.64 150.88
and taxes
Less: Finance costs 20.83 14.54 21.11 14.53
Prafithelore depraciation, 119.15 137.17 114.53 136.35
exceptional items and taxes
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 18.71 17.36 18.92 17.36
expenses
F'roﬁt,r‘[Loss] before exceptional 100.44 119.81 95.61 119.00
items & tax
Add/(Less): Exceptional [tems - - - -
Profit Before Taxes (PBT) 100.44 119.81 95.61 119.00
Less: Tax Expense 27.29 30.76 27.46 30.62
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 73.15 89.05 68.15 88.38
Minority Interest - - - -
Share of Net Profit/(Loss) in - - 1.27 7.71
Joint Venture/ Associate
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Period 73.15 89.24 69.43 96.09
Shareholders of the Company 73.11 89.24 69.39 97.28
Non-Controlling Interest - - -
Opening Balance of Retained Earning 530.18 440.42 575.29 478.49
Closing Balance of Retained Earning 597.65 530.18 639.04 575.29
Basic 29.09 35.42 27.61 38.22
Diluted 29.09 35.26 27.61 38.05

Note: Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped and reclassified where ever necessary.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Standalone Revenue from Operations for the financial year 2023-24 stood at Rs.2696.91 crores (P.Y
Rs.2749.70 crares) representing a decline of 1.92%. During the financial year your Company recorded a profit
before tax of Rs. 100.44 crores as against profit before tax of P.Y Rs.119.81 crores. Net profit after tax stood at
Rs. 73.15 crores as against net profit tax of P.Y Rs. 89.05 crores.

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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COMPARISON OF STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED PRODUCT WISE SALES OF THE CURRENT
FINANCIAL YEAR TO THE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ARE AS MENTIONED BELOW

STANDALONE - SALES

S.No | Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Amount (in Crores) Amount ( in Crores)

1. TMT Bars 2191.72 2164.78

2 Wire rads 200.94 209.01

3 Billets 252.74 332.27

4. Others 34.30 27.46

CONSOLIDATED - SALES

S.No | Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Amount ( in Crores) Amount ( in Crores)

1. TMT Bars 2191.72 2164.78

Z Wire rods 200.94 209.01

2. Billets 252.74 332.27

4, Pipes 0.09 -

5. | Others 34.29 27.46

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

The Company is carrying on the business of manufacturing of Iron and Steel products from its plant located at
Pithampur, District Dhar (Madhya Pradesh) under the Brand Name of “Moira Sariya ". During the year, there has
been no change in the status of the operating affairs of the Company.

A. CREDIT RATING

The credit rating agency ICRA Limited was required to review the ratings assigned to your Company on an
annual basis. We are pleased to inform that the Rating Committee of ICRA, after due consideration, reaffirmed
the long-term rating of [ICRA] A+ and the short-term rating is [ICRA] Al. The rating committee also reported
that the outlook on long term is "Stable’.

B.SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company has not changed and stood at Rs. 38,96,75,000/-
divided inta 3,77,67,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,20,000 1% Non-Cumulative redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 100/- each

PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
"As on 315t March, 2024, the total paid-up equity share capital of your Company was Rs. 25,00,74,210/- divided
into 2,50,07,421 fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each.

CHANGES IN PAID UP CAPITAL DURING THE FY 2023-24

In the Financial Year 2022-23, The Company had issued 1,21,000 partly paid up equity shares of face value Rs.
10/- each at a Premium of Rs. 215 each on preferential basis on which Rs. 2/- has been called up and remaining
calls were made as per the details mentioned below during the Financial year 2023-24;

Calls Made Date of Allotment Face Value (Rs.) | Premium Total amount paid-up
(Rs.)

3rd and 4th 28.04.2023 2 43 54,45,000

5thand 6t 01.07.2023 2 43 54,45,000

el 31.08.2023 1 21.5 27,22,500

8th, 9th and 10t 30.10.2023 8 64.5 81,67,500

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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During the year, the Company has bought back 2,44,866 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 255/-
each with the approval of the Board of Directors of Company vide its Board Meeting held dated 8t December, 2023,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The closing balance of the Other Equity (Reserves and Surplus) of the Company as on 31t March, 2024, after all
appropriation’s and adjustments was Rs. 597.65 Crores (P.Y Rs. 530.18 Crores).

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company after considering the Company’s expansion plan, have decided that it
would be prudent not to recommend any dividend for the year under review with a view to maximize the
shareholder’s wealth, (P.Y. NIL)

WEB ADDRESS FOR PLACING ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of The Companies Act, 2013. The Annual Return as on
March 31+, 2024 is available on the Website of the Company at the following link (www. https://moira.in/about-

us/corporate-disclosures/ )

BOARD MEETINGS

The board meets at regular interval to discuss and decide on Company’s business policy and strategy apart
from other Board business. The notice of the Board meeting is given well in advance to all the directors.
The Agenda of the Board and Committee meetings are circulated to all the directors as per the provisions
of The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The board also passed some resolutions by
circulation for matters which were urgent and procedural in nature.

The Board met 10 times during the financial year 2023-24 on the following dates: 28.04.2023, 01.07.2023,
31.08.2023,30.10.2023, 28.11.2023, 08.12,2023, 15.12.2023, 05.02.2024, 28.02.2024 and 23.03.2024. The
maximum interval between any two meetings during the year under review does not exceed 120 days. The
attendance of the Directors in the meeting is mentioned in helow table:

Name of Directors ON;] igﬁ?g’;‘ii:i?;?;ﬁ: ii? dDUt Last AGM Attended
Mr. Vimal Todi 10/10 Yes
Mr, Pawan Singhania 10/10 Yes
Mr. Avinash Todi 10/10 Yes
Mr. Amit Kishanpuria* 10/10 Yes
Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain* 10/10 Yes
Mr. Ashish Jalan* 10/10 | Yes
Mr. Om Prakash Malviya * 10/10 Yes
Mrs. Nidhi Singhania * 7/10 " Yes

*Mr. Amit Kishanpuria (DIN: 05192565), Mr. Ashish Jalan (DIN: 05192666) and Mrs. Nidhi Singhania (DIN:
00390852) have resigned from the office of Whale-time director w.ef. March 23, 2024, Mr. Sandeep
Kumar Jain (DIN: 05192693) have resigned from the office of Whole-time director w.e.f. May 01+, 2024.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS (KMP)
During the financial year under review there has been following changes in the composition / designation of the
Board:

1. Mr. Pawan Singhania (DIN: 00390905) has resigned from the post of Managing Director and has been
appointed as Executive Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f 18th May 2023,

2. Mr. Avinash Todi ( DIN:01970390) has resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time
Director and has been appointed as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f 18t May 2023.

3. Mr. Vimal Todi (DIN: 00106880) was appointed as additional Director of the Company and further he
has been appointed as Chairman and Whale time Director of the Company w.e.f 18% May 2023. The
requisite approval of shareholders in this regard was taken in the last Annual General Meeting held on
September 30t, 2023.

4. Mr. Om Prakash Malviya (DIN: 09801260) had been appointed as an Additional Director of Company
w.e.f 10% December 2022 and was later confirmed by the shareholders of the company as a Director in
the Annual General Meeting dated September 30t 2023,

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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5. Mr. Amit Kishanpuria (DIN: 05192565) Whole Time Director had resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f. March 23, 2024 due to personal reasons.
6. Mr. Ashish Jalan (DIN: 05192666) Whole Time Director had resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f. March 237, 2024 due to personal reasons.
7. Mrs. Nidhi Singhania (DIN: 00390852 Whole Time Director had resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f. March 23", 2024 due to personal reasons.
8. Subsequent to Financial Year 2023-2024, Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain (DIN: 05192693) has resigned from
the post of Whole Time Director w.e.f 01st May 2024 due to personal reasons.
In terms Section 203 of The Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8A of The Companies (Appointment And
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 following are the KMP of the Company
Mr. Deepak Damodar Saraf - CFO
Mr. Abhishek Mahajan -Company Secretary

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of The Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to

the best of its knowledge and ability confirm:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has ensured
that all applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures.

b)  The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudentso as to giveatruea  nd fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

¢) Thedirectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) Thedirectors had prepared the annuai accounts on a going concern basis;

e) Thedirectors, in the case of listed company had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively- the said
sub-clause is not applicable to the Company since the company is a Private Limited Company ; and

f)  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS U/S143(12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

Duringthe year under review, the Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company
by its officers or employees under Section 143(12) of the Act, details of which need to be mentioned in this
report.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6)
The provisions as prescribed under Section 149(6) of The Companies Act, 2013 relating to Independent
Directors is not applicable to the Company, since the Company is a private limited company.

STATEMENT REGARDING OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY. EXPERTISE AND
EXPERIENCE OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING THE YEAR

The provisions as prescribed urder Section 149(6) of The Companies Act, 2012 relating te Indep=ndent
Cirectrs is not applicable to the Company, since the Company s a private limited compzny.

CRITERIA FOR DETERMININT QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENGENCE OF A
EIRECTOR AKD OTHER MATTERS UNDER SECTIIGN 178(2) -

The provisions as prescribed uncer Sacticr 178/3) of "he Companies Act, 2015 re:aking to Mompinarign opd
Romuneration Committee is 1ot apolicable to the Company, since the Company is a private lirited ceornan

AUDITORS, THEIR REFORT & COMMENTS BY THE MANAGEMENT

A, Statutory Auditors
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, ifany of the Companies Act, 20013
and rules made thereunder on the recommendation of the Board and the Members »f the Company at their
Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2022 had re-appointed M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 021606C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive years

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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and to hold the office from the conclusion of the 18% Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion
of 234 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2027.

Subsequently, the Board vide its Board resolution dated August 12t 2024 have appointed M/s MSK C &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (FRN; 001595S) Firm as the Joint Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the Audit of the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year 2023-24. The appointment of the auditor is until the conclusion of the 20" Annual General Meeting and at
such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors from time to time in consultation with the
Auditors.

M/s M S K C & Associates (FRN; 0015955 ) and M/s Rawka & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:
021606C) had audited the books of account of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and
have issued the Joint Auditors’ Report for Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements on September 30th
2024. The Auditors report to shareholders for the year under review does not contain any qualification or
reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in the said Report. No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to
the Board. The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory and do not
call for further comments.

Further, the Board of Directors recommended the appointment of M/s M S K C & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad (FRN; 0015958S), for the term of 5 (Five) years for the Financial Year 2024-25 to
2028-29, from the conclusion of the 20t Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 25 Annual General
Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2029, subject to approval of members in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Cost Auditors and Records

The Cost Audit Report issued by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co. (FRN: 000017) for the Financial Year ending 315t March,
2024 have been approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on September 27t 2024, There are no
qualification or reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in the said report.

The Board of Directors have appointed M/s K.G. Goyal & Co. (FRN: 000017) Cost Accountants as the Cost
Auditors of the Company for auditing the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2024-25.

In accordance with the provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration payable to the cost auditors as approved by the
board has to be ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, appropriate resolution forms part of the
Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

Internal Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 13 (1)(c) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Jain Gautam and Company, Chartered Accountants Firm,
(FRN: 021766C) Indore to undertake the Internal Audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-25.

The Internal Audit Reports issued by Jain Gautam & Company for every Quarter (from 1st April, 2023 to 31
March, 2024) have been approved by the Board of Directors and have been noted for actions thereof. There are
no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in Internal Audit report.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board of Directors had appointed M/s Nikhil
Dhanotiya & Associates, (COP No. 23498) Company Secretary in Practice to conduct the Secretarial Audit of
the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report received from the Secretarial Auditors is self-explanatorv and is
annexed to this report marked as “Annexure-A” and forms part of this report. The Secretarial Audit Reportdoes
not contain any qualification or reservation or observation /adverse remark.

The Board has appointed M/s Nikhil Dhanotiya & Associates, (COP No. 23498) Company Secretaries as the
Secretarial Auditor of the company for the financial year 2024-25.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments covered under the pravisions of Section 186 of The
Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in the notes to the standalone/consolidated financial statements forming part
of this Annual Accounts 2023-24.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, all related party transactions were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of
business. The company did not have any material contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
Section 188(1) of the Act hence the disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company for FY 2023-24
and hence does not form part of this report.

Details of related party transactions entered into by the Company, in terms of Ind AS-24 have been disclosed in
the notes to the standalone/consolidated financial statements forming part of this Annual Accounts 2023-24.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There has been no material changes and commitments which affects the Financial Position of the Company
which relates to the Financial Statement that has occurred between the March 315, 2024 to the date of report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The particulars related to conservation of the energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed as “Annexure B” to this report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO (Amountin Crores)
S.No.| Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 2023-24 2022-23
I Foreign Exchange earnings - -
11 CIF Value of Imports 587.62 619.58
| 1l | Expenditure in Foreign currency ' - - |
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted a practice of identifying risks proactively and taking actions ta manage risks. The
Potential risks are identified at regular meetings and discussions which has led the organization to mitigate risk
1n a systematic manner. The Board of Directors of the Company have formed a Management Committee which is
responsible to monitor and mitigate the identified risks. The Committee is responsible for monitoring and
reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness, The major rigks identified by the businesses
and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing hasis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Social Responsibility is embedded in the culture of the organization, stemming from the belief of our
founder that the community is not justanother stakeholder, but the very purpose of our existence. This belief is
embedded in the vision and values of Moira Group which balances the aspiration for value creation with that of
the responsibility of being a benchmark corporate citizen, The Company continues to remain focused on
impraving the quality of life and engaging communities through health, education, and livelihood and
infrastructure development. The Company is working with indigenous communities in its areas of operation,
primarily in Pithampur and local areas near pithampur like sulwad, etc,

The Company strongly believes that sustainable community development is essential for harmony between the
community and the industry, The Company endeavors to make a positive contribution especially to the
underprivileged communities by supporting a wide range of socio-economic, educational and health initiatives.
The CSR and the Board of Directors of the Company oversees the implementation of CSR Policy of the Company.
In line with the provisions of the Act and on the recommendations of the CSR “Committee the Board of Directors
has approved the CSR Policy of the Company, Detailed CSR Policy of the Campany has been uploaded on the
website of the Company at Wwwanojira.in

The Company has also incorporated Wholly Owned Subsidiary Section 8 Company Moira Welfare Foundation
dated 26% March, 2023 who will act as an Implementing Agency of Company. The Social Responsibility Initiative
of our Company shall be implemented either directly or through Maira Welfare Foundation, which may
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implement the CSR programs/projects af the Company either on its own or it may appoint another trust, society
or Section 8 company for the purpose of implementing CSR activities on behalf of Moira Welfare Foundation
/Company as may be considered appropriate to complete the CSR project under the agreement as may he
executed by the Company with Moira Welfare Foundation. Provided, the recipient organization is eligible to
receive CSR funds under the Act i.e. registered as a trust, society, or Section 8 company and must have a track
record of undertaking similar activities and is eligible to undertake CSR activities in compliance with the Act,
and the Rules made thereunder and such amount is properly documented and utilized for the intended purpose.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs, 3.52 Crores on CSR activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities,
in terms of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), is annexed to this report “Annexure C”,

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY
THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS
Since the Company is not listed with any stock exchange and does not have the paid-up capital as prescribed, the
statement as required to be given is not applicable to the Company.

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BEITS HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES, OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

The Company has 1 Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company with the name Moira Welfare Foundation, 1 Subsidiary
Company with the name Jaideep Steelworks India Private Limited and 1 Joint Venture with the name Jaideep
Metallics and Alloys Private Limited as on March 31st, 2024,

Further, the report on the performance and financial position of Subsidiaries and Joint Venture and salient
features of the Financial Statements in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report as “Annexure D",

The names of Companies that have become or ceased to be subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates during the
year are disclosed in the annexure to this report as “Annexure E”,

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of Subsidiaries and Joint Venture.
There has been no material changes in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries.

* Moira Welfare Foundation is a Section 8 Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company (Non-Profit organization) and in
accordance with IND-AS 110 ( Consolidated Financial Statements) Financial Statement of Moira Welfare

Private Limited

DEPOSITS
The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act-
a) Accepted during the year - Nil
b) Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year - Nil
¢) Whether there has any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year
and if so, number of such cases and the total amount involved-
i) Atthe beginning of the year; Nil
ii) Maximum during the year; Nil
iii) Atthe end of the year; Nil

The Company has not accepted any deposits from its members which are not in compliance with the
requirements of Chapter V of the Act. Also company has not accepted any money from the person who at the
time of the receipt of the amount was director of the company or relative of the director of the private company.

MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES / REGULATORS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: NIL

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has aligned its current systems of internal financial control with the requirement of Companies
Act 2013, on the lines ofthe globally accepted risk-based framework. The Internal Control is intended to increase
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controls are commensurate with its size, scale and the nature of its operations. These have been designed to
provide reasonable assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational
information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing
transactions with proper authorization and ensuring compliance with corporate palicies. Company uses a state-

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted an Anti-Sexual
Harassment Paolicy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at warkplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. The Company is committed to provide equal opportunity and a harassment -free workplace
notwithstanding the race, caste, religion, color, ancestry, marital status, gender, sexual orientation, age,
nationality, ethnic origin or disability, as the case may be. All Emplayees (permanent, contractual, temporary,

trainees) are covered under this policy. The Policy is hosted on Website (Www.hgms;{{mgira.jn,{poligy,ﬂ.) No

Complaints were received during the year under review.

ANY APPLICATION/PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
There was no application made or proceeding pending against the Company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptey Code, 2016 during the year under review.

MISCELLANEOQUS
No such transaction was reported where there is difference between amount of the valuation done at the time
of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of The Companies Act, 2013, The Company has a Whistle Blower
Palicy / Vigil Mechanism that provides a formal mechanism for all Directors, employees and vendors to approach
the Chairman of the Board and make protective disclosures about the unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the code of conduct.

The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics & Business Conduct, which lays down the principles and standards
that governs the actions of the Company and its Employees. The Policy of same is hosted on website (www,
httm"Hmoira.in/noﬁcv/‘]

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEES DRAWING REMUNERATION IN EXCESS OF Rs. 8.50 LAKHS P.M. OR
Rs.102.00 LAKHS P.A.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) 2014, the Company is required to make disclosure in the form of a statement relating to names of the
top ten employees in terms of remuneration and employees drawing remuneration in excess of Rs. 8.50 Lakhs
p.-m. or Rs. 102.00 Lakhs p.a. and is attached as ‘Annexure -F”,

NON-APPLICABILITY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 DURING THE YEAR
STARTING FROM 1st APRIL, 2023 TO 31st MARCH 2024

In view of the status of the Company as a private limited Company, the following requirements of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable as such:

1. Section 177 and 178 related to Constitution of Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee.

2. Since the Company is an unlisted Company the provisions of section 197(12) read with the Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 2014, is not applicable to the
Company.

3. There are no voting rights to be exercised by any employee of the Company pursuant to the section 67(3)
read with the Rule 16 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014.
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4. There wereno revisions in the Financial Statement and Board’s Report as per Section 131 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

5. Your Company has not declared and approved any Corporate Action viz dividend, Redemption, mergers and
split as required under Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting Audit, Transfer and
Refund) rules 2016.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118(10) of The Companies Act, 2013, The Company has placed proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
We thank our customers, vendors, dealers, employees, investors, business associates and bankers for their
continued support during the year. We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made by employees
at all levels.
We thank the Government of India, the State Governments where we have operations and other government
agencies for their support and look forward te their continued support in the future.
The Directors apprec:ate and va]ue the contribution made by every member of the Moira family.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

* Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi
Executive Vice Chairman Managing Director
and Whole Time Director DIN: 01970390
Date: 30t September, 2024 DIN: 00390905
Place: Indore
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“AnnexureA”
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 315t March 2024
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)
Ta
The Members,
JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151
103, LAXMI TOWER 576, M.G ROAD INDORE
Madhya Pradesh 452001 IN

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED. (CIN:
U02710MP2004PTC017151). The secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent and in the manner reported hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute’s books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2024 according to the provisions (as amended) of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under-Not Applicable to
the Company during the audit period,

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under-Not Applicable to the
Company during the audit period;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings-Not
Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company :-

E The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011-Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992-Not
Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009 -Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period;

e The Securities and Exchange Beoard of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

«  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

e  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008-
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period.

e TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998-Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period.;

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and we report that: -
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1. The company is having slatus of Private Limited Company (other than small company) incorporated under

provision of companies Act, 1956;

In the Financial Year 2022-23, The Company had issued 1,21,000 partly paid up equity shares of face value Rs.
10 at Premium of Rs. 215 each on preferential basis but on which Rs. 2 has been called up and remaining calls
has been made details of which are mentioned below during the Financial year 2023-24

Calls Made Date of Allotment Face Value (Rs.) Premium Total amount paid-up _‘
(Rs.)

3rd and 4t 28.04.2023 2 43 54,45,000

Gth and 6t 01.07.2023 2 43 54,45,000

7th 31.08.2023 1 215 27,22,500 T

gth, gth and 10t ‘ 30.10.2023 3 64.5 81,67,500 J

2. During the year 2023-24, the Company has bought back 2,44,866 of its fully paid up equity shares of Rs.10/-
each atapremium of Rs.255/- each with the approval of the Board of Directors of Company dated 08.12.2023.

Further Subsequent to the Financial Year 2023-2024, The Company has made preferential allotment of 14,900
Fully Paid up Equity Shares ofRs.10/- each at a premium of Rs.255/-each dated 15.07.2024 dated 31.07.2024.

3. The Company is not required to close its register of members during the financial year 2023-24;

4. The Company has entered in to contract and have arrangement with the related parties and as explained by
management that all the existing and running contract or arrangement were on the arm's length basis and in
the ordinary course of business with the related parties which were not material as specified under section

188 of Companies Act, 2013;

5. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year 2023-24;

6. The Company has given due effect to transfer and transmission of shares and has delivered the respective
share certificate upon transfer / transmission of shares during the year 2023-24;

7. The Company has not invited/accepted/renewed any deposit within the purview of section 73 & 74 of

Companies Act, 2013 during the year 2023-24.

8. The Company has created, modified and satisfied its charges during the year 2023-24.

9, The Company has made investment on other in other body corporate which are covered under the provision
of section 186 of the Act and has complied with the required provision of the Act;

10. The Company has not altered the pravision of the Memorandum and/or article of association of the company

during the year 2023-24.

11. Subsequent to Financial Year 2023-24, the Board of Directors of the Company has made an appointment of
M/s M S K C & Assaciates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (FRN; 001595S) as the Joint Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the Audit of the Financial Statements of the company for the Financial year 2023-24, with
the approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated 12.08.2024. Further the Board of Directors
recommended the appointment of M/s M S K C & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (FRN;
0015958), for the term of 5 (Five) years for the Financial Year 2024-25 to 2028-29, from the conclusion of the
20th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 25™ Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar
year 2029, subject to approval of members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

12. The Company has maintained all its registers/records and making entries therein within the prescribed

timeling;
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13. The company has filed forms and returns as required to be filed with the registrar of the companies or other
statutory authorities as required under the Companies Act, 2013, However there are certain forms which are
filed by paying additional filling fees;

14. During the Financial Year 2023-24, the status of its Subsidiary Company (Jaideep Steelworks India Private
Limited) has been changed from wholly owned subsidiary to subsidiary Company dated 08.06.2023.

15. During the Financial Year 2023-24 the Company has incorparated Wholly Owned Subsidiary Section 8
Company Moira Welfare Foundation dated 26t March 2023 who will act as Implementing Agency for
undertaking CSR activities of our Company however the investments was made dated 22.04.2023.

16. The Company has complied the Sect ctarial Standards on Board meetings and General meetings as framed by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, and mandated under the Act;

17. The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are also applicable on the Company and the Company
has complied the provisions thereunder;

18. The Company maintains a functional website on www.moira.in.

19. The applicable Provisions of Companies Act 2013 including any amendment thereofhas been complied by the
Company;

20. The Company is having adequate Directors and Key Managerial Personnel’s During the financial year under
review there has been following changes in the composition / designation of the Board

1. Mr. Pawan Singhania (DIN: 00390905) has resigned from the post of Managing Director and has been
appointed as Executive Vice Chairman and Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f 18" May 2023.

2. Mr. Avinash Todi (DIN .01970390) has resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time
Director and has been appointed as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f 189 May 2023,

3. Mr. Vimal Todi (DIN: 00106880) was appointed as additional Director of the Company and further he
has been appointed as Chairman and Whole time Director of the Company w.e.f 18" May 2023. The
requisite approval of shareholders in this regard was taken in the last Annual General Meeting held on
September 30%, 2023.

4. Mr. Om Prakash Malviya (DIN: 09801260) had been appointed as an Additional Director of Campany
w.e.f 10t December 2022 and was later confirmed by the shareholders of the company as a Director in
the Annual General Meeting dated September 30, 2023,

5 Mr. Amit Kishanpuria (DIN: 05192565) Whole Time Director had resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f. March 23+, 2024 due to personal reasons.

6. Mr. Ashish Jalan (DIN: 05192666) Whole Time Director had resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f. March 23, 2024 due to personal reasons.

7. Mrs. Nidhi Singhania (DIN: 00390852 Whale Time Director had resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f. March 23, 2024 due to personal reasons.

g. Subsequent to Financial Year 2023-2024, Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain (DIN: 05192693) has resigned from
the post of Whole Time Director w.e.f 01st May 2024 due to personal reasons.

In terms Section 203 of The Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8A of The Companies (Appointment And
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 following are the KMP of the Company

Mr. Deepak Damodar Saraf - CFO

Mr. Abhishek Mahajan -Company Secretary

| further report that the majority decision is carried and if there are any dissenting views, the same is recorded.
However, during the year, as per the minutes of the Board of Directors and other committees there are no
dissenting views.

| further report that the compliances of applicable financial laws and direct and indirect tax laws has not been
reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other
designated professionals of the company.
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Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exist for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

| further report that Provision of the Cost Audit is also applicable over the Company but has not been reviewed
in this audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated
professianals of the company.

| further report that having regard to systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure compliance with
general law like Labour law, Competition law, on examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test check basis the company has complied with the following general law applicable to
the company:

Labour law
1. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
2. Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
3. Minimum Wages Act, 1948
4. Factories Act, 1948
5. Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and other applicable law
6. Employee’s Provident fund & Miscellaneous Provident Act, 1952
7. Employee’s State Insurance Act, 1948
8. The Child Labour (Prohibition and regulation) Act 1986
9. Maternity Benefit Act 1961
10. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders)Act, 1946 & Rules 1957
11. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976
12. Contract Labour Act, 1970

11 Environmental Law
1.Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other applicable environmental law.

Place: Indore For, Nikhil Dhanotiya & Associates
Date: 30/09/2024 Company Secretary

<dl-

Nikhil Dhanotiya

(Proprietor)

Practicing Company Secretary

ACS C.P. No. 234348

Mem.No.: A62578

UDIN: A062578F001369697

Firm Unique Code: S2020MP753300
Peer Review: 3540/2023
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This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.

Annexure A to Secretarial Audit Report

To,
The Members,
JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U02710MP2{}04PTC01‘?151
103, LAXMI TOWER 576, M.G ROAD INDORE
MADHYA PRADESH 452001 1IN

Dear Membhers,
Sub: My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. 1have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 1 believe that the processes and practices, | followed
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
company.

4. Wherever required, | have cbtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Indore
For, Nikhil Dhanotiya & Associates
Date: 30/09/2024 Company Secretary
Nikhil Dhanotiya
(Proprietor) sd ! ==
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS C.P.No, 23498
Mem.No.: A62578
UDIN: A062578F001369697
Firm Unique Code: 52020MP753300
Peer Review: 3540/2023
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“Annexure B”

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

Qutgo

ouTGO
[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules,
2014]
(A) | Conservation of energy
I the steps taken or impact on 1. Installation of box shear machine for enhancing scrap density and
conservation of energy; increasing surface area of dense scrap bundles
2. Installation of 2 new shear cutters for shearing scrap and increasing
their yield and energy transfer through conduction
3. Conversion of 6 diesel powered chain excavator to electric driven
with electrification ratio of 100%
4. Installation of new high capacity (16 MW) and high efficiency furnace
1 the steps taken by the Company 1. NA
for utilizing alternate sources of
energy;
1l the @pital investllnent on 68.80 Crores
energy conservation equipment
(B) | Technology absorption
1 the efforts made towards Abnormality detection in entire plant using digital data collection forms
technology absorption and automatic task assign to concerned person for quick resolution
General admin & Infra work digital system for wark assign, budget
approval and dashboard for quick update on work status
the benefits derived like 1. Product Improvement
11 product improvement, 2 Cost reduction
cost reduction, product 3, Improved monitoring and conditioning of data
development or import 4. Improved efficiency of processes
substitution; Manpower management and grading systems
1 in case of imported technology
(imported during the last three Box Shear Machine ( Manufacturer :- Hubei Lidi Machine Tool Co -
years reckoned from the China
beginning of the financial year) 2023-24
(a) the details of technology Yes, Technology has been fully absorbed in Raw Material Processing.
imported Technology has been imported for Raw Material Department and fully
(b) the year of import ahsorbed Raw material department.
(c) whether the technology been
fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas
where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof
v the expenditure incurred on Nil
Research and Development.
v Foreign Exchange Earnings and As disclosed in point No.20

Date: 30 September 2024
Place: Indore

. Executive Vice Chairman

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Avinash Todi

Managing Director = -
DIN: 01970390 A,

"/ Pawan Singhania

And Whole Time Director
DIN: 00390905

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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“Annexure C"

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities [Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.
QOur aim is to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superior and everlasting value to all
our customers, associates, shareholders, employees and Society at large. The CSR initiatives focus on holistic
development of host communities and create social, environmental and economic value to the society.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee members is as follows:
S.No | Name Designation DIN Number of meeting| Number of meetings
Committee CSR Committee of CSR Committee
held during the attended during the
year year
1 Mr. Pawan Chairman = 00390905 | 5 5
Singhania Whole Time
Director
2 Mr. Sandeep Kumar Member - Whale 05192693 | 5 5
Jain Time Director™®
3 Mr. Amit Member - Whole 05192565 | 5 5
Kishanpuria Time Director *

*Mr. Amit Kishanpuria (DIN: 05192565), have resigned from the office of Whole-time director w.e.f. March 237,
2024. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain (DIN:05192693) have resigned from the office of Whole-time director w.e.f. May

01s, 2024,
Subsequent to the Financial Year 2023-24, the new Composition of the CSR Committee members is as
follows:

S.No Name Designation in Committee DIN

1 Mr. Pawan Singhania Chairman - Whole Time Director 00390905

2 Mr. Avinash Todi Member - Managing Director 01970390

B Mr. Vimal Todi Member - Whole Time Director 00106880

4 Mr. Abhishek Mahajan Company Secretary AMSPMB673K

CSR Sub-Committee shall be formed which shall be responsible for the Meeting the Objectives of CSR Policy and

shall conduct monthly meetings

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the website of the Company:

fCompositicn

www, hitms: //moeirain/policy/

| CSR Policy

www. httns: //moira.in/palicy/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web link of impact assessment of CSR projects

carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3) of Rule 8 if applicable-

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135
(b) 2% of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

Not Applicable

Rs 130.83 crores*
Rs. 2.62 crores

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmers or activities of the
Previous financial years.
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5¢-5d)

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

Nil

0.19 crores
Rs. 2.43 crores
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*The Average net profit as mentioned is calculated on the basis of profit before tax of last 3 years however the
company has done disclosure of restatement of comparative years of profits as mentioned in note 35 of the
Financial statement for the FY 2023-24 by which the average net profit hefore tax amounts to Rs. 129.91 Crores
i.e lesser the amount which is spent by the Company.

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects

(Both Ongoing Projects and Other than Ongoing Project) : Rs. 3.52 crores
(h) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. -

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. :NA

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c) : Rs. 3.52 crores

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount | Amount Unspent (in crores.): Nil )
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial to Unspent CSR Account as | Schedule VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5).
Year per section 135(6).
(amount in | Amount Date Name of Amount Date of
_crores] transfer Fund transfer
| 3.52 NA NA N.A Nil N.A
S. No. Particular Amount (in crores)
(i) Twa percent of average net profit of the company as per section Rs. 2,62 crores
135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.3.52 crores
a) Contribution to Moira Welfare Foundation Rs. 2.77 crores
b) Spenton CSR activities directly by Company Rs. 0.75 crores
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i]] Rs. 0.90 crores
(iv] Surplus arising cut of the CSR projects or programmes or activities 0.00
of the previous financial years, ifany
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Rs.0.90 crores

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

S.No.| Preceding | Amount | Balance Amount Amount Amount Deficiencies
Financial | transfer | amount Spent in transferred to remaining ifany
Year red to|in the any fund to be spent
Unspent | Unspent Financial | specified under in succeeding
CSR CSR Vear schedule VII as financial
account | Account per section years
u/s u/s 135(6), ifany
135(6) 135(6) Amount| Date of
(in Rs.) | Transfer
1. 2020-21 - - - - - = -
2 2021-22 = - = - - - -
3. 2022-23 - - - - = - =
Total - - - - - -

8. Whether any Capital Assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the Financial
Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of capital assets created/acquired : N.A.

Furnish the details relating to such assets(s) so created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the Financial
Year:

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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S. Short Particulars of Pincode of | Date of | Amount of | Details of entity/Authority/
No | the Property  or the creation | CSRspent | Beneficiary of the Registered
assets(s) [including property Owner
complete address and or asset(s) CSR Name | Registered
location of the Registr Address
property] ation
Numbe
r, if
applica
ble’
==========Nil==========

9. Specify the Reasan(s): NA. -

e

For and on behalf of the Boaw

/ Pawan Singhania Avinash Todi :
- “Executive Vice Chairman Managing Director
+ * And Whole Time Director DIN: 01970390
Date: 30t September 2024 DIN: 00390905

Place: Indore

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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“Annexure D"
Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiaries/Joint
Ventures/Associate Companies
Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013[Read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

PART ‘A’
SUMMARY OF FINAMCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDARIES
(Amount in Crores)

S.No | Particulars Details 1 Details 2

1 Date since when the subsidiary was acquired 15.04.2022 26.03.2023

2 Start date of accounting period of subsidiary 01.04.2023 26.03.2023

3 End date of accounting period of subsidiary 31.03.2024 31.03.2024

4 Country India India

5 Name of the company Jaideep Moira Welf:j.;f'__
Steelworks India | Foundation
Private Limited

6 Repcrting period for the subsidiary NA NA

concerned, if different from the holding

company’s reporting period

7 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the NA NA
last date of the relevant Financial Year in the

case of foreign subsidiaries

8 Paid Up Share capital 25 0.01

9 Reserves & surplus (1.69) 0.33

10 Total assets 161.11 0.35

11 Total Liabilities 161.11 0.35

12 Investments 0.00 -

13 Turnover/Total Income 0.09 2.77

14 Profit/(Loss) before taxation (1.98) 2.77
15 Provision for taxation- Deferred Tax reversal 0.17 -

1s Profit/(Loss) after taxation (2.15) 2.77

17 Proposed lividend 0.00 -

18 % of shareholding 99.999% 100%

Names of subsidiaries which are yet ta commence operations: Not Applicable
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold or merged during the year: Not Applicahle

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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Note: *The final accounts of Moira Welfare Foundation has not been consolidated with the
Financial Statements of its holding company i.e. Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

PART ‘B’
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF JOINT VENTURES
S.No Name  of | Latest Date on | No. of | Amount of | Extend | Description| Reas Net Share of profit/loss
Company* audited which the | shares held | Investme of of how on worth the year
balance Assaciate by the | nt in | holding| there why attributable
sheet or Joint Company in | associate/ | (%) is the shareholding
date Venture associate/jo | joint significant | asso per latest
and int venture | (In influence clate balance sheet
subsidiary | on the year | crores) / (in crores ) Conside Nat Consi
Company end joint d d
was (in full vent Cﬂll_SDli ered )
associated figures) ure dation | Consoli
or acquirad is (in dated
not rores)
cons
olida
ted
1 | Jaideep 31.03.24 14.09.19 76,25,000 | 7.90 50% | Comp NA 109.91 1.27 NA
Metallics any’s
Alloys Stake is
Private mare
Limited than 20%
Two
directors
on the
Board
Jaideep
Metallics
Alloys
Private
Limited

For, Rawka & Associates

Partner
FRN: 021606
Membership No: 429040

Indore,

Date: 30t September 2024

Forand on behalf of the Board.of Directors

Pawan Singhania i
Executive Vice Chairman. "~
and Whole Time Director
(DIN: 00390905)

Deepak Saraf _
Chief Financial Officer

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

=% AvinashTodi  *°
Managing director

(DIN: 01970390)

bhishek Mahajan

o)

Company Secretary

(ACS 32961)
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“Annexure E”

DETAILS OF COMPANIES THAT HAVE BECOME/CEASED TO BE COMPANY'S SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES*

The names of companies which have become Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies during the
year:
Name of the Company Status
(as on 315t March, 2024)
Jaideep Metallics And Alloys Private Limited Joint Venture
Jaideep SteelWorks India Private Limited* Subsidiary
Maoira Welfare Foundation Wholly Owned Subsidiary

*The status of Jaideep Steelworks India Private Limited has changed from Wholly Owned Subsidiary to Subsidiary of the
Company, Jaideep Ispat and Alloys and Private Limited dated 8% June 2023

The names of companies which have ceased to become Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies
during the year:

Name of the Company Status

; (as on 315t March, 2023)

The names of companies which have ceased to be Subsidiaries during the year:

NIL
wrnORE § For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Pawan Singhania Av@ ;
Executive Vice Chairman Managing Director _
And Whole Time Director DIN: 01970390 &
Date: 30th September 2024 DIN: 00390905

Place: Indore

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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“Annexure -F “

Details of Top 10 Employees of the Company, as per the requirement of the Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 2014,

(Amount in Crores)
Name 1) Mr. Vimal | 2)Mr, 3) Mr. Pawan |4) Ms. Nidhi
a Todi Avinash Todi | Singhania Singhania
Designation of Employee* Chairman and | Managing Executive Vice | Whole Time
Whole Time | Director Chairman and | Director
Director Whole  Time
Director
Remuneration Received (In crores) 4.73 4.73 5.02 1.01
Nature of employment Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent
B.E.
Qualification B.E. and MBA (Computer M. Com. B.A.
Science)
Date  of commencement of | g one 04.09.2008 | 19.06.2006 19.06.2006
employment
Age 68 years 37 years 56 years 52 years
Past Employment Details - — - -
0, B i
Foployee 1t Compag | 1y oy |54 [s395a%6  [oasmon0 |
oy pany (36.95%) (17.58%) (33.18%)
figures)
Name of Dlrectlor or Manager of the Avinash Todi Vimal Todi N.ldhl ‘ P.awan .
| Company, relative of such Employee Singhania Singhania
6)Mr. Deepak | 7) Mr. ;
Name IS(LnT;r l.‘:::deep Damodar Ashutosh :? h:lnr. ﬁ.m"t
Saraf Singh i
. Whole Time | Chief Financial Whole Time
. Ed
Designation of Employee —— Officer Plant Head T
Remuneration Received ( In crores) 0.53 0.41 0.32 0.31
Nature of employment Permanent Permanent Permanent Permanent
Qualification .Pcst—Grz%duanon Charered Graduate B.Com
in Taxation Accountant
e OF lcommEncemient  oF |54 eaens 01.06.2013 01.04.2010 01.10.2007
employment
Age 52 Years 48 Years 51 years 44 Years
Past Employment Details - - - -
F z
ghmo [atheee Ei?lmtthyes};:is all.lne“(11 :): :E]{i R LA1000 0 0
S ey (0.005%) (0.48%)
figures)
Name of Director or Manager of the ) i
Company, relative of such Employee ’

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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10) Mr. Om Prakash

( In full figures)

: i 1
Name 9)Mr. Ashish Jalan Malyiva
Whole Time
ignation of Employee* i
Designation of Employee Diticti Director
Remuneration Received ( In crores) 0.26 0.24
Nature of employment Permanent Permanent
Qualification B.Com Graduate
Date of commencement of employment 01.10.2007 04.06.1996
Age 41 Years 55 years
Past Employment Details = =
% of the Equity shares held by the Employee in the Company 0 0

Name of Director or Manager of the Company, relative of such
Employee

*Mr. Amit Kishanpuria (DIN: 05192565), Mr. Ashish Jalan (DIN: 05192666) and Mrs. Nidhi Singhania (DIN:
00390852) have resigned from the office of Whole-time director w.e.f. March 23r, 2024. Mr. Sandeep Kumar Jain

(DIN:05192693) have resigned from the office of Whole-time director w.e.f. May 01, 2024

Pawan Singhania

Executive Vice Chairman

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

And Whole Time Director

Date: 30th September 2024
Place: Indore

DIN: 00390905

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

Avinash Todi
Managing Director
DIN: 01970390
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Rawka & Associates M S K C & Associates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

412, Arcade Silver, 1101/B, Manjeera Trinity Corporate,
56, 1, New Palasia, JNTU-Hitech City Road, Kukatpally,
Indore (M.P.) - 452001 Hyderabad- 500 072.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”).

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and profit, other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial
statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone financlal statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact, We
have nothing to report in this regard.




Rawka & Associates M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Board of Directors for the Standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are alse responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the
Standalone financial statements.

Other Matter

The standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, were audited
by one of the joint auditors, M/s. Rawka & Associates, whose report dated August 31, 2023 expressed
an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give
in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from cur examination of those books exc,ep\for the matters
stated in the paragraph 2({h){vi) below on reporting under Rule 11{g) s




Rawka & Associates N .o MSKC & Associates
Chartered Accountants - Chartered Accountants

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph 2 (b) above on reporting under section 143(3){b)
and paragraph 2{h}{vi}) below on reporting under Rule 11(g}.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as
on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 28 to the standalone
financial statements.

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

jii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv, (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parties), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report,
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c} Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the
information and explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e)} as provided under (a)
and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement,

v, The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend
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vi. Based on our examination, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account during the year ended March 31, 2024, which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that the audit trail
feature was not enabled in the accounting software throughaut the year.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the
Company as it is a private Company.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Nu ICAl Firm Registration Nu

JM,%::‘ C

Tarun Kumar Jain

Venus Rawka

Partner 3 Partner

Membership No. 429040\90' Accl Membership No. 231741

UDIN: 24429040BKESKG3507 UDIN: 24231741BKFAX09480
Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024 Date: September 30, 2024



Rawka & Associates M S KC & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Director’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICA!l Firm Registration Nu ICA] Firm Registration Number: 0015958

A
j)ﬂ%""‘
il

Tarun Kumar Jain

Venus Rawka

Partner . Partner

Membership No. 429040 Membership No. 231741

UDIN: 24429040BKESKG3507 UDIN: 24231741BKFAX09480
Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024 Date: September 30, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,
2024,

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

1.

(@

(b}

(©)

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

Property, plant and equipment, and right of use assets were physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme designed to cover all items over a period
of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of Property, plant and
equipment and right of use assets have been physically verified by Management during the
year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the standalone
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for the immovable
properties situated at Patwari Halka No.55, Survey No. 33/3, 28/2/3, 28/2/2, 28/2/3(1),
Gram Sejwaya , Tehsil and District Dhar as disclosed in note 3{a)(1){i) to the standalone
financial statement. As explained to us, the Company is under the process of mutation of
the title deed of the immovable property.

Sr. | Description Gross Held in Whether | Period held Reason for
No. | of Property | carrying the promoter, - Indicate not being
value | name of | director or range, held in name
{(in their where of Company
crores) relative or | appropriate | (also indicate
employee if in dispute)
1 Plots 3.64 Moira No FY 2016-17 | The said
Situated at Steels to FY 2023- | Property was
Patwari 24 acquired on
Halka no. account of
55, Survey Amalgamation
No. 33/3, of Moira
28/2/3 Steels  from
28/2/4 the appointed
287212 date April 01,
28/2/3(1) 2016 . The
Gram Company is
Sejwaya . under the
Tehsil Dist, process of
Dhar mutation  of
title deed of
the aforesaid
immovable
property.

¢
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iii.

(d)

(e)

{a)

(b)

(a)

T

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) and intangible assets during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been iInitiated
or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification, coverage and procedure of such verification is
reasonable and appropriate, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
operations. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

During the year the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs, 5
crores in aggregate from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. Based on the
records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the financial statements, quarterly
returns / statements filed with such Banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of
the Company.

According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has provided loans,

advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee, and/or provided security(ies) to other

entities.

1. The details of such loans, advances, guarantee or security{ies) to subsidiaries, Joint
Ventures and Associates are as follows:

Guarantee Loans
(Rs. in Crores) | (Rs. in Crores)

Aggregate amount of granted/ provide during the

year
-Subsidiaries 116.4 122.59
-Joint Ventures - 12.00

Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases
-Subsidiaries 116.4 100.47
-Joint Ventures - -

2. The details of such loans, advances, guarantee or security(ies) to parties other than
Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and Associates are as follows:
[ Loans
(Rs. in Crores)

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year
-Others 2.00 |

Balance Outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above
cases
-Others 1.05

During the year the Company has not provided security to any other entity.
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iii. (b}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investments made, guarantees
provided and terms and conditions in relation to grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans, investments made, guarantees provided and securities given are not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

iii. (¢}  The loans and advances in the nature of loan are repayable on demand. During the year,
the Company has not demanded such loans or interest. Accordingly, in our opinien the
repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular.

ifi. {d}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date as the loans and advances in the nature of loans
are repayable on demand and the Company has not demanded such loans and advances in
nature of loan (including receivable in nature of loan)

iii. ()  According to the to the information explanation provided to us, the loans or advances in
the nature of loan granted has not been demanded by the Company during the vear.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3{iii){e} of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

iii. {f} According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has granted
loans/advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment. The details of the same are as follows:

All Parties Subsidiaries
(Rs. In Crores) (Rs. In Cores)
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances
in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A) 136.59 122.59
- Agreement does not specify any
terms or period of repayment (B) - -
| Total (A+B) 136.59 122.59
Percentage of loans/ advances in 100% 100%
nature of loans to the total loans

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, 2013, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security made.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits from the public nor any amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within the
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.
Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. Also, there are no amounts outstanding as on March 31, 2024, which are in the
nature of deposits.

vi. Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1)} of the Act, 2013 in respect of its
products/ services. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima
facle, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained._We have not,
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vii. {(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, cess, and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited by
the Company with appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.
There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, cess, and other statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024, cutstanding for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

ii. b} According to the information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the
Company, details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2024, on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name | Mature of | Amount Amount | Period Forum Remarks, if
of the dues Demanded Paid to where any
statute (Rs. In (Rs.in which dispute is
crores) crores) | amount pending
relates

Income | Demand 10.58 9.91 | 2011-12 | CIT The amount
Tax for pald pertains
Act, Income te refund
1961 tax and amounts  of

penalty earlier years.
Income | Pemand 0.65 0.65 | 2013-14 | CIT The amount
Tax for paid pertains
Act, penalty to refund
1961 amounts  of

earlier years.

Income | Demand 2.86 3.60 | 2014-15 | CIT The amount
Tax for paid pertains
Act, Income to refund
1961 tax and amounts  of

penalty earlier years.
Income | Demand 0.27 Nil | 2015-16 | CIT None
Tax for
Act, penalty
1961
Goods | Demand 19.57 0.73 | 2017-18 | 1st Appellate | The amount
and for GST, Authority is paid as a
Service | interest pre deposit.
Tax and
Act, penalty
2017
Goods | Demand 33.76 1.35 | 2018-19 | 1st Appellate | The amount
and for GST, Authority is paid as a
Service | interest pre deposit.
Tax and
Act, penalty
2017
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Hame | Nature of | Amount Amount | Period | Forum Remarks, if
of the | dues Demanded Paid | to where any
statute (Rs. In (Rs.in | which | dispute is
crores) crores) | amount | pending
relates
Goods | Demand 0.32 0.32 | 2019-20  1st Appellate | The amount
and for GST, Authority is paid as a
Service | interest ‘ pre deposit.
Tax and
Act, penalty
2017
Goods | Demand 0.01 0.01 | 2022-23 | 1st Appellate | The amount
and for GST, Authority | is paid as a
Service | interest | pre deposit.
Tax and
Act, penalty
2017 _
Central | Central | 0.76 2013-14 | High court The company |
Sales Sales Tax Nil 2014-15 has filed writ
Tax petition with |
5 High court
Central | Central | 0.10 Nil Commissioner | The company |
Excise | Excise of Customs, | has filed an |
Duty Duty CGST and | appeal before |
Central Commissioner
Excise, of Customs, |
CGSY and |
Central |
Excise

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are
not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in Income-tax Assessment of the Company. Accordingly, the provision stated
under clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, money
raised by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which
they were raised. Refer Note 12{(c) to the standalone financial statements.

(d}  According to the informaticn and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financlal statements of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes
by the Company.

(e} According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations ofi bsidiaries
or joint ventures. 7

T
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X.

{f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under Clause
3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(a}  In our opinion and according to the information explanation given to us, the Company
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(x){a)-
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully, partly, or cptionally convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(x)(b} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xi. (a) Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in

xii.

xiii.

Xiv,

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud by the
Company or on the Cempany has been noticed or reported during the year in the course
of our audit.

(b)  Based on our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generaily accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions
stated under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xii)}{(a)
to {c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based cn our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 188 of the Act, 2013, where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by applicable accounting standards. Further,
the Company is a private company and hence the provisions of section 177 of the Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions started under clause 3(xiii) of the
Order in 50 far as it relates to section 177 of the Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

fa) Inour opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of our
audit report, for the period under audit.
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Xy,

Xvi.

xvii.

Xix,

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinicn, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with its directors and accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of
Section 192 of the Act, 2013 in clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3(xvi}{(a)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year and accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi){b} of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.,

(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company {CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the provisions stated under clause 3 (xvi){c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company

{d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group {as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have
any Core Investment Company (as part of its group. Accordingly, the provisions stated
under clause 3{xvi)(d} of the order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, the
provisions stated under clause 3(xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

i. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the

provisions stated under clause 3{xviii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (as disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the batance sheet date. We, however, state that this Is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our verification,
the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, 2013, are applicable to the Company. The Company
has made the required contributions during the year and there are no unspent amounts which
are required to be transferred either to a Fund specified in schedule VIl of the Act, 2013 or
to a Special Account as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, 2013 read with schedule
Vit to the Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.
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xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Clause has been included

in the report.

For Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Nu

Venus Rawka
Partner >
Membership No. 429040
UDIN: 24429040BKESKG3507
Place: Indore

Date: September 30, 2024

For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number:-007595S_
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Tarun Kumar Jain Boreg oS

Partner

Membership No. 231741

UDIN: 24231741BKFAXQ9480
Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private
Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Jaideep
Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl} (the “Guidance Note”).

Management and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to standalone
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controts with reference to
standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basfs
dit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls with refereace to financial




Rawka & Associates M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants e Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference
to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Nu

Todoirss

Venus Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain

Partner o Partner

Membership No. 429040 Membership No, 231741

UDIN: 24429040BKESKG3507 UDIN: 24231741BKFAX09480
Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024 Date: September 30, 2024



Jaitdeep 1spat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN: BO27TOMP2ZOO4PTCG17151
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

{All amoi:nts are in croves, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stoted)

- As at As at
§-Na JParticalars Note March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
I. |ASS5ETS
(1) |Non-current assets
[a] Property, plant and equipment IaHi} 455.33 396,69 26234
[b] Right of-use-assets 3(b) 27.68 28.88 30.08
[} Capital work-in-progress 3(alfiil 9.16 742 56.07
[d) Other intangible assets 4 1.37 1.91 .28
{e] Financial assets
{i] Investments 5 40,65 36,01 24.21
(f] Other non-current assets 6(a) 39.31 56,79 49,19
(£} Income tax assets (Net) 6{h) 20.59 17.44 17.30
Tetal non-eurrent assets 594.09 545.14 441,47
(2} | Currentassets
(&) Inventories 7 145.61 244.62 157.74
{b} Financial assets
(i} Trade receivables B(a) 4213 45,17 37.94
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8(h) 0.34 047 0.1
(i) Bank halance other than {ii) above 8{c) .61 322 132
(iv] Loans 8(d) 101.52 B.26 7.46
[v] Other financial assets 2{e) 0,35 0.03 0.02
{r] Other current assets 9 G197 106.49 75.09
Total current assets 382.53 408.26 279.88
Total assets 976.62 953.40 721.35
| 11, | EJUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equ:ty share capital 10 25.01 2515 25.13
(b} Dther equity 11 597.65 530.18 440.42
Total equity 622.66 555.33 46555
LIABILITIES
{1) | Non-current liabiltties
(2} Financlal liabilities
(1) Borrowings 12{a) 66,83 96.44 78.34
(ia] Lease liabilities 12(h] 2.23 2.27 231
(b} Provisians 13(a) 0.71 0.48 0.38
{c} Deferred tax liabilities (net) 14 51,66 42.53 38.83
[d} Other non-current liabilites 13[b} 1.14 - -
Total non-current liabilities 12257 141.72 1159.86
{2) | Current Liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(1] Barrowings 15(a) 125,73 153.86 43.03
(l2) Lease liabilities 15(b) 0.04 0.04 004
(i1} Trade payables
{A) rotal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 15(c) 0.61 0.55 0.09
enterprises
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micre enterprise 15(<) 56.68 44,64 42.82
and simal! enterprise
{iit) Othar Anancial liabilities 15(d) 2953 34.91
{b) Other current lizhilities 16 17.53 12.49
[¢} Provisions 17(a) 1.27 5.52
[d} Current tay liabilities (Net) 17{k} - 434
Total current liabilities 231.39 256,35
Total equity and Jiabilities 976.62 953,40

See accompanying notes forming part of the standalone Anancial statements 1-43

As per our report of even date attached

For Rawka & Assorlates
Chartered Accountant.
ICAL Firm Registration [No.: J2

% Ass
B

Venus Rawka
Partner

Indore , September 30, 2024

For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Reeistration No.: 0015958

Tarun Kumar fain m
Parter Hyderabad | < |
Membership No. 231 J y
: Y i
T VS

Hyderabad, September 30, 2024

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Jatdeep ispat And Alloys Private Limited

CIN : U02710MP2004PTCO17151

Fe—

Fawan Singhanta

Whole time director & Vice Chairman

[DIN: 00390905}

Deepak Saral
Chief Financial Officer

Iadore, September 30, 2024

Avinash Todi
Managing Director
[DIN: 01970390)

.,/ -
A&W]-
ishek Mahajan

Company Secretary
{ACS 32961)




|raldeep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U0Z710MPZ004PTCO17151

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2024
{Alf amounts are in crores, except for share and per share data end where otherwise stated)

For the year ended March For the year ended
Particulars ate 31,2024 March 31, 2023
INCOME
1 Revenue from operatians 18 2,696.91 2,749,70
n (ther income 19 13.38 2.99
Il Total income { 1+01} 2,710.29 2,752.59
1V EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 20 2,101.80 2,23045
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 20{a} 3640 (12.62)
Ermployee benefits expense 21 60,22 52.28
Finance costs 22 20.83 14.54
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 23 18.71 17.36
Other expenses 24 371.89 330.77
Total expenses 2,609.85 2,632.78
vV Profit befare tax (TI-V) 100.44 119.81
Vi Tax expense
Current tax 27 15.30 27.00
Tax relating to earlier years 2.85 0.05
Deferred tax 14 9.14 371
Total income tax expense 27.29 30,76
Vil Profit after tax for the year {V-VI) 73,15 8%.05
Vil Other comprehensive income/{loss)
ltems that'will not be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans [0.0%) 0.25
Income tay effect on above 27 0.01 (0.06]
IX  Total comprehensive income for the year 7311 89.24
X Earnings per equity share [Face value of Rs 10 per share}
{a} Basic {in ks.) 26 29.09 35.42
{b} Dilated {in Rs.} 29.09 35.26

A

See accompanying notes forming part of the st

financhal st cots 1-43

As per our report of even date attached

For Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants

lVenus Rawka
Partner
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Jnideap |spat and Alloys Private Limived

CIN ; U027 LOMPZOO4PTCO17151
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Al amounts a:e in crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

For the Year ended For the Year cnded
Farticulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash flow from onerating actlvities
Profit befare lax 100,44 119.81
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 187 17.36
Interest income {5.51) (2.32)
Finance cost 2083 14.54
Gain on sate of mutual funds [net) {078 w27
(©ain) # loss on fair value of quoted investments (net) (L.60] -
Gain o sale of property, plant and equipment [net] (0.14) (0.25}
Liabifity no longer required written back (5.03) -
Provision for credit impaired trade receivables 052 1.67
Operating cash Nows before warking capital changes 127.48 150.54
Mavements in working capstal:
Adjustments {or {ihcrease) /decrease In operating assets:
Inventorigs 99,1 (85.94)
Trade receivables 2.52 (8.90)
Other assets 11.73 {32.61)
Other financial assets {0.32) (.01
Adjustiments far inorezse/{decrease) in operating liabilitles:
Provisicns (4.02) [0.15)
Trade payzbles 17.13 2.28
Qther financia! Labilities (6.40) 563
Othzr cuerent liabilities 5.03 105
124.68 (119.59}
Cash generated from operailng actlvities 252.15 30485
In¢amestaxes pald [ret) (25.64) (26.77)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 226.52 418
Cash ilow from investing activitles
Purchase of property, plant and equipmert and capital work-in-progress including capital advance (56.92) (106.40)
Purzhase of atier intangibles {0.07 (8.17)
Bank balances sther than cash and cash equivalznts 2.61 (1.20}
Purchzse of investments in quoted equity shares (4.99) -
Loans given to subsidiary and athers {net) (33.26) (0.0}
Proceeds from sale of investment Lo mutual funds 385 1347
interest income received 5.51 1.68
Purchase of investments in subsidiary (0.01) (25.00)
Net cazh used in Investing activities (B) {143.27) (118.92)
Cash Mews from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 218 054
Buyback of equity shares {797) -
Proceeds/(repayment) of short term barrowings {net) (25.32) 110.83
Proceeds from long term berrowings 170 3582
Repayment of long term borrowlags (3412) (1%.72)
Interest on Jease liabilities (0.19) (©.19)
Paymeni of lezse liabilltles 0.04) [©.04)
Finance cost paid (19.62) (1434}
Net cash flow { used in } financing activitles {C) (83.38) 114.9C
Net {dacreaze) / Increase In cash and cash equlvalents {A+B+C) {0.13) 0.16
Cash and cash eqeivalents as at the beginning of the year { Refer note no. 8 (h]} C.47 31
Claging cash and cash equivalents ag at the year end [ Refer note ro. 8 (b)) 034 047
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1} The above cash dow Stetement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Methed' as set out in the Accounting Standard IND AS 7 - “Statement of Cash Flows" notified under section 1.
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Jaldeep 1spat and Alloys Privace Limlbed

CIN: UQZT10MP2004PTCO17151

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE)

(Al amounts are i croves, except for share and per shore dota and where otherwise stated}

A. Equity shara capital

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Palance as at April 01, 2022 2,51,31,287 1513
tssued during the vear (Refer Mote 107d1(11) 1,21.000 .02
Baiance as at March 31, 2023 2,52,52,287 2515
Issued during the year {Refer Note 10[d)(i]) . 0.10
Buyback of equity shares (Refer Note 10(d}i ) (244.866) (0.24]
Balance as 3t March 31, 2024 25007 421 25.01
E. Other equity
(i) As at March 31, 2024
Reserve and Surplus Other comprehensive Tatal
Particulars N
Securities premium Retrined earnings Capital redem ptlom reserve
Balance as at March 31, 2023 51.40 47173 0,92 0.13 530,19
Profit For tho yrar 7315 . - 7315
Add: Security premium nn issue of aquity shares 208 - . - 2.08
Luss: Buyback of cquity shares [Refer Note 10{d)(i1)) 624) . - (624)
Lesa: Tax and expenses on buy-back of equity shares - {148) - - (1.48%
Transker to capital redemption reserve {0.24) .24 - -
Other Cnmpﬂg_nsive Lass - - - (9.04) | {04 |
Balance as at March 31 2024 47.24 549,16 1.16 .04 59765
[il) As at March 31, 2023
» Reserve and Surplus Other comprehensive Total
articulars
Securities premivm Retained earnings Capital redemption reserve income
Balance as at April 01, 2022 S%.18 38038 [ XT3 (006} 4042
Profit for the year . 9,05 - - H49.05
Add: Security premium on issue of equity shares 052 - - - 052
Transfer tn retained earnings [Refer Hate 12(a)] (8.30) B30 M - -
Dther comprehensive income - - - 19 01%
Balamce as 6t March 31, 2023 51.40 477,73 092 4.13 530.18
(I3§) As ak April ], 2022
Particulars Reserve and Surp:ius Other comprehensive Total
Securitles premlum Retalned earnings Capltal redemption reserve income
Qpening halance as at Apiil 01, 2822 59.18 387.41 092 {0.06) 41745
Add/{Less): Restatement on accaunt of prior period srrors - 7.03) - - (7.03)
[nﬁagﬁrmmz 59.18 380,38 [XH [0.06) 440,42
See accompanying nates forming part of the dalone financlal 143
Az per our report of even date attached
For Rawla & Associates For M S K £ & Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited '
ICA[ Firm Registratio| . ICAI Firm Registration No.. 0015955 CIN : YOZ7IOMPIDOAPTCO17151
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Despak Saral Afhishek Mahajan
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Jaldeep Ispat and Alloys Private Limlted
CIN : CO2710MP2004PTCO17151
Nates ta the standalone financial statement for the year ended March 21, 2024

NOTE 1-2

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jaideep tspat and Alloys Private Limited (‘the Company) is a Private Limited Company domiciled in India and was incorporated on December $, 2004 under the
pravision of Companies Act, 1956, The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture of Iron and Steel produds. It has its Plant located at Pithampur,
Madhya Pradesh.

The Company is having two units namely, Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited Unit-IT having GSTIN: 23AABCJ4896R225 and Rathi lron and Steel Industries [SMS
7 Unit having GSTIN: 2ZZAABCI4896R4Z0,
(A} Basis of preparation of Financlal Statements

[a) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These standalone financiak st of the Company have been prepared in ail material aspects in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting standards [‘lnd AS'), prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act 2013 [ ‘the Act’) read together with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The accounting policies adopted are the same as those which were applied for the previous financial year,

{b) Basis of preparation and measurement

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods
presented in the standalone financial statements except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accountirg standard
requires change in acoounting policy hitherto in vse.

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain class of Anancial assets/ liabilities, investments in quoted equity
shares and mutual funds and net liability for defined benefit plans that are measured at fair value.

[¢) Functional and presentation currency

These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. All financial information presented in
Indian rupees have heen rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest crores except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated,

[d} Classification between Current and Nen-current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset 15 treated as current when itis:

i, Bxpected to he realised ar intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cvcle,

ii. Held primarily for the perpose af trading,

iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv. Cash and cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least bwelve manths after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A lability 15 current when:

i Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

il. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

ill. It is due to be sattled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv. There is no wnconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The terms of the liability that could, at the aption of the counterparty, result In its settlement by the issue of equity Instruments do not affece {es classification,

The Company ¢lassifies all other liabilities as non-current,

Lreferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and llabilites,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash squivalents. The Company has identified twelve

months as its aperating cycle.
{E} Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses . Actual results may differ from those estimates.

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the standalone financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Future resuits could differ due to
these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are knmown/materialised, Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basls.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying
amaunts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the accounting policies.

» Employee benefits - Defined benefit obligations

» Fravisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

+ [ncome taxes

+ seful lives and residual vaiue of property, plant and equipment, right to use assets and Intangibles assets,

* [mpairment

* Financial Instruments

= Leases

{C) MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
[a) Property, plant and equipment
Items of proverty, piant and equipment are measured at cost less accomaulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of Propercgy, Plantand
Equipment comprises:

» jts purchase price, including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, afier deducting trade discounts and rebates.

« Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
Management.

+ Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation and impairment,

+ [11 case of Self Constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses incidental to bringing the asset to the location and condition for the lntended use are
capitalised.
Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in profit and loss as consumed . However, 1

glor spare parts stand by equipment




Any galr or loss on dispesal of an Item of property, plant and equipment s recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss,

Capital work-{n-progress In respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, compriging of direct costs, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment cutstanding at each balance sheet date is dassified as capital advances under other non-
current assets and the cost of assets not put te nse before such date are disclosed under ‘Capltal work-In-progress’.

Svbsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
assoriated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can he measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repatrs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are
incurred.

Drepreciatdon
The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method, The estimated useful lives of assets are as

fellows:

Useful Life estimated iy £ t
5.4¢ Tangible assels based on techinal assesmnent *
b Bulidings T0-60 years
2| Flant and Machniery EQ-40 years
3| Furniture and Fivture 10 sears
3| Venicies 8 vearz
5| Cttice equipments 0 years
8| Comnuaters 5-10 vears

Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisiticn. Depreciation on sale/deduction from property,
plant and equipment Is provided up to the date preceding the date ef sale, deduction as the case may be, Gains and losses on dispesals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount These are included in Statement of Profit and Loss under ‘Othar Income”,

Based on the technical experts assessraent of useful life, certain items of property, plant and equipment are being depreciated over useful lives different from the
prescribed useful lives under Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, Management beligves that such estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation
of the period over which the assets are likelv to be used. The residual values are not more than 5% of the orieinal cost of the agset,

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and ad|usted prospectively, ag appropriate,

{b) Other intangible assets:-

Software costs are included in the balance sheet as intangible assets when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow te the Company, In this
case they are measured initially at purckase cost and then amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives,

Subsequent expenditure is capltalised only if it is probable that the future ecanamic benefits associated with the expenditure will Aow to the Company.

Ameortisation

intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life on straight line method as follows:

Particulars Estimated useful life

Software - 3- 5 years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization pericd and
the amartization methad for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

(c) Impairment of Non-financial assets:

The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment, if any indication of impairment exists.

An impairment Joss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
and reflacted In an allowance account, When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.

If the amount af impairment lass subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event nccurring afier the impairment was recogntsed, then
the previcusly recognised impairment loss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss,

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in
use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of Impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash in
flows from continuing use that are lareelv indesendent of the cash inflows of other assets or erauns of assets (the "rash-generating unit™l.

{d) Foreign currency transactions

{i} Functional and presentation currency

[temns Included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary econotnic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
currency”). The Rnancial statements are presented in Indian rupee [INR), which is the Company's functional and presantation currency,

(i) Transactions and balances

On Initial recogniticn, all fareign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency
and the forelgn currency at the date of the transaction. Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in Ferelgn exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement
date are rec d in the St t of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date and the
exchange difference are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Mon-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costin a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions,
Non-menetary items measured at fzir value in a foreign currency ave translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or
loss arising on translation of non y items ed at fair value i3 treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the chaage in fair value of the ltem
(i.€.. translation differences an items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recagnised in OCI or profit or Joss, respectively).

{e) Income tax:

[ncome tax expense consists of current tax , deferred tax and [ncome tax expenses of earlier years, Income tax expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognlsed in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In thijes ax s alse recognlzed in other
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[f] Current tax

Current tax comprizes of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year . It is measured uging tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

i has a legally enforceable right to sut off the recognised amounts; and

i1 Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settde the liability simultanecusly.

(g} Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in fulf, using the balance sheet approach, on temperary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts {n financial statements, Deferred income tax is also not acconnted for if it arises from inltiaf recegnition of an asset or Mability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates {and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred fncome tax liability is settled.

Deferred taxes are recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and llabilitfes for financial reperting purpeses and the
amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unusad tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no Jenger
probabte that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits impraves.

Deferred taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the repaorting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if
il The Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
i) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same raxable entity.

(h} Invertories:

Basis of valuation

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing cost of chsolescence, if any. However, materials and other items held for use in the
production of Inventories are not written down below cost [f the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected te be sold at or above cost, The
comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-ltem basis.

Method of valuation:

Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weighted average cost method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax autherities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress Includes Raw Material, direct labour and an appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads as applicable.

Fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Cost is determined on moving weightad average basis,
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Provision of ohsclescence on inventories is considered on the basis of management’s estimate based on demand and market of the inventories.

(i} Provisions an contingent liabilities:

A provision js recognised when the Group has a present obligatlon as & result of past events and it is probahle that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If effect of the time value ef money is material, provisions are discounted using an
appropriate discount rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the Hability, When discounting s used, the increase in the provision due to the passage

cftime is recognised as a finance cost.
Contingent liabilities ave disclosed in the Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:

i} possible abligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the cantrol of the Group, or

1) present obligations arising from past events where it s not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation ar a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

{1 Revenue fram contract with customer:

(1) 5ale of products

The Company recognises revenue on satlsfaction performance obligation by transferring the promised goods or services to customer. The promised good or service
is transferred when {or as} the customer obrtains contral ever a good or service and revente ls recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services,

For sale of goods, the Company recognises revenue when it transfers control of goods to the customer. Control is passed on to the customer when goods are
dispatched frem Company's premises.

For sale of services, the Company recognises revenue as or when the performance cbligation in refation the service is satisfied by the Company based on terms of the
agreements with customers and there are no unfulfilled obligations.

(2} Other operating revenue

Interest income is recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set out in [nd AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to
measurability or collectability exists.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment is established.

Export incentives under various schemes are accountad in the yzar of export on accrual basis.

Other claims are recognised when its amount can be measured relably, and ultimate collection is reasonably certain,

(k) Employes benefits:

1] Short term employee benefits

Liabllities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the year in which the

employges render Lhe colated service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the year and are meagug i ts expected to be paid
when the liabi Hﬁ?{rﬁ?ﬁﬂ%&{h& liabilities are presented as current employee bengfit ibliations in the balance sheet, o%
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(2} Other long-term employee benefit obligations
Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards pravident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further vbligations. Such benefits are
classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligatians, apart from the conhibutions made an a monthly basis which are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee's State Insurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees' state insurance scheme is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has ne
further obligations. Such beneflts are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Cempany does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions
made on a monthly basis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the *Gratuity plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratulty Act,

1972, The gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on
the respective employee's salary. The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the Projected Unit credit methed at the end of each year, Actuarial
losses/gains are recognized in the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR Is determined by discounting the estimated future cash cutflows by referance to market yields
at the end of the reporting perlod on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obfigation, The estimated future payments which
are denominated in a currency ather than INR, are discounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assats. This cost is
included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and Joss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly
in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes (n the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past
service cost.

Compensated Absences: Aco lated comp ted absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as
shert term employee benefits. The abligation towards the same ts measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount
expected to be pald as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Ac lated comp ted ahsences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as other Jong term
employee henefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year In which they arise,

Leaves under deflne benerit vlans can be encashed onlv on discontinuation of service by emplovee,

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actvarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the
asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprebensive income [OCI), Net interest expense (income) on the net defined lability
{asset] is computed by appiying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset), Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined beneft
plans are recognised in Staternent of Profit and Loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is

recoghised i liately in Stat t of Profit and Loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a deflned benefit plan when the settlement
OCours,

{1} Leases:

The Company as 2 lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for long-term period. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at Inception of a
contract. A contract {3, or cantains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of tima in exchange for consideration.
To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an jdentified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an
identified asset (if) the Company has substantially all of the ecanomic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (Jii) the Company has the right

ta direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which

it is a lesses, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases, For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,

Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments:

= {ixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

» variable leass payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date
» atnounts expected to be payable by the group under residual value guarantees

+ the exercise price of a purchase option if the group is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

+ payments of penaities for terminating the lease, If the lease term reflects the group exercising that option

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

» the amount of the initial measurement of lease lability

» any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received

+ any initial direct costs

*» restoration costs,

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term ona straight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably certain
to exercise a purchase aptjon, the right-cf-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life,

Leage liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

The Company as a lessor
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
ofownershlp to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance leass, A other leases are classified as operating leases,
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Cash flow statements and cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any

deferrals or acrruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash Aows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated
based on the available information.For the purpose of presentation in the cash fow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposils held at call
with financial institutions, other short-teven, highly liquid Inv2stments with eriginal maturitiez of three months ar less that are readily convertible to kmown amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

[m} Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection wilth the borrowing ot funds and is measured with reference to the etfective
interest rate {EiR] applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

Borrowing costs, allocated to qualitying assets, pertalning to the period from commencement of activities relating te construction/development of the qualifying asset
up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Staterent of Profit
and Loss during extended periods when active development activity an the qualifying assets is interrupted. .

All ather borrowtng costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

(n} Government grants:

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached conditions will be complied with. Monetary
Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct ar otherwise acquire non current assets and are recognized and
disclosed as "deferred income’ under non-current liability in the Balance Sheet and transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis
over the usefu] Hves of the related assets.

All non-monetary grants received are recognized for both asset and grant at nominal value,

(o0} Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share ls compnted by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average ber of equity
shares outstanding during the year, Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting
preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the
eyvents for bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issua to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

For the purnose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net prefit or lass for the year atiributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average ber of
shares outstanding during the year ls adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

[p) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chief Operating Decizion
Maker (CODM) reviews the operations of the Company as a single segment {Long Steel Products). Consequently, no separate segment information Las been furnished.

[a) FInancial instruments:

Initial recoguition and measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are criginated. All other financial assets and financlal Habilldes are initially recognised when the company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A Anancial asset or Ainancizal liability is initially measured at fair value and, for an item not at Fair value through profit and loss [F¥TPL), transaction costs that are

directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.
On faitfal recognition the Company classifles financlal assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair
value threugh profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Classlfication and subsequent measurement

Financtal assets

On initial recognition, a fAnancial agset is classified as measured

- at amortised cost

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTQOCT™) - debt investment;
= FVTOCI ~ equity investment; or

- FV¥TPL

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to thelr initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing

financial assets.
Amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets beth of the following conditions and is not designated as at FYTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is ta hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- the cobtractual terms of the financial asset give rise ¢n specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount ar premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The FIR amortisation is included in
Other Income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recoenised in the statement of vrafit or loss.

FVTOCI = debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FVTOG) if it meets both of the fallowing conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financlal assets; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

cutstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FYTOCI category are measured initfally as well as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value movements are recognised in
the other comprehetsive income {(OCI). However, the Company recognises interest income, impalrment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or ioss in the
statement of profit or loss, On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OLI is reclassifiel# iy to statement of prafit or
lass. !ntw whilst holding FYTOCI debt instrument is reported as interes
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Equity Investment
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the Investment's fair
valug in OCI (designated as FYTDLI - equity investment), This election Is made on an investment by- investment basis.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVYTQCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, including forelgn exchange gain or loss and
excluding dividends, are recoghised in the OCI. There I5 no recycling of the amounts from OCl to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL catepory are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in
the staternent of profit or foss

FVTPL
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are maasured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial

recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FYTOC] as at
FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise,
De-recognition

Financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

2) the rights te receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

b) retains the contractual rights to recelve the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financiat asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized only if substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transfarred. Where the entity has not rransferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset Is not derecognized.

Financtal liabilities

Financial liabitities are classified as measured at amortised cost or F¥TPL. A financial liabllity is classified as at FYTPL if it is classifled as held- for- rading, oritis a
derivative or it is designated as such an initial recognition, Financial liabilities at FYTRL are measurad at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest
expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss, Other financial lfabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in staternent of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on deregcognition is also recognised In staterent
of profit or loss

De-recapnition

Financial liabilitles

A financial liahility is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially muadified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized In the
Seatement of Profit and Loss as finance cosis.

Offsetting of financial instruments .
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intentian to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Habilities simultanewesly,

Derivative financial instrtuments and hedge accounting

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures w hedge its risk associated with foreign
currency fluctuations and changes in iastersst rates. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value and subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at
fair value, and changes therein are generally recognised in statement of profit or loss, since the Company's hedging instruments did not qualify for hedge accounting
In accordance with the Ind-AS 39, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial labilities when the falr value is negative,

{t) Impairment of financial assels

In accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss ["ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment Joss en financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. For all other financial
assets, ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case

thase are measured at lifetirme ECL.
Loss allewanca for financial assets measurad at amortised cost are deducted from gross carrying amaunt of the assets,

s} Financial Jiabllides
1} Classification
The Company classifies al! financlal lfabilities as subsequently measured at amartised cost, except for financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initlal recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, at amortised cost (loans, borrowings and payables) or

as derivatives designated as heidging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
All financial liabilities are recognised initialky at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Company’s financial Jiabilities include trade and other payables, lvans and berrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derlvative

financial instruments.
(ii} Financial Habllities at falr value through profit er loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at Fair
value through profit or loss. Financial labilitles are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
also includes derivative financial instruments entered intv by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments,

Gains or loszses on liabilities held for trading are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.,

Financial Jliabilities designated upon initfal recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-
AS 109 zre satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/losses
are not subsequently transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in
fair value of such liability are recognlsed in the Statement of Profit and Less.
(ili) Leans and borrowings
After initial recognlition, interest-bearing loans and borrewlngs are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised
in Statement of Prafit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount er premium on acquisition and fees er costs that are an inle wail of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. =
This category generally apples to interest-bearing loans and burrowings./ -wo
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[iv) Derecognition

A financial Tiability is derecognised when the obligation under the iiahility is discharged ot cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terme of an existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange ar modification is
treated as the Derecagnition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respactive carrying amounts is recagnised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

{vi Embedded derlvatives

It the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope [nd-AS 109, the Company daes not separate of embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies
the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 105 to the entire hybrid contract Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate
derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not
held for trading or designated at falr value throtgh profit or loss, These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in falr value recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change In the terms af the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows.

(v} Offsetting of financlal instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanaously.

(t) Fair value measurement

The Company determines the fair value of its financial instruments an the basts of the following hierarchy:

() Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at the balance sheet date.

(b) Leve) 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation techniques using observable market data.
Such valuation techniques include discounted cash flows, standard valuation models based on market parameters for Interest rates, yield curves or foreign exchange
rates, dealer quates for similar instruments and use of comparable arm's length transactions.

(<) Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that ave measured on the basis of entity specific valuations using inputs that are not based on observable marker
data (unobservable fnputs),

{u). Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of standalone financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affectad in future years.

Tudgements / estimates
[n the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised

in the standalone financial statements:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing 2 material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities withln the financial year, are described below:

a. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on patameters available when the standalone financial statement were prepared.

b. Existing cire s and ptions abovt future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the
control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur,

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company uses its technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for determining the economic life of an asset/component of an asset. The useful
lives are reviewed by the management periodically and revised, if appropriate. [n case of a revision, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the
remaining useful lives of the assets.

Contingent liabilities

The Company uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there Is a possible obligation arlsing frotm past
events, the existence af which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurtence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present cbligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the cbligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

Pravision for expected credit | of trade recei and contract assets

The Company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix. The provision matrix Is based on its historical observed default
rates, adfusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and the Company makes appropriate
provision wherever outstanding is for longer period and invelves higher risk.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company's histerical credit loss experience and forecast of econemic conditions may
also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future.

Defined benefit plans [Gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities invelved in the valuation and its long=term nature, a deffned benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumiptions.

All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The paramerer maost subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for
plans operated, the management copsiders the interest rates of gavernment bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the postemployment benefit
obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly avallable mortality table . The maortality table tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes,
Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates,

Deferred tax recopnition

Deferred tax asset (DTA) is recognized only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group will have sufficient taxable profits in future against
which such assets can be utilized, Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon
the likely timing and the level of future taxabie prefits together with future tax planning strategies, recent business performance and developments.

2. New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Adopted by the Company
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA’) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules as
issued from time to lime. For the year ended 31st March, 2024, MCA has not natified any new standards or amendments isting standards applicable to the
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Jaideep [spat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN ;: U02710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts are in crores, except for share and per share data and where otharwise stated}

Note - 3(b} Right of-use-Assets

Particulars Land
Balance as at April 01, 2022 331.67
Add : Additions -
Less : Deletions .
Balance as at March 31, 2023 33.87
Add : Additions -
Less: Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 33.67
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2022 359
Add : Depreciation for the year 1.20
Less : Deletions -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 4.79
Add : Depreciation for the year 1.20
Less : Deletions =
Balance as atMarch 31, 2024 5.99
Net carvying amount as at March 31, 2024 27.68
Net carrving amount as at March 31, 2023 28.88
Net carrying amount as at April 01, 2022 2008
Note - 4 Other intangible assets
Particulars Software
Balance as at Aprii 01, 2022 2.72
Add ; Additions 0.17
Less : Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2.89
Add : Additions 0.07
Less ; Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2.96
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at April 01, 2022 0.44
Add : Amortisation for the year 0.54
Less : Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 0.98
Add : Amortisation for the year 0.61
Less : Disposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.59
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 1.37
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 1.91
Net carrying amount as at April 01, 2022 2.28
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laideep Jspat and Altays Private Limited
CiN: UDZFI0MPRZOD4PTLOLTIRL

Notes to the stamdal i 1] {or che year ended March 31, 2024

(AW emunts are it erores, except for sharg aad per share datu and where otherwise stated]

Note - 5 Investments

Az at Asat Asar
Particlars ""5‘:’;"‘ March 31,2024 March 31,2023 Aprit 01,2022
Nwmber Amount Number Amoumt Number Aot
Untuated investmentsiall fully paid]
A, Investments in subsidiaries and jaint ventures af ¢ost [Rerfer Note 323
1) I subsidiary cornpany
a) Jaldeep Steelvrorks Indla Pyt Lid, i 249,99, 243 2500 250,00,004 25.00 -
B} Maira Wellare Foundation 1t 10,000 Q.0 . - -
ii} In joint venture company
a) Jaideep Meralkics & Alloys Prt Lid. 10 76,25.000 7.90 76,.25.000 7.90 76,25.000 790
Toral {A) 3291 42.90 7,840
B. invastments carvied at amortised cosy
In 0.01%: Jan bonally comventibla prefarence shares
AYPS Transport Prt Ltd 10 By a.4n a0d .40 B0 .40
Less: Pravielon for inipalrment (0.40) (0.40] 040
Total {B) = - -
Duotsd invastments at FVTEL
G Investment in equity thstruments
a] Adani ports and special cconomic zonae fiml ted 5,100 nez . .
b) Canara bank 14,100 1Y ¥d . .
) The grvat eastern shipping company limited £,100 {61 - .
dj Gl oLl Jubricants India limited 5100 {48 - -
o) [K paper limitzd 6100 0.2¢ - -
F) BRB. Unlted €100 017 B -
2) Power finance corporation limited L0040 1.21 - - .
h) Ralesh exparts limived 5,100 012 - . . .
i] State bank of (ndia 4100 .68 . - . -
) Maharashira seamless limited 40061 0.34 - - - -
1) Ujfivan financial servloes lmited 4,800 0323 - - B -
m} Muthont Anance limitsd 2,001 0343 . - -
) REC limlted 13,001 0.59 . = .
Tutal [C} .50 -
. Investment in mutund fands
a) Matilai Oswal Nasdag 106 fund of fund direct plan - - 471530 105 471530 110
b Mirae Agset NYSE FANG +ETF lund of futsd- Dlrect plan growih - B.714037 092 £71,037 087
1 SBI focnsed egnity fund divact groweh - 47,531 114 160241 40E
41 581 equity hybrid fund diract crowth - - 125440 6
£} Canara Robeco Blue Chin squlty Fund -Direct erowth {LCDG) - 3.56,700 161
N Canara Robeco Emerging Equities - Direct erowth - s 130,644 129
£) Mlrae Auser midcap fund divect plan - + 16,39.023 350
Total D] 3.11 16,31
E. Deemed investinent
] in subsldiary pany” [ financial guaran o] # 118 - -
Total [E) 116 - -
Aggregate carrying value of non-curresat investnents [F)= [A) +[8)+(C] +(D}+E) 40.55 3601 2421
Asat Asar As ab
|Parthculars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2021
Number Amount Number Ameant Numb-er Awmpun
{21 Aggreeate bouk value of:
Cuated |nvestments 6.58 in 1631
Unquoted mvestnunts Ae0B 1299 750
b} Asereeate market value of:
Quoted investments 658 3.1 16.31
(<) Aggregate valus of impalrment of Investments .40 0403 i 1)

A dascription of the Company's flaandial instrument risks, including risk management objectives and policiag Iz glven In Nobe 37. The methods used to measura financial assety reported at fair value ars described in Note 37,
TThe Company has provided guarantae with respect t the term loan and cash credits availed by haidssp Stawlworks India Private Limited. The finanelal guarantee contract is nkially recognised st (aic value, The fair vakse of the
fuarantee i the present value of Bue differance botuween the net contracizal cash flows required under the loan, and the net contractual cash flows that would Bave been requirad without the guarantee.




Jaldeep Ispat and Allays Private Limited
CIN : U027 30MF2Z004FTCO17151
Notes ta the standalone financial statements far the year ended March 31,2024

(AR amaounts ave in croves, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)}

Note - 6[a} Other non-current assets

. Agat As ax As al
particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 | apeil 01,2022
{(Unsecured considered good)
(1) Capltal advances [Refer Note below) 14.04 3424 28.92
(i) Other statutory deposits 25.27 22.55 20.27
39.31 56,79 49,19
Note: This inclades Rs. 5.03 crores paid for acqulring feasehold land situated at plot No. 805-4, industrial area no. 1L, Pithampur, district Dhar.
Note - 5{b) Inceme tax assets {Net)
Parti As at Asat Asat
articulars March 31,2024 | March31,2023 | April 01,2022
Advance income tax [Net of Provision for Tax fts. 15.30 Crares (March 31, 2023: Nil, April 2, 2022: Nil}] 20.59 17.44 17.30
20,59 17,44 17.30
Note - 7 inventories
As at Asat Asat
[partcutars March31,2024 | March31, 2023 | Apwil 01,2022
{Atlower of cost or net reallsable value)
a. Raw materials 5523 108.897 54.34
Add: Goods in transit 705 1198 -
b. Finlshed goods 57.04 9338 80.85
. Workin progress .55 063 052
d, Stores and spares 25.74 29.78 22.03
145.61 244.62 157.74
Note : Refer Note 15(a) for for information on inventories pledged as security by the Company.
Note - 3{a) Trade receivables
Asat Asat Asat
P
i March 31,2024 | March31,2023 | Aprit 01, 2022
Unsecured
(3] Undisputed trade receivables - cansidered good 4213 45.17 37.94
{b} Undisputed erade receivables - credit impaired 6.0% 5.57 3.90-
48.22 50.74 41.04
Less: Impairment 1oss on credit impaired trade receivables (£.09) (5.57) (3.90)
42.13 45.17 37.94
Notes:
{i} For trade receivables from related parties Refer Hote No.34
{ii] The Company exposuTe to credit and currency risk and loss allowances related bo trade receivables are disclosed In Note 37,
{iii) Trade recelvables ageing as at
March 31, 2024
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Lessthan | ¢ pmonths . 1 More than 3
NotDue| & months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Tetal
i} Undisputed Trade vecvivabies - constdered good - 42,19 042 - - - 2,61
(i) Updieputed Trade receivables - cvedit inoaired 2.26 085 .50 Sl
[T} THaptrlen] Tradde veceivahles— considered gond - - - - B
fiv) Iispeeted Trode vecqvahles = oredit hnpaired - - - - - -
- 42.1% 0.42 2.26 1311 2.50 4822
Less: Allowance for credit impaired trade receivahles - - - - - - [6.0%)
Total - 42,19 0.42 2,246 0.85 2.50 42,33
‘March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than & raonths - 1 More than3
NotDue| . o the vear 1.2 years 2-3 years years Tokal
(i1 Und d Trade receivables - considered food - 4,53 176 46.46F
{ii} Undi d Trade recetvables - credit impaired - - 1.13 n43 199 405
by UHsmaetedt Trade recebvaliles- cunsiderad sood - - - . -
(3w Dispated Trade reveivaliles — credit impaired - - - - - -
- 44.93 176 1.13 0.93 1.99 50,74
Less: Allowance for credit impaired trade recelvables - - - - [5.57)
Total - 44,93 1,76 3113 0,95 1.99 45,37
April 01, 2022
Ouuum ng for following perlods frem due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than & months - 1.2 vears 2.3 years More than 3 Total
& months vear ye ¥ years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good - ITR9 0.3 - - - 3B.52
[ii) Undi d Trade receivables — credit impaired - - 101 S | - 332
(it} Fsneted Trade receivables- cossidered goord - - - - -
{iv Dndispuled Tride recefvables - credit impaired - - - - - -
- 3789 0.63 101 .31 - 41,84
Less: Al v for credit impaired trade receivables - - - - - [3.90)
Tota) - 17.89 9.63 £.01 2.31 - 47.94

trade receivables.
{v) Mavement in the Impairment loss on credit impaired trade receivables

|Bolauceat-end of the year

For the year ended | For the year ended

Parhculars March 31,2024 | Maveh 31, 2023
| Balance at beginning of the year 557 3.90
Movement in the impairment Jos on credic impeired trade receivables (Net) 08z 1.67
6.09 37

7
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{iv) Trade recelvables amioanting to Rs. 14.88 crores [as at March 31, 2023: NIL] is due fram 4 customers [as at March 31, 2023: NIL] who reprasents more than 5% of the total balance of the




Jatdeep Ispat and Alloys Private Limlted.
CIN: U027 10MP2Z004PTCO17151

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{all amounts are i crores, except for share and per shore data ond where otherwise stoted?

Note &(b) Cash and cash equlvalents

Particalars As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
(a) Balances with banks
- In current accounts 0.09 0.18 0.20
(b) Cash en hand 0.25 0.29 .11
0.34 0.47 0.31
Note 8(c) - Bank halance other than cash and cash eqaivalents
As at As at Asat

Particulars

March 31, 2024

Earmarked balances with banks with original maturity less than 12 months

March 31, 2023

April 01, 2022

- Against tetter of credit 0.42 343 112
- Against bank guarantee 0.1% 0.19 0.20
0.61 3.22 1.32
Note - 8[d) Loans !
Asat Asat Ag at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March31,2023 | April 01 2022
[Considered good - unsecured)
Loan to subsidiary (refer note below) 100.47 2.43 -
Others {refer Note 32 } 1.05 583 7.46
101.52 B.26 746
Note: Loan to subsidiary-|aideep Steelworks India Private Limited Subsidiary Company carries simple interest at 9.75% p.a. M ding during the
yeat amounts ta Rs. L0047 crores and amount utstanding as at March 31, 2024 amounts to Rs. 10047 crores.
Note B(e)- Other inancial Assets
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31 2023 | April 01 2022
{Considered Good - Unsecored)
Interest accrued but nat due
<On fixed deposits margin money with banks 0.01 0.03 0.02
Derivative Instruments at fafr value through profit or loss™
Detivatives not designated ps hedges
Forelgn exchange forward contracts 0.34 - -
.35 .02 0.02

*Perfvative (nstruments at falr value through profit or loss reflect the positive change |0 falr value of those foreign exchange ferward contracts that are not designated in

hedge relatizoships, but are, nevertheless, intended to reduce the level of foreign currency risk for expected purchases

Note - 9[b] Other current assets

Particalars Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 | April 01, 2022

{Considered gond - ed)

a] Advances with suppliers 2510 44.54 20,02

b} TRAIFAC refund recelvable 5343 4312 4263

c} Balances with statutory / government authgrities €23 1114 679

d) Prepald expense 2.30 1.71 1.16

€] Employee advance 391 4.73 2.20

] Others .60 1.23 2.29

91,97 106.49 75.09
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Jaideep 1spat and Alloys Private Limlted
N : UGz ¥ 10MP2004FTC017T151
Notes to the dalone fi for the year ended Marrh 31, 2024

(AN amounts dre in crores, excepl for shire dnd per shore data ond where otharwise stared]

Npte - 10 Eiquity share capital

= Asat Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 3023 Aprll 01, 2022
Autherised
1] Equity Shares 3777 17277 3777
3.77,67.500 (March 31, 2023; 3,77.67.500; April 41, 2022: 3.77.67.500) of face value of Rs 10/- each.
ii] 1% Non-Lumul Red hle Pr Shares 120 120 1.20
1,20,000 (March 31, 2023: 1,20000; April 11, 2022: 120,000} of face value of Rs 100/- each,
3897 38.97 3897
Issued
1] Equity Shares
250,07.421 (March 31, 2023: 2,52,52,287; April 111, 2022: 2.5 1,31,267) of face value of R$ 10/- each. 2501 2535 25,13
25.01 25.25 25.13
(i) Subscrhad and fully paid up
Equity Shares
2,50,07.421 (March 31,2023 : 2,51,31,287 ;March 31, 2022: 2.51.31.287) of face valve of Rs 10/~ each fully paid-np
[Refer note (d (i)kLi) below] 2541 2513 2813
(i) Subscribed and partly paid
Equity Shares
Hil [March 31, 2023 : 121,000 Shares Face value of Rs, 10 each, Bs.2 per equity share paid up) [Refer note (d}i}
below] E 0.0z
25,01 25.15 2513

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beiinning and at the end of the year

Farticulars For the year ended March 31, 2024 For the vear ended March 31, 2023
Mo, of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amoumst
Balanee at the beginning of the reporting perid 2,5152,287 2515 251,31,287 25.13
Equity Share Capital issued during the vear {refer Hote fi] below] - [ AT 1,21,000 0.2
Sharcs extingnished on accaunt of Buyback [refer Note [ii) hekvw) | 244 BER 1024 - -
Balamce at the end of the reportivg period 25007 421 25.01 $5252 207 25,15

Notes:

[i] The Board of directars ak their meeting hald en August 25, 2022, approved the Issue of 1,21,000 equity shares of faco valua Rs. 10 #ach at a price of Rs. 225 per share on private
placement hasis. The Company has made & calls (March 31, 2023 2} of Rs. 1 #ach tvwards face value and Bs. 21.5 each towards pramlum.
[il] Buyback of Equity shares: During the currant year, pursuant to the approval of Board, videa Board resolution at the Board meeting fetd o Decvmnber 00,2023, the company bought
back 244,866 of Rs.10 each from it4 members ar 2 price of Rs. 265 per equity shara aggragating to Rs. 6,48 crares and completed the eatinguichment of the shares of bought back. Capital
redemption reserve has been created tm tha exbent of nominal value of equity shares capital to be extinguithed armounting te Re0.24 crores The buyback and crestion of rademption

reservs was effected by unlizing the secerities preminm.

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to shares
(i) Fully paidl up shares

Each fully paid up sharchatder is sligible for one vote per sheve hekl The dividend proposed [ if any] by the Board of Directors Ls subject to the approval of the sharehalders tn the
ensulng Anmual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the fully pald up equity sharehalders are eligible b receive the remaining assets of the Corpany after distr/butfon of all

pr in prop to thelr shareholding.

(i} Partly paid up sharet

The partly paid up sharcholdar it allgibile te wote, The dividend progosed [ ifany] by the Boand of Directors 15 subject to the appreval of the sharcholders in the ensding Aunual General
Mevking will be given in the proportion of pald up amaunt. In the event af bquidation, the partly paid squity sharshalders are elighle to receive the remaining asgets of the Company

afrer distributicn of all prefarential amounts, in propartion ta theie paid up shareholding.
Detalls of shaves held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.

Axat Asat As at
particulars March 31, 2024 March 312023 Apeil 01,2022
No. of Shares % No. of Shares % Mo. of Shares %

EQUITY SHARES

Mr. ¥imal Tad) 92,35.695 3693%: 9235695 16570 9L,35,695 15.75%

Mr. Avinazh Todi 43,95.296 17.58% 43,95,295 1741% 4395296 17.49%

Mrs, 3adhana Todi 2047590 81996 20,467,550 2.11% Z0.47,990 8.15%

Mr, Pawan Singhanla #2,95.040 33,174 B5,3% Bik5 32.82% B5,39,506 33.98%
Shares hetd by promoters 3t the As at As at Asal

|end afthe year March 31, 2024 March 31.2023 % Changs ducing the Aprll 01,2022
Promoter Name No, of Shares e of total shares Ne. of Shares % of votal shaves yea No, of Shares %4 of total shares

Mr. Vimal Tedi 02,35495 3693% 9235608 36579 0.36% 92,35,695 36.75%

Mr. Pawan Singhania B2,95.040 A3.17% 85,3%,806 31.52% -PA5% BE,J9,506 33.98%

Mr. Avinash Tadi 43,95.296 17.58% 43,95 2%5 17.41% 0.17% 43,95,296 17.49%

Mrs. Sadhana Todi 20,47,9590 B19% 2047990 8.11%: 0.08% 2047990 H15%

Mrs. Rashika Todi 11100 L0455 11,100 0.04% 0.00% 11,100 0.04%
S:i::;nsrimue of Design Private 9,00,000 2600, 9,060,000 A5656 0.03% 900,000 3.58%
Total 48,085,121 99.61% 2,51,29.887 99.51% LAY 2,51,29987 99,994
Mote - 11 Over equily

Asat Asat Asat

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2013 April 01, 2022

Securities premiom [Refer Hotefa) helow] 4724 5140 518

Retainad ezrnings {Refer Hote(b) balow] 549.16 477.73 350.38

Capital radamption reserve [Rafar Note(c) bealow] 116 092 092

Other compeehensive income [Refer Mote{d] balow] 0,04 .13 {0.08)

TOTAL 440,42
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lakdeap 1spat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN - G027 5 GMPZOGHPTOO1%15]
Hatec to the

dal fi fal Tor the year ended March 31, 2024
FAN araunrs ure in drores, excent for share and mer share dotg and where oherwise stated)

Notes:

For the ywar wnded | For tee year emded | Av at April 05, 2022
Particulars March 31 2024 March 31. 2023
(a]%ecuritizs premium
Balance is at the beginming of the vear 5140 59,18 5918
Add: Security premium on issue of equiry shares 208 052 .
Less: Redemption of preference shares (refer note 12(4}) . B30} .
Leas: Buyback of equicy shares (Fefar Naee 190d}{ii}) - (6.24] - =
Balance a5 at the end of the year 4124 5140 50,18
[b1Retained sarnings
Balance as at the begimning of tha vaar 47173 300.38 3B7.41
Lass: Restatement on account of prior period errors{ Refer Note 46) - (7031
Add: Net peafit for the year 73.15 #4.05 -
Add: Redemption of preference shares [vefer nute 12{all - RAG
Less: Tax and expenses on buy-back of equity shares. {1.40 . .
Less: Transierred to capltal red ian reserve [rafer Hote 100d1(5Y} 10.24 e = e |
Dalance as at the ond of the year 549.16 477.73 340.38
[£1Capital redemniinn reserve
Ealance as at the beglnaing althe year 0.92 092 0,92
Transferied from retalned earnings (refer Note TOMAININ 024 - -
Balance as at the end of the year 1146 09z 92
(d10dher comprehensive income
Ralance ag al the beginning of the year 0.13 [[LX1.A} {0.06)
Add/iless}: Changes duning rhe year 41 0.1% -
Balance a5 at the cnd of tve year 0.0% 0,13 [0.056)
Total S97.65 53018 44042

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES
Securities premivm

Security premium reserve represents the ameunt received in excess of the face value of the equity shares, The utilisation of the securiry premiuin reserve i governed by the section 52

of The Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™).
Retzlned earnlngs

Retained earnings represent the Company's undistrlbuted earnings after tases,

Capltal redemption reseive

Capital redomption reserve has baen ereated pursuant to the requiraments of the Act undar which the Company is required to transfer cartatn amounts on redemption of preferance

shares and naminal value of quity shares bought back.
Other Comprehensive Income

The reserve rapresent the actuarial gain /{lose) recognised on the defined henefit plan and fair value gain on unquetsd investmencs will not be transferred to retained earnings.

Nore - 12(a) Borrowlngs

Particul Asat Azat Asat
ariteutars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 91, 2022
Term koans rown banis [Reder Note 12(x)]

- Securad 6683 89.59 §7.01

Frovm other than banks [Refer Note 12(<)]

Unsecured

a1 Other krans and advancos
~ |nter Corperare Loans - 685 231

Non 1 d ble pr shares (refar notes below)

« Unsetur od - - a0z

66,8 %644 78.34

Notes:

[1) Terms/ rights hed tn Now-¢

As at 31 March 2024, thm were Hl| [31 March 2023 Hil; 1 Apnl 2022:92,272) Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of Ry, 100 each fully paid up in lssue,
& shayes carrying caupan rake of 1 % issued at a premium of Rs. 900/ ( I8, ssue price of Rs. 1000 includng premium of Rz, 900 and Rs.
prefaretsca share at the option of the company afver completion of 3 years feom the date of allotment

92,272 Non-

190 of face value ) peor prefernce sl\are are redeemable at premium af Rs, 900/~ par

of on March 31, 2025, During the previous year , the entity had redesmed 92,272 prafecence shares at a premium of Rs, 900/ per share . The redemption was effected by utilising the
securitles premium te the gxtent of premium aggregating to Rs. 8.3 crores.

[i) & and of Non- ik ble preference shares:
[a) These preference shares are dassified as financial Habilites.
[b) These are mersured initially at fair value and subsequently at Amortized cost method which was calculated wsing ineremental bocrewtng rate. The discount rate applied was 8.25%.




Jaideep 1spat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : D027 10MPZ004PTCO17151
Notes ta the standal financlal stat:

ts for the year ended March 31, 2024

{AH amounts are in eroves, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

12{¢) Summary of borrowing terms:

The repayment terms and maturity terms of borrowings are as stated below:

particul Year of Maturity T £R " As ak As at As at
Ao Financial Year eI o Repayman March 31,2024 | _ March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
Term Loan from Bauks- Secured

State Bank of India 2026-2027 71 Equated Monthly Instaltments 1024 13.70 17.31
Central Bank of India 2025-2026 96 Eq d Monthly Instal 6.03 843 10.59
HOFC Bank 2023-2024 20 Equated Quarterly Instalments B 3.61 722
HOPC Bank 2028-2029 25 Equated Quarterly Instalmenis 1567 1828 19.77
HDFC Bank 2028-2029 24 Equated Quarterly Instalmenys 33.58 40.07 .
Punjab Natienal Bank 2025-2026 89 & 96 Eq d Monthly Instal B4 1211 15.44
Punjab Natianal Bank 2027.2028 59 Equated Monthly Instalmencs 11.69 15.29 11.08
Vehicle Loan from State Bank of India 20:27.2028 65 Manthly Instalments B.16 0149 -
Vehicle Loan from Punjab Natianal Bank 2029-2030 84 Manthly [nstalments 421 4,78

Central Bank of (ndia 2032-2033 98 Equated Manthiy Tnstalments 186 - -
Term Loan from (Other than Banks

Secured:-

Vehicle Loan 2022-2023 Monthly Instalments - - 021
Unsecured :-

[nter Corporate Loans Repayable on Demand - 6,85 23
Non cumulative preference shares [Refer Note 12(a}) - - 2.02
Less: Unamortised borrowing cost 151 - -
Less; lnterest accrued buk not due [Refer Note 15{d}] [0.50) (0,300 {0.23)
Total Borrowings 91.29 123,71 94,72
Less ; Classifled under

Lurrent matworities of Long term bormowings [Reler 2448 27.27 16.38
Naote 15{a]]

Non-current borrowings (Refer Note 12a} 6683 96,44 78.34
Total 91,29 123.71 94.72

Notes:-

SBICAP Trustee Company Limived, Mumbai Branch.

il] The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 8.00% per annum to 9.55% per annum. (Previous Year the range is 7.55% to 9.55% per anmum}.

iif] Primary Security:- Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se ameng consortium member banks by way of equitable mortgage on Leasehold Lands and BuiMdings and
Hypothecation of Plant & Machineries situated at: Leasehold Lands Industrial Plot No. 808-A.BCD,EF Sector 11l. Collateral Security:- Flat No. 103, 104, 303, 304-A% 304-B 105
102,0ffice Premises LG-05 ,Office no. 1 Part Wo. A to F, First Floor situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Jndore and Flat No. 403 & 404 at Plot No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency,
Batkunthdham Colony, Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Todi and also by personal guarantees of Mr Vimal Tod1, Mr Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nighi Singhania, Mr Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana
Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter dated February 28, 2024 (Ref No. AMT-IL/2023-24/|TAPL/141) and addendum Fanction letter dated August 8, 2024 {Ref No. AMT-1{/2023-

24 /IIAPL/333 respectively.

) The Vehicle Loans froin Bank are secured against Hypothecation of respective vehicle againse which loan is taken.

o Algpe
5?}»-'“"“{3@\.
= wooke =
I

e ———

] The SBICAP Trustee Company Limited 15 acting as Security Trustee for the benefit of Consortium Banks and Company, all the Title Deeds of Primary and Collateral Securities are held by
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Netes to the dalpne financial for the yvear ended March 31,2024
(AU arounts are in crores, except for shave and per share date end where otherwise stated)

Note - 12(h) Lease liabilities

As at Asat Asak
Farticutars March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023 | ATl 01,2022
Lease [lability [ Refer Mote no. 15(b]1 223 227 231
2.3 227 251
Mote - 13(a) Npn-currant provisiens
Agat A at Asat
farticulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 | Aguil 01, 2022 |
Frovision for employze benefits (Refer Note 17 [a) and 31)
- Compensated absences 071 0.48 .38 |
071 0.49 039 |
Note - 13(b) Other mon current Hak
Asat As at Ag ax
faniculars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | Auril 01, 2022
Delerred guarantee vommission 1.14
1.14
Nnte - 14 Deferred tax Hability [net}
As at Asat Asar
| Particada
" March 31, 2024 3 23| Apdl 01 2022
Deferved tax liability (5394) [44.64) [40.27}
Deferred tay pssets 238 L L)
et Deferred tax [Lahility {nel} 151.46) (42.53) [AR.153)

Movarsant im deferred tax liabiliy

ILrIiI Slnl;ﬂﬂ;]l t/(charge)
As at ™ the in 0C1 Agat
1, 4
Movement duriag the year snded March 31, 202- April 01, 2023 of Profit and March 31, 2023
Loss
Property, plant and squipment (3352} (6.87] - [40.29)
TRAIFAT rafund raceivabls (10.85) (270 X {13.55)
Pravigion for employee benefits 0.25 .25 Qa1 051
Provizion for credit impaired balances 151 13 - 164
{rhers .08 .05 . 013
Total (42,51 [214) 001 (51.66)
Movement in deferred tax Liability
Coedltfel Credit/(charge)
Asat In the Statement In 01 At ab
Movement during the year ended March 31, 2024 April 01, 2024 of Profitand March 31, 2024
Loss
Defervad tax assats/fllabilitiest
Propérty, plant and equipment {38.52) [4.00) . (3352)
TRAIFAC refund recelvable 110.74) 0,111 - 10,85}
Provision for emolevee benefic nz? {900 [0.08Y 0.25
Provigion fer crsdit impaired balanges L1 40 - 151
Qthers 405 03 = 0.08 |
Total (aRA3} (3,70) (0:06) (42.53)
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Notes to the standal financial st 5 for the year ended March 31, 2024

(AN amounts are in croves, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stoted)

Note 15{a)
Current borrawings
As at As at Asat
Farticulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 April 01,2022
(a)|Loans repayable on demand
{11 Secured From Dank:
Working capital loans {refer below notes) 18127 124.59 26.65
{8Y| Current maturities af Long term borrowings {Refer Note 1ZA(e})
- Berrowings from Banks 24.46 27.27 1617
- Borrowings from Other than Banks = - 0.21
125.73 153.86 41.03
Notes -
1 Primary Securbty=-Secured by First Charge on Parl Passu basls inter se ameong consartium member banks by way of hypothecation of the Companies entire
present and fusure stock comprising Raw Material, Stock in Process, Finished Goods, C bles Steres and Spares and Receivables at the Company Premises

including Goods in Transit/Shipment.

Collateral Securlty:- Flat No, 103, 104, 303, 304-A% 304-B,105,102,0fice Premises LG-05 Office no. 1 Part No. A to F, First Floor situated at Lavmi Tower, 576
M.C. Road Indore and Flat No, 403 & 404 at Plat No. 104,105,128,129, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdham Colony, Indere owned by Mrx. Sadhna Todi and alsa by
personal guarantaes of Mr Yima) Todi, Mr Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nidhi Singhania, Mr Avinash Tod), Mrs. Sadhana Tod{ as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter
dated February 28, 2024 (Ref No, AMT-11/2023-24/)1APL/141) and addendum Sanction letter dated August 8, 2024 (Ref No. AMT-1/2023-24 /JIAPL/333

respectively.

2 The Rate of Interest charged durlng the year is in the range of 8.00% per annum to 9.55% per annum. (Previous year the range is 7.55% te 5.55%).

Notz 157b}
Lease liability
| particular Asat As at Asat
artieutats March 31,2024 | March 21,2022 April 01,2022
{a] |Leass liahility {Refer Note 12(b1) 0.04 0.04 C.o4
004 0.04 104
Note 15(c)
Trade payables
Asat Asat Asat
Particula
ardeutars March 31,2024 | March31,2023 |  Asril 01,2022
Trade Payables
(a} | Total sutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (MSME) 0.61 0.55 0.00
)] Total putstanding dues of creditors ather than micro enterprise and small enterprise 56.68 44,64 4282
57.29 45.19 42.91
Trade pay:bles ageing schedule (As at March 31, 2024)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
5. No |Particulars
Unbilled Not due Less than 1 year 12 yoars 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
i) |MSME - - 0.61 - - - 0.61
(it |Others 1274 - 43.94 - . . 56.68
fiii] |Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - -
(iv) | Disputed dues - Others - - . . . .

Trade payabl tng schedule [As at March 31, 2023}

[ ding for following periods from due date of payment
§:No |Particulars Unbilled Not due Less than 1 vear 1-2 years 2-3 vears Mare than 3 vears Taotal
{1} |MSME . . 055 - - - 0.55
(i) |Others 18.26 - 25.08 0.14 L16 - 44.64
(i) |Disputed dues - MSME - - : . - - -
liv) |Disputed dues - Others - = - - - = -
Trade pavables apeing schedule (As at Apyil 01, 2022)
S.No |Particulars [i; dlng for following petlods fromdue date of payvment
! Unbilled Not due Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears Taotal
() |MSME . - 0.09 - - - 0.09
(if) (Others . 41,50 132 . . 42,82

fiif} |Risputed duss - MSME = - .
[lv] |Dsputed dues - Othets - - . -




laideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : D027 10MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the standal ts for the year ended March 31, 2024

financial

fAll amaunts are in crores, except for share and per shore data and where otherwise stated)

a} Disclosure as required by Micro, Small and Mediurn Enterprises Development Act, 2006

,% ‘- SE=
-] - \_J{
LA

-

Asat As at Asat
Particulars March 11,2024 | March31,2023 |  Aprilo1,2022
A |Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of the year 061 0.55 0.09
B |Payment made to suppliers {other than interest) beyond the appointed day. during the year - - -
C |Interesi due tharson v ini id to supplier at the end of the year - -
D |Interest paid by the Company In terms of Section §6 of the Micro, Small and Medium - -
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount ¢f the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appoinred day,
E |Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act [other than Section 16) - -
F |Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act [Section 16) - -
G |Incerest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payments already made - -
H  |interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act - -
(8) + (F)
Nate 15{d}
Other financial liabllikies
Particulars Az at As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
(a) Interest agcrued but not due
- On Non current borrowings 0.50 .30 0.23
- On Current borrowings 0.82 -
®) Trade security deposits .41 9.7¢ 1094
) Nen-trade payakles
-Creditors for capital expenditure 1.38 118 1.01
{4 Accrued expenses 18.06 23.73 17210
{e) Others 0358 - -
29.53 34.91 29,28
Note - 16
Other current labllitles
Parteulars Agat Agat Asat
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
{a} |Advance from customers 5.00 483 710
(b)  |Statutory dues payable 1252 7.66 4,24
[c) |Others 0.01 - 0.1¢
17.53 12.49 11.44
Naote - 17{a)
Current provisions
As at As at Asat
Partleulars March 31,2024 | March31,2023 april 01,2022
[a) |Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note 13 and 31}
i) Provisian for gratuity 114 044 .71
i{) Provision for compensated absences 011 0.08 .06
(b) |Provision for Others -
1i} Provision for others - 5.00 5.00
1,27 5.52 5,77
Note - 17{b}
Current tax tiabilities
. As ot Asat Asat
particulars March31,2024 | March31,2023 |  april 01,2022
Current tax liability [Net of TDS and Advance tax of Rs. Ml (March 31, 2023: Rs. 22.64 Crores, - 434 347
April 1, 2022; 32.73 Crores )
347
} /




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: UDZ710MPZ2004PTCO17151

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts are in crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note-18
Revenue ftom operations
Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A Sale of praducts [refer note (i) below] 2,679.71 2,733.52
2,679.71 2,733.52
B Other operating revenue
TRAIFAC subsidy 10.71 7.53
Royalty income 6.00 8.00
Others 0.49 0.65
Total 2,696.91 2,749.70
Note (i) Disaggregate revenue information:
— For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Geographic revenue
[ndia 267971 2,733.52
2,679.71 2,733.52
Sale of products
TMT Bars 2,191,72 2,1564.78
Wire Rods 20095 209.01
Billets 252.74 332.27
Others 34.30 27.46
2,679.71 2,733.52
Timing of revenue recognition
Products and services transferred at a point in time 2,679.71 2,733.52
2,679.71 2,733.52
Nate-19
COther income
Particulars For the year eaded | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A Interest income
- On margin money fixed deposits 0.04 0.20
- On security deposits 1.60 {3.85
- Onloans 3.B7 .83
= On income tax refund - 044
B Netgainon
- Redemption of mutual funds 0.74 0.27
= Fair value of investrments 160 -
€ Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 0,14 0.25
I Other Non-operatiog income
- Liabilities no longer required written back(net)
- Rent received
- Miscellaneous income
- Shared service income (refer note 34)
- Corporate guarantee cammission
Total
/2R
S ﬂ '




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : UOZ710MP2004PTC017151

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{Al amounts are in crores, except for share and per share data and where atherwise stated)

Note - 20
Cost of materials consumed
Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended|
March 31,2024] __ March 31,2023
Raw Material
Opening stock of raw materials 108.87 54.34
Add: Cost of purchases 2,055.21 2,284.98
Less: Closing stock of raw tnaterials 62.28 108.87
Total 2,101.80 2,230.45
Note-20(a)

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work In progress

Particulars For the year ended | For the yvear ended

March 31, 20624 March 31,2023
Finished goods
Opening stock 93.36 80.85
Less:- Closing stock 57.04 93.36
Work in progress
Opening stock 0.63 .52
Less:- Closing stock 0.55 0.63
36.40 (12.62)
Total 26.40 {12.62)
Note-Z1
Employee benefils expense
For the year ended | For the year ended
particulars March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Salary, wages and honus 51.71 44.22
Contribution to provident and other funds 2.78 2.54
Gratuity [Refer Note 31] 0.69 0.69
Cempensated absences .42 0.34
Staff welfare expenses 4,62 449
Total 60.22 52.28
Note-22

Finance costs

For the year ended | Forthe year ended

particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Interest on working capital loans and loans 19.13 14.22
Amortised cost on preference shares - 0.20
[nterest on Lease Obligations 0,19 0,19
Interest on Vendeor Bill Discounting 0.63 -
Bank other charges 0.91 0.2

Less: Interest Capitalized (Refer Note 3) {0.03) {1.07)

Total 20.93 14.54

Note-23

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

For the year ended | For the year ended

particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment [Refer Note 3(al{i)] 16.90 15.62
Depreciation on right of use assets [Refer Note 3[b}] 1.20 1.20
Amortisation on intangible assets [Refer Note 4] 0.61 0.54

Total 17.36

K |
i |
\, ¥




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : F02710MP2004PTC017151

Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts are in croves, except for share and per share data and where ntherwise stated}

Note-24
Other expenses
For the yearended | For the yvear ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Consumption of consumable stores and spares 56.92 46,97
Power & fuel 214.06 198.87
Labour contractor charges 39.52 35.65
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and equipment 2.02 1.21
- Buildings 0.84 0.18
QOther factory expenses 5.2¢ 4.08
Freight & forwarding 2.23 4.22
Selling and distribution expenses 23.33 17.64
Marketing expenses 1346 10.08
Ratas & taxes 1.29 114
Provision for trade receivables 0.52 167
{nsurance expenses 0.40 033
Corporate and Social Responsibilty {CSR) expenditure [Refer Note 25] 3,52 2.09
Auditor's remuneration [Refer note (b)) 0.38 0.05
Donations [Refer note (a)] 0.34 0.20
Legal and professional expenses 334 221
Travelling & conveyance 1.71 146
Information technology expenses 192 1.42
Advances written off (net}) - 0.17
Loss on fair value of investments - 0.10
Miscellanecus expenses 0.85 1.01
Total 371.89 330,77
Notes:
[a) Includes donaticn given to Political party March 31, 2024 1s Rs. 0.21 Crores {March 31, 2023 is Rs. .15 Crores).
(b) Auditor's remuneration -
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Iy Remuneration to the statutorv auditors
(&) As auditors
-For statutory sudit 0.35 0.04
-Far tax audit 0.03 0.01

-For other matters (Including for certification)

Note - 25
Corporate social responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net
profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsikility (CSR) activities. T. A CSR committee has been
formed by the campany as per the Act. The funds are utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in Schedule VI of the

Companies Act, 2013.

The expenditure incurred on Corporate Soctal Responsibility (CSR) Is as under:

. For the year ended | For the year ended
. No. |Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i} Gross Amount requirad to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 2.62 2.15
Add: Amount unspent from previous years - -
Less: Amount required to he Set-Off 0.19 0.26
Total Gross amoeunt required to be spent during the year 2.43 1.89
Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 2.43 1.89
(i}  |Amount of expenditure incurred 352 2.09
(a) Constructien / acquisition of asset - “
{b) On purposes other than (a) above 352 209
{ili) |Contribution Ta Moira Welfare Foundation 2.77 -
{iv) |Spenton CSR activities divectly by the Company 0.75 2.09
v} Reason for shortfall, Not Applicable Not Applicable
Total of CSR Expenses 352 2,09

(vii) |Details of related party transactions (Refer Nete 34)

per relevant Accounting Standard

"

sh\t{.wn Cparately.

Contribution te a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as

re # pravision is made with respect to & lability incurred by entering into a
iy vteal obligation, the movements in the provision during the year should be

Not A_pplicable" ;

Jor
/'/ /

4




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U02710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note - 26
Earnings per share (EPS}

The calculations of profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for purpoeses of basic earnings per share calculation are as follows:

i. Profit attributable to equity holders

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Profit after tax attributable to equity holders
Profit attributable to equity holders of basic earnings

ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Opening ordinary shares [Refer note a of SOCIE]

On account of Issute and buyback of shares

Weighted average number of shares for Basic EPS

Effect of dilution:

Add ; Adjustment for Uncalled portion of partly paid up shares
Weighted average number of shares for Dilutive EPS

Basic and diluted earnings per share
Basic earnings per share {in Rs.} [Face value Rs. 10 per share]
Diluted earnings per share [ in Rs.) [Face value Rs. 10 per share]

73.15 89.05

73.15 89.05
2,51,43,746 2,51,38,879
2,52,52,287 2,51,31,287
(1,08,541) 7,592
2,51,43,746 2,51,38,879
- 1,13,408
2,51,43,746 2,52,52,287
35.42

35.26
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Motes to the dalone fl. lal far the year ended Macch 31, 2024
(A 3moUnts are in Crores, avcepe for thors ond per thord doto ond whers otherwise stoted)

Nopte « 27 itcome taxey
o "

F ofineo i
[Farticulars For the yesr ended Far the year ended
March 31 2024 March 31, 2023
Tax | in e of Profivand Loss
A Incdin tax expense
= Current bax 1530 2700
- Deferred tax S14 371
- Tax relates to <arl ber vears 235 0.05
Total T.1% IDTE
E. Tax om Other comprehensive income
Deferred Tax
- Originatlon and reversal of temporary dilferences - OC1 nnl [0.06)
Total o1 [0
Recorelllation of tax expensa and tha accounting profit
The Income tax expansa for the year can ha raconclled o the acoounting profic as follows: For tee year ended | For the year emded
March3L 2024 March 31, 2023
Pradil bafore incoma taxes 10444 112.81
Sratwtory income tax rate 25.17% 15.17%
Expected ncome tax expense 25.28 3015
Tax =ffact of expenditure diga(lowed under income tae Lén -
Taxas for earliar years 285 .05
Tax elfact nn deduction ufs BOIAA | 0,281 .
Tax vffect on provision reversal (126} -
dehors | 1030 £.55
Total Income tax expense 2739 30.7TI
Mate - 28
Contingencies, & N And gvan on behalf of athers [ To the sxtant not provided for )

A. Contingencles
[n the wrdinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by varlous parties. The Company assesses such clams and asserdons and monliors the legal
ENVIFONMENt on an on-going basls with the assisvance of eavermal legal counsel, wherever necessary, The Company records a liahility for any daims where 2 potential loss is
probable and capable of being estimated amd discloses such matters in Its financa if For p tal Iosses that are considered possible, but net probable, tha
Company provides disck in the f ik but dees not record a liabibity o e accounts unless the kas becomes probabla.
The following is & description of claims and assertions where a potentia] 108% i possible, but not probakils. The Company belisves that nong of tha comtingencies desoribed below
wauld hzve a matarial adverse effact on the G s financial dithon, results of i cash Aows.
Ie i nor practicable for the Company to sstimate the imings of the cash vatllows, if any, pmding lution of the ive p i

{l] Goodsand service tax
Az ot March 31, 2024, there were pending lirkgadons for varlous matters relating o G5T ivvolving tax detands of K. 5366 crores (March 31, 2023; s, 2068 cores, Apnil 1, 2022:
Rs. 20.87 Croews) pertaining to FY 2017-16, F¥ -2018-19. FY 2019-20 & FY 2022-23, The company has filed appeal before |oint commissioner - GST. Amount paid under protast in
respect of these cases amount o Re. 2.40 croves

i} Ceniral sales tax
As at March 31, 20524, there were pending lidgations For various matrers relating m C5T involving tax demands pertaining to FY 2013-14 & 2014+15 amounting to Rs.. (.76 crores

[tdarch 21, 2023 Ra. 152 croves, April 1, 2022 Rs. 1.52 crores), The company has filed writ petition with High court in respect of theze cases,

) Central axcise duty
A5 At March. 31 2024 , thera were pandlng litigations for varlous mabtars amauncing 010 Crores [March 21, 2023 ; Rs, 010 Crore, Aprll 1, 2022: Rs, 0.10 croves). The company has

Nled 2n appeal before Commissioner of Customs, OGST and Central Exclse, [ndore.

[i¥) Incoma tax
As at March, 31 2024, there are pending litlgavions for FY 2011-12, 2013-14, 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 amounting to Rs. Rs. 14.36 crnras[March 31, 2023 : Rs. 1210 Crore, April 1,
20232: Rs. 8.15 crores). The company has filed an appeal before CIT and Department had adjusted Rz 14.15 crores agianst these cases under section 245 of Incoma Tax Act, 1961,
{¥] Labour courts
March, 31 2024 As.0.77 Cenres (March 31, 2023 : Rs. 0.77 Crore, Apell 1. Z022: Ra.0,58 crores)
B. Commitmenis

{i] Capitaicommiaments
The Company’s asti mated amount of contraces 2 o be i on capax expendirive (Met of Ad ) k2 RS, 17,77 Crores (March 31,2023: R$.21.05 Crores, Apri]l 01,2022: Re.42.12 arores)

. Obligations
(1) EPLGLIcence export abligations
Az at March, 31 2024 Rs. 3225 Croves (March 31, 2023: Rs, 3235 eroves, Apell 01,2022 : R5.41.46 crores).

(i) Letter of credit obligations
As at March. 31 2024 Rs. 167 Croves (March 31, 2023: Re, 869 Grores, April 01,2022 © 183,29 croves)
D. Guarantees Given (o other Corporates
Tha Company has Given Carp 10 its Subsidiary Company Jaideep Steelwarks |ndia Private Limitad for Working Capital requirements and term Loan in fvour of State
Bank of India of Rs. 116440 Croves { March 31, 2023 - Nil)

Mate : The Company as per the requirements of IND A5 37 bave disclosed the above litigation matters under Contingent Liabilities. The Contingent Liabilities are disclosad for tha
amonnt of the obhgations that can ba measured with suficlent refiabllity. Showeauss Notles received not considered for the above disclosure,

Mate - 29

Schume of Arrangement filed with Hen'ble Tribunal and Cespli with App ] Schemse 0f Arrang

The Hon'ble Natienal Company Law Tritunal hag sanctionead the Scheme of Arrangement vide Ies Qrder no. CPLCAA)/9(MPI2021 dated May 5, 2022 for demerger of Jaldeep Bealty
Private Lin/ted and the sakd Order was fled with the Reglsear of Compantes on May 18,2022 belng the uifective duta of Scheme of Arrangement. The Appointed date of Scheme of
Arrangemen was Aprll 01, 2021 and accordinghy all the effects were given in the Financlal Year 2021-2022,

The Follawing Avcoumting effacts kave bean given in the Boaks of Account in FY 2022-22 accordance with the Schense and the prescribed Indlan Accownting Standard,

(& | Assets transferrad (at thelr respective carrylng values) Amount
| Property plant and Equipmant
a1 Frwe Hold Land /Plos 1098
b Oifice buildings fHeti 4.70
Mon-current Investments 2402
Other current assets 013
Invantory Fetock In radel 4,60
Cash and cagh equivalents 0.09
44.52
B Linbilltins transfarred { at thelr respacilve carrving valuesh
{ther current liabilities D.0;
0.03
[ A - B) |Nut Assets Transterrad 4449
Amoust
|accountlm: effect glven in Jaddee) kspacand Allovs Private Limited bodks as aw Apnl 01, 2021 |
Frarm Cajival Reserve 2739
From retained eamnimgs ac on April 01 2021 - 17.19 |
I i s i 14,49
/)




Note 3¢

The Company ib to tha followlng past-empl defined beneflt plans in Indla.
(V) Defined contribution plan:
The Company op deflned ¢ Tenefit plane for all the qualifying employess. Company’s wp & ather lunds recognized in statament of
profit & losa of March 31, 3024 is Rs 278 Crores March 31, 2027 Rs, 2.54 Crores,
[iT) Defimsd benefit plang;
The Compeny sponsars funded defined benelit plan for ail qualifying employess. The definad benefit Plan are aJ d by Life I Carp of Indfa,
Mote - 31
Gratulty disclosure statement as Fer IND AS 19
Actuarial dlacl ax per ledlan ing dard 19 (Ind AS-19)
Particulars As at Asat
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Tyne nf Benefit Gratuloy Gratulty
Ciuntry India Indla
Asymmrtiond - current coricd
Exnected return nn plan assets T.19% 7.55%
| Rate of discounting T19% 7.55%
Rate of zalarv increase TR0% 70
Raty of ernnlover nnover 12.00% 12.00%
Mortality mte during I Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2012-14 Indian Asswred Lives Mortality
= = L 2117=14 {lirhan} i
Chanys in the present value of prolecrad benefit abligstion
For the year sndad For the year ended
| S— — | March 21, 2024 March 31,2073
Present value of benefit obligatsen at the beginning of the period 575 519
Interest Cost .44 0.37
Lorrent Service Coat 0,65 64
[Benefit Faid Directly by the Esnployer) 01} -
{Benuhic Paid From the Fund) [.46] [0.17)
Pemagrdphic assumptions - 08
Actuanal [Gang] /Losees oh Dbligations - De va Changs in 0,12 {i.141)
Actuarial [Gaing) /Loszes on Obligations - Due to Exparienes {0103 {0,26]
FPresent Value of Benefit Gbligatiom at tve Ewd of the Period 640 E.76
Chanie i the Fair Value of Plan Asvets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginwing of the Period 532 443
Inkerest Income 040 0.3z
Lontrbmtinns by dee Employer o 71
(Benefit Paid fram the Fund] {46] {8 %]
Rerurs on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest 1ncon 0.02] ()
Fair ¥alue of Plan Assets al the End of the Pariod 524 532
Amount Recognized In che Balance Sheet
{Present Vahie of Benefir GbHgarion at the end of tha Perlod) 16407 (5.76)
Fair Value of Plan Assets a2 the end of tha Perind 524 532
Funded Sestue [Sorplus/{Deficiti] f1.16) f044)
| Net | Liability | ‘Asvet Recognized in the Balance Sheat (1.16] [0.44)
Net ntayest Cost for Curremt Period
Present Yalue of Bepefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 574 E1%
[Fair Value of Flas Agsers at the Beginning of the Feripd) [ K] (4.48)
Nt Liability /[ Asset] at the Begimmimg (0441 0,71}
Interace Cost T4 03T
{Interest Income] 10400 10,321
| Net Intavast Cost for Current Period L.04 a,05)
(L g In the of Profi or Losa for Cucrest Perlod
Corrent Sarvica Crst 065 f84
Met Intarest Cost .M 005
Pact Service Cost . f
{Expectad Contributions by the Employees) i
{Gains)fLosses on Curtailments And Sretlements - -
Mot Effect of Changes Ln Foreign Exchange Rates - -
Expensex nized




|E R heed in Ue (ther Com prehensive Income [OCT) for Carreat Period ]
Artvatial {Gainz) /Losses on (hlgatian For the Periad &3 (0.28)
Return on Pran Assats, Bxclod ing Interest Income 0oz 0,03
Change in Asset Cailing -|
Nt [Income| /Expense For the Perlod Recogatzed In 041 .08 10251
Balance Shiet Recamclliation T

Opening Net Liablity a4 [ % §
E ! d in § af Proflt or Loss 6% 69
Expenges Recomized in OC) .05 251
{Beneflt Pald Directly by the Emplover) (0,011 -
{Emplovers Coutrlbutlon] 10,00 0711
Wet Liablltyf[Azsses} Recognized in the Balance Sheet 1.16 DAL
Pregented in Current Liability fRafer note 171 L16 44
Presented in Moa Current Liahility [Refar note 13} . -
Total o Li6 OA4
Sengitivity Analysic

Projectad Benefit Ohligating on Current Assumptions (Xt 576
Delta Efact of +1% Chaapa in Rate of Dlscounting [0.34) 0,29
O#lira Effact of - 1% Change in Aate af Diccaunting 037 %]
Dedta Efact of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 034 .28
Delta Effect of - 1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 031} {027
Deliz Effevt of +3% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover . 001
| Detta Effect of - 1% Change in Rate of Emgloyee Tornover . 1900} (001
The sepsitivity analysis have heen d d hased na hiy passible changes of fhe respecti phi ing ot the end of the Feporting period. while

halding 211 other Assumptions constant.

Tha sensitlviry analysls presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the hrojected beneflt obligation as it ks unlikely that the change in assumptions
would acour in isolation of one anather as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Furthermore, in prasenting the above sensitlyity analysis, the present value of the proj 1 beneflt obl has been calculated using the projected unie credit method ak
the end of the reporting prried, which is the same methed as applicd In caleulating the peojected benefit obligation as recognised In the balance sheet

Thete was no change In the methdds and assumptions ased i preparing the sensithaty anakysks from prior years,

Note - 32
Deails of Lopng glyen, inveatment mede and guaranice given under section 18604 of the Companies Act, 2013
a  Imvestments made
The same are classilied under respective heads and are for purposes as mentisned i their object clause, [ Refer Note no, 51

b Giarantees/Securliies glven
The Cotn pany has Givan Corp to s Subsidiary Company [aldesp Steehworks India Private Limited far Warking Capital
requirernents and term Loan In Favour of State Bank of (ndla of R, 116.40 Crores { March 31, 2023 - Nl

€ Peigils of Loans and advamees glvan ko parties covered under section 186 of the Compandes Act 2013 { Refer Nove 8(d} }

5. Mo, | Particulars Rate of lnterest | Dwe Date Secured/ Ussecured | Purpose lor which Loas ar
| Advances Is Propossd 1o be ‘:;z';”‘“" 3, :;;; MaREhSEy
utltised by recipient
1| laideep Stewlwaorks Indla Privage Limiged 9.75% | Repayable on Unszoured 100.47 243
3nd General Corporate Purpnse
2| pith Paly Products Limited 9.75% 31/03/2024 |Un d General Corporata Purpose = <70
1| Alvecr Plagtic Technplogies Private Limicad 12.00% 21703/2028 | Unsecured General Corparate Purpose 1.00 100
4| Apphe Avroech Pre Lud 9.75% 31,/ 20124 |Unsecured General Corporate Purpiose [ 0.05
Note - 33
Segment Reportiog
{perating seg are | in a manner consi with the internal eporting provided tw the chief operating decisiom maker. The Chief Qperating Decision Maker [CODM] reviews the

operations of the Company as a single segment of manufecruring of Iren and Steel products. Hence, reporting under Ind AS 108 on “Operating Segments” 1¢ not spplicable on the Company.
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Jaideep Ispat and Allpys Private Limited

CIN : U271 OMP2004PTCD L7151

Notes to the lalone linancial for the year ended March 31, 2024

{AN emounts ave in crores, exceps for share ond per shore data ond where otherwise stoted)

Note 35: Discbosure of restatement of comparative years.

Dwring the rurrent year, the Company identified certain ercors in the fingncial statements of the prior years, These esrors have been corrected by
restating the comparative amounts for the prier years presented in these financial statements. The nature of these errors and the impact of the

correctioms on the financial statements are digdosed below:

1 Recomciliation oftotal equity:

Notes:
1) Prier peciod errovs:

The Company has made certain errors |1 the accounting of TRAIFAC Income, acsessment of provislen for expected credlt loss for trade receivable, lmpatrment assessment of
cartain financial assets and assessiment of Stock in transit and Work in progress. During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has rectifiad thase arrors by restating

the Lransition date balance sheer as at April 01, 2022,
{il} Reclassificatlon:

Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Balance Sheet. Statement of Peofit & Lass and
i order to bring them in line with the accounting policies and dassification as per Ind A3,

and ¢

correspending items of income, assets, liablliti

{iii} Deterred tax aszets {net}
The Company has Tecegnisad defarmed tax assets on pl’ulﬂﬂ'?l!']'ﬂr w::llected credit 1oss For trade receivable and written off for certain financial assets.

-

. A

N AR (PN

of Cashfl

wherever

quired, by reclass:fication af the

Particulars Notes AsatMarch 31,2023 AsarMarch 31,2022
Total #quity (shareholder's funds) os per audited Flmanclals 539.30 47250
Adjustments:

Adjustmant for expected cradit fess / provision allowanca on (1] [10.72) (759

financial assets

Tax effect of adlustments 161 0.96
Total Adjustments 911) {1.03)
Total equlty as par d fl lal 530,19 465,55

2 Raconciliatlon of prodly and othar comprahensive ingom for the year ended March 31, 2023:

Farticulars = o _Notes Amaunt
Proft after tax as per as per audited Financials 91.33
Adjustments:

Ad|ustment for expocted credit bass § provision allowance on 1] 273]

financia] assets

Tax effect of ad usiments 0654
Profit for the vear os per Financials &0.24
Othet comprehenslve income, (Inss z
Total comprehensive income for the vear as per restated financlal satement B89.24
3. The statement of assets and liabilities is as follows:

As at Az b As ot Asat
Particulars March 31,2023 Adjurimants March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Adustman s April 01, 2022
[Signed F5) (R d) [Signed F5| '
L ASSETS
[a) Investments 36.24 [0.23) 3601 24.44 0,23 2421
[B] Tnventories 232.64 1198 44,62 1572.74 - 157.74
Ie] Trade recelvales 50.08 {491} 4517 4125 331 37
[d} Current Tax Asset [Net} 2265 [5.21) 1744 130 [3.47) 1730
[&] Other Current Assets 12047 [22.99) 106.49 7952 443 75.09
(f] Others 503.67 - S03.67 40907 - 409.07
Tatal Assets 974.75 121:35) 953 40 725.85 4.50 721.35 |
1L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eouilv
{a] Equicy share capital 25.15 - 2518 2513 - 25.13
{b) Other equity £39:30 %.13) 530.18 44745 703 44042
LIABILITIES
{a) Borrowings 250.20 - 25030 12146 010 12136
(a) Deferred tax liabilitles {Met) 14.14 (1£1) 42,53 39.78 150 3063
(6} Trade payebles 3321 1158 45,10 4282 . 4282
¢} Othar Anancial |labilities 1118 2313 3491 1218 1710 29.28
[d ) Other current liabilities +83 7.6 1249 740 f434) 1144
) Provisions 36,85 31,32} 552 2710 233 537
1) Current pax liabiline 2700 [22.661 434 - [3.47) 34T
fe) Others 279 - 79 282 - 282
Total Equity and Llabilitles 97475 [2135) 95340 TL585 4.50 72135
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year emded March 31, 2023
For the year snded Adjustment For the year emded
Particukars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
{signed)

INCOME
Revenue fram Dperations 2,750,467 {0.97) 74970
Other Income 2.62 LZ7 289
Total Income 2,783.29 (0.70) 2,752.59
EXPENSES
Qther expenses 320.7% 203 30T7
{thers 230201 - 230201
Tuotal expences 2.630.75 2,03 263278
Profit before tax (HI-4V] 122.54 {2.73) 119.81
Tax Expense
Current Tax Chargs 27.00 - 2700
Deferred Tax [Reversall f/Charze 4.25 10841 a.71
Tax refating to earlier vears 005 - 005
Total Tax Liability 3140 {.54) InTe
Profit afer tax for the vear (VII-VIO} 9L14 (2.09) B0.05
Oiker Comprehensive Tncome
Items that wiil nok be reclausified to statemend of profit and loss 025 025
tncanme tay affecr an thege frams (0.06} . {0.06)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 9133 (209 40,24
Earmings per equity share [Face value of Rs 10 per share)
Baslc and PRuted earnings per share
[a)Basle fin Rs.} 3626 0.84 3542
[b]D!luted [im Rs.) 36.10 (.84 A5.26



Jabbeep Ispat and Alloys Privabe Limited

CRV: U027 10MPZOC4PTCHI 7151

Mates bo the al 1 {a) for the yaar anded March 31, 2024
FAN aieints are [n crines, excepd for shore mnd per shurg deee and where otherwise seered)

Notw -36
Financial inatruments = Fair values and rish managemest

A Accountimg clagsification and fair valeas
The foliowing table shows the carrying pmonzts and fair values of financial assets and financlal llabilities, including their levels in the fair v2lue hierarchy, It does nat inchude vir value Information For nancisl

assers and Anancial liabilities If the carrying amount {5 a matmnable approximation of Fir value,
A subziantial portion of the Com pany’s long-term dete has been contracted ar Aoating rates of intevest, which are reset ot shoet intervaly, Accardingly, the carrying value of such long-term debt approximates fafr

value,

Cacrying amount Falr value
(¥) March 31, 2024 Note| Fair Value through Profit| Fale Value trough Other|  Amwortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Ny, and Loss Camprahensive Income
Non-cwrrent asieis
[a) Fmandal Assers
{i} Investmants 5 658 . 34.07 0,65 658 . - 6.58
Lurrent asgels
[b) Financial Asaets
{1} Trade rocalvahdes i) - - 4213 4213 . . - -
[N} Cash 2nd cazh oquivalonts B{b) . . 434 .34 - . - -
[iii] ank halance nther than [ii} ahave Al . - D61 .61 - = - -
{iv) Loans B{d) - . 10,52 101.52 - . . -
() Uther financial assets B(e) 034 - 001 0.35 - 0.34 - 0.34
692 178.58 135.60 5.50 .34 - 6592
Mon-Corrent Liabllities
ia) Finamcial Liabilitles
1] Barrowings 12(%) - - 66,03 46,63 - . - -
{In) Lense |labilities 1200 - 223 23| - . - !
(i) Other Hinancal labilices 12[¢) - - .
Lurrent liablbities
{a) Finaneja) Liabilities
{i) Barrowings 15{a} " 12573 12573 . : . J
[} Lease lizbilitles 15[k} * - .04 0404 - - - -
{#l] Trade payables 15(c) : . 5729 57.29 - - - -
[iw} Ocher financia) [labdlities 15[d} - . 853 29.53 . . - -
2!1.6&! 281.6%8] £l = - 2

Carrying amount Falr valua
(1Y Mavrch 31, 2023 Hate| Fair Valoe through Profid | Fale Value threugh Other|  Amortised Cost Tatal Levell Leved 2 Level 3 Total

No. and Loss Comprehensiva inceme

Non-current assets
[a) Finan<ial Aswers

{1} Invastments 5 It - 3280 3601 il . - 211
Lurrant assats
[b) Finanrial Assets
{1) Trade Recetvables B(a) . - 4517 4517 -
{1i) Cash and Cash Equivalents (1) - - D47 047 - - -
(1} Bank Balance Qther chan (W) above 8{c) . - 3.2z 32z - - -
(iv) Laans B{d) 5 - az6 226 - - -
{¥] Others 18] 5 - 0.03 0.0 - - :
311 05 93.16 3.11 311
Mom-Currant Liablilties
(a) Finanial Liahilities
(i} Borrowings 12{a) - - 2421 2421 . - . -
(i) Laase Liabllivias 12(b) . - 227 .27 . - . -
Current Batillities
() Financlal Liab]ljties
(i) Borrawings 1304} - - 15385 153,86 . - -
(i) Lease Liabilities 15(h) . . 004 0,04 . . ; .
[} Trade Payables 15(c) . . 4510 4510 . . i -
[iw) Chher Financlal Labllities 1504} - - 3451 491 . - . -
26047 ZEOAR - - - -
Carryling amoust Fair value
10 April 1, 2022 Noke| Falr ¥alue throngh Profit | Fair Yalue through Other| Amortised Cost Total Level § Level 2 Lavel 3 Tatal
oy ami Loss Comprelensive Income
NoTecurrest aszets
[a} Flnanckal Assets
(i} Investments 5 1631 - 780 2421 1634 - - 1631
Lurrent asseds
{b) Finandial Asswis
(i) Trade Recaivables 8{a) - - 37.94 3754 . - .
{if) Cash and Cash Equivaients a(b) . - 031 031 . . -
[t} Bank Balance Other than (i) ahews Ble) - - 132 132 - - - .
(]} Loans Bi{d) - - 748 746 - - - -
fv}) Others B{e} - - 0.02 0.02 - . - -
16,51 54.95 7126 1631 1631

Non-Cusrent Llabilides

[2) Financia) Liabilitlex
(] Borrowings 12(a) . . 78.34 78.34
() Lease Lisbilities 12[b} . . 23 231 - . -

Cwrrand llabilities

{a} Financial Liabilities

[¥] Boryoowings 15(a) - - 43.03 41.03 - - -

[l Lease Liabllities 15(b) - - 0.04 .04 N - . _

{111) Trade Payables 15{¢] = . 42491 4591 - - . -

{lv] Othar Anancial Habilitkes 15{d) - = 29.28 29.28 - - - -
* 195.90 19591 - - - -

B, Measurement of Eir values

Yaluarion vechnbques and significant unobservable inpuls

Falr values are categorised Inta different levels In a fair value higkarchy based on the inpues used in the valustion technlgues as follows:
teved I; Quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markses for identical aseees or liabdities,

Level 21 Inputs other than quoted prices Included in Level 1 that are obsurvable for the acset or lability, sirher directly (Le. a5 prices) or Indirectly (i.e deriy,
Lavel Tt inpuke for (he assel or Jiability that are not bazed on obsarvahle market data {uncbsarvable inputs)

|g;.l’
n Hyderabad{_,. 2 )
O\ / f
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Nates to the da) tal stat: ts for the year ended March 31, 2024
{AN gimounts are in crores, except for share and per share dota and where atherwise stated)

Note -37
Financial nstruments - Fair values and risk management

The Company is expesed to various financial risks arising from ts operations and the use af financial instruments. The key financial risks include market risk. credit risk and
hquidity Hsk. The Company's risk polickes are established to identify and analysa the risks faced by the Company and seek to, where appropriate, minimiza

potential impact of the risk and te control and moniter such risks. The C 5 rigk g is coordi d by the Board of Directors and focuses an securing long

term and short term cash fows. The Company does not engage n trading of Anancial assets for speculabive purposes.

The fallowing sections provide details regarding the Company’s exposure to the finandial risks asseclated with financlal Inatruments held In the ordinary ourse of business
and the abjectives, policles and processes for managemetit of these Hsks

(i)  Credit risk:
Cradit rlsk s tha risk of Anancial less to the Company IF a customer or tounter party to a Nnancial instrument fails to meet its contractual abligations and arises principall
from the Company’s receivables from ¢ 5 and | t securities, Credit risk ts managed through credic approvals establishing credit limits and continuoushy
monitering the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal coursa of busi The Comp blishes an all for

doubtful debts and impairmant that raprasents its estimate of incurred losses (n respect of trade and other receivables and investments,

Trade recelvables

The Company’s expozure to credit risk is influsnced mainty by tha individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the customer tnctuding the default risk of
tie industry in which the customer operates alse has an influgnce on credit risk Credit risk is J thraugh credic approvals establishing credit limits and
continuously monitaring the creditworthiness of customears to which the Company grants cradit terms {n the normal course of busingss.

Expected credit loss assessmonk
The Company allocates each exposure bt a credit risk grade based on a varlety of daka that is determined %o be predictive of the risk of 1oss (8.2, timeliness of payments
avallable press information etr. ] and applying sxperlenced cradit judgemant.

Exp to cust g at the end of each reparting period are reviewed by the Company ta determine Incurred and expected credit iosses. Historical trends of
|mpa|rment of rade receivables do nipt reflect any significant credit lasses. Given that the macroeconomic Indicators affecting customers of the Company have not undergone
any sut ial change the Company expects the histarical trend of minimal credit losses to cantinue.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss of its wade receivables, The provision matrix 1 based on its historicatly
observed default rates over the axpected 1lfe of the trade receivable and |5 adjusted for forward lookdng estimates, The ECL allowance (or veversal] during the year is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The marzimum sxposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying valus of each class of financial assets disclosed in Mote B(a),

The credit risk on cash and bank balances and deposits with financial instituticns is limlted becauss the counterparties are banlks with high credit ratings aselgned by
international cradit rating agencles,

() Liguidity rish:
qumdlty risk i5 the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with Its fnancial labilities that are settled by delivering cash or
fnancial asset, The Company’s approach to managing liquidity Is te ensure, as far as poss|ble, that it will have sufficient Liquidity to mest Itz DablliGes when they are
due, undsr both normal and stressed canditinns, without incurtng unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's rep
The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capltal lines from various banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed depesic and liqutd and
liguid plus schemes of mutual funds, The Company has ohtained fund and non-fund based workding capital lines from various banks, The Cnmpany invests its surplug fimds In

bank fixed deposit and liquid and liguid plus schemes of mutual funds which carry noflow mark ta markst risks. The C ding aptions availabla in the

debtand capital markets with a view to maf g financial fexibil

The table below provides datails regarding the vndiscounted contracrual maturities of significant financlal liahilitles:

As at March 31, 2024

Particnlars Larrying value Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Long-term barrowings (exchuding current maturities) 65,83 - 76,08 1206 68.1¢
Lease liabilities 227 0.23 093 a.16 932
Short-term horrowings 12573 125.73 - - 125,73
Trade pavables 5729 57.29 . - 5129
Other Financial Llabilities 2953 2953 - - 29.53
Total 201.65 1278 FTA 20.22 31001
As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Carrying valya Less than 1 year 1-5 years Muore than § years Total
Long-torm borrowings [excluding cwrrent maturities) G6.44 - 26.44 . G644
lease liabilities 231 0.22 093 :E-74 978
Short-teren borrewings 153.86 15386 - - 153.86
Trade pavables 45,1% 4519 . - 45,19
Other Financial Liabilitias 3491 34.91 . 3451
Total 33270 234,19 9737 8.62 340.18
AsatAprit 1, 2022

Particulars Latrying valme Legs than 1 year 1.5 years Moere than 5 years Total
Long«erm berrowings (excluding current maturities] 78.34 - 76.34 - T7a34
Lease labilities 235 .23 0493 B.42 958
Shart-term borrowings 43.03 43.02 - - 4303
Trade pavables 4291 4291 - - 4291

Other Financial Laabilities 29,28 29.28 - - 29.28
Total 195,90 115.45 79.27 a42 203.13
{ill)  Marker Risk:
Market risk s the risk that changes in market prices = such as interest rates and equity prices - will affect the Company’s Income or the value of its holdings of financial
Instruments. Market risk is atiributable to all market risk sensitive ial instruments including blas and payables and long tert debt We are exposed o market
risk primarily related to fereign exchange rate risk. The Company uses derivatives to market risk.
[iif) (a} Currency risk
The Company is expased te currency risk on account of its Purchases from other countrzs. The functional currency of the Group is Indian Rupee, The exchange rate hetween
the Indian rupee and forelgn currencies has changed substantially in recent periods and may cont/nue to fluctuate in the future. Consequently, the Group uses both derivative
instruments, 1.e., foreign exchange forward contracts te mitigate the risk of changes In foreign currency exchange rates in respect of its highly probable forecasted
transactions and recognized assets and |labilities.
The Company enters nte forclgn currency forward contracts which are not intetded for trading ot speculative purposes it for hedge purposes to establish the amowme of
reporting currency vequired er availahls at the sattiement date of certain payables/raceivahlas,

The Company, as per its risk It t policy, uses jvative instruments primarity to hadga foreign sxchange. The Company has 2 treasury teana which evaluates the
impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by g its exp to sxchange rate risks and advises the Management of any material adverse effect on the Company. It
hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial instruments in line with {ts risk management policies. The information on fareign exchange risk from derlvative
Instruments and aon derivative instruments is as lollows




Giil) (b)

(§ii) (c)

(i) [d}

Fareign Exchange Transaction:

The Campany functional currency is Indian Rupees. The Company undertakes transactions denominated in forelgn cureencles, consequently exposure 10 exchange rate
fluctuations arise. Yolatility in exchange rates affects the Company’s costs of imperts, primarily in relation to raw matertals, The Company has foreign exchange risk

in place, the & hedpes its foreign currency exchange risk o underlying and probable imparts threugh Forwards Irom Autherised Dealers of Banks.

Sensitivity analysis
AT bk ille str { g [ g) of the Indlan Rupee against forelgn currency at March 31 would have affected the measuremnent of Anancial Instruments

den»mmated in foreign \:ln'rem::.r and affected equity and prolfit or Joss by the amounis shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particulsr interest
rates, remain canstant and ignores any impect of forecast sales and purchases.

March 31, 2024 Profit or (loss) |

1% movement Strengthening Wcakenins|

INR 25.23 (25.23)

March 31, 2023 Profit or (loss)

1% movement Strengthenln_u“’ Weakening

INR 10.75 (10.75)
l

Interest rake risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a flnancial Instrument will Auctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's
expesure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relatas primarily to the Company’s lnng term deht obligations with floating interest rakes. The Company is carmping its
herrowings primarily at vaniable rate. The Company expects the variable rate to decling, accordingly the Company L6 currantly carrying 165 1oans at variable lnterest rates,

Below are the details of exposure to fixed rate and varlable rate instruments:

Particulars Asat Az at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Non-Current Borrowings
Fixed rate borrowings - -
Variable rate borrawings 66,83 96,44
66,83 9644
Current Borrowings
Fixed rate borrowings - -
Variable rats borrawings 125.73] 153,86
125.73| 15386
Total 192.56] 25030
[nterest rate sensitivity analysis

The following table demonstrates the sens(tivity to a reasonably possible change in interest ratas on that portinn of laans and borrowings elfected. With all ather variable

held constant, the Company's profit/[loss) befare tax Is affected through the impact on Aoating rate borrawings, as follaws

The Company’s exposure to equity securitles price risk arises fram Investments held by the Company and classified In the balance sheet as FVTPL, An Increase/(decrease) In

IMarch 31, 2024 Effect on Profit before tax

1% movement [acrease Decrease
Intarest Rate (193] 1.93
March 31, 2013 Effect on Profit bajore tax

1% movement Increase} Dearreass|
interest Rate (2.50) 250
Equity Risk

fair value of investments by 1% shall impact the Company's Proflt before tax by Rs. 0.07 crores (March 31, 2023: Rs, 0.03 Crores)

Commadity Rate Risk

The Company's operating activities involve purchase and sale of commaodities, whose prices are exp

d and E gh

proc

and other related nperating policies,

d to the riskof fl

lon over shert periods of time, Commedity price risk exposure is
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39.02

35.03

3904 Amounts recosnised in statemant of Prafit and Loss account

Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Privats Limited
CIN: U027 10MPZO04PTCO17151

Notes to the stamdalone financial statements for dee year ended March 31, 2024
FAIf amounts ara it crores, eecapt for share and pershara doia and where otherwise stated)

Capltal Management

The Company's policy 15 te maintain a strong capital base o a¢ o maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustalh future d

manitars the return on capital as well as the lavel of dividends to ordinary shareholders,
The Company monitors capitsl using a ratic of ‘adjusted net dabt’ to “adpustad equity’, For this purpoge, adjusted net debt Is defined as tatal liabllities, comprising intereskbearing loans and
hrrowings and ebligatiens under finance beases, tess cash and cash equivalents, Bquity comprises of Equity share capital and other equity.

The Company's policy is to keey the ratio at o) Hmum lavel, Tha Comjan,'s adlusted net debt to equity ratio was as follows.

Particulars Asat As at As ot

March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Tuztal Dbk 19256 25030 12136
Less : Cagh and cash equivalent 095 .69 143
Adjusted net debs 191.61 246,60 119.73
Total equity 42266 585,33 4E5.55
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratla 331 044 Liv

Leases where company is 2 lesses

lop of the b

The Company has lease contracts for Land. The leases penerally have leass terms of %9 years. The Company's obligatiens under irs leages are secured by the lessor's title to the

leased asscts.

Refer Note 3(b) for details of carrying amounts of right-of-use assats racognised 2nd the movements during the year, Set qut belowars the carying amounts of lease Nabilities
{Included under interest-hearing horrowings) and the mavements during the year

Chanyes in the Lease liabiliries
Lategory of Lease Liahil
Particulars
Land Tota)
Balance as at April 01, 2021 235 235
Recognized during the vear - .
U ding of di on Jease lrabiliti 020 0.0
Paymenis during the year (.20] [0.2q)
Balance a5 at March 31, 2022 235 235
Recognized during the vear - -
Unwlnding of i on leage Nahi) 0,19 0.19
Payments during the year 1023 [M23]
Balanee as at March 31, 2023 .31 231
Recoznlzed during the vear N -
| Unwinding of discount on lease Jiabilities 019 019
|Payments during the year (0.23) (0.21)
Batance as at March 31 2024 227 2Z.27
Areak-up of current and non-current lease Labilltes
Asat Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 81,2022
Current Lease Liailires [T 0.04 0,04
Wan-turrent Lease Liabilities 223 221 231
Maturitv analvsis of lease Mabllities
|Particmlars Asat Ad at Ag at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
Less than one year 0.23 0,23 0.23
{One vo five vears 0,93 093 93
More than five years -4 [ 862 242
Tota) 9.32 CEE] .50 |

As per Para B11 of Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments; Disclosure, In preparing the maturity analyse an sntity uses its judgement to detarmine an appropriate number of

mmsure Lease liabilities have not been grouped

Particulars

time bands and
ial Habslities in disclosure of maturlty plan In accordance with requirements of Paragraph 58 of Ind AS 116,

Asat
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Azat
April 01,2022

Interast on Lease Liabilicies

Inceme from subleasing
Lovr-value lsases axpensed
Shorr-term leases expensed

Yariable loase payments [nat ingluded in the measyrement of lease liabilities)

019

.19

.20

Total

o19

0.19




Jaldeep Lspat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN ; UGZ710MP20D4PTCO1 7151

Notes ta the lal financial

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts are in crores, except for share and per share dats and where otherwise stated)

Naote - 40
. . Asat As at Reason of varlance
Particulars Numeratar Penominater March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 % Variance {for more than 25% change)
Current ratio [in times) Currant Assets Current Liabilities 1.65 167 -1.23% | Mot & major variance
Debt-Equity Hatio (in times) Total Debrs Share holders equity 015 022 -33.36% | On account of repayment of borcowings and
increase in equity.
Debt service coverage Ratin® PAT+ Dapreciation+interest |Interest+nstalments 2.49 2.94 +15.45% | Not a major varlance
{in times) on Loans
Return on Equity Ratio (in %) Met profit after taxes Average share 12.42% 17.58% -29.35% | Average equlty in turrent period has mcrease due
holders equity to current period profit,
Invetitory turnaver ratio (in times) Sales Average Inventory 12.73 14.00 -1.93% | Not a major variance
Trade receivables turnover ratio Credit Sales Average accounts 61.79 60.24 2.57% | Not a major varlance
{in times) receivables
Trada Payables turncver ratio (in Annuzl net credit purchase | Average Trade 40,11 5187 -22.670% | Not a major variance
times) Payables
Met capital turnover ratio (in times) | Sales Average Worldng 17.69 16.65 6.22% | Not a major variance
capital
Net profit ratio {in %} Net profit after taxes Sales 2.73% 3.26% -16.21% |Nat a major variance
Return on capital emplayed {in %) EBIT Tangible net Worth + 14.85% 15.94% -6.22% | Not a major variance
Total Debts »
Deferred eax Habtity
Return on investment (in %) Frafit an Investrment Average Investment 3.99% 0.34% 2061.37% | On account of Investments in quoted equlty shares

and sale of mututal fund invesiments.

* In respect of afaresaid mentioned ratios, there is significant change (25% or more) in FY 2023-24 in comparison te FY 2022-23,

£

R
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|aideep Ispat and Alloys Privare Limited

CIN: UG2710MP2O04PTCHI7IS]

Notes to the dal ial stat: ts for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts are in crores, except for share and per share datz and where otherwise stated)

Other statutory informatlan
(i) Dexslls of bepami property held
Mo pr dings have been initisted or are pending agalnst the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions] Act, 1986 and the rukss made thereunder.

{i) Barrowings secured against current assets

The Company has herrowings secured against current assets and statements of current assats flled by the Company with banks ara in agresment with the books of aceounts,

(i) WiNtul defaulter

The Company has not been declared as a wlful o by any bank e Ainancial Insttution or other lender.

[(i¥) Relatlonship with struck off companies

The Company dnes nat have any relationship with companies struck off under Sectton 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Sectinn 560 of the Companies Act, 1956,

{¥) Compliance with pumber of layers of companiss

The Company has complied with the number of layers preseribed under section 2(87) of the Campantes Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

(vi) Undigclosed income

The Company docs not have any ransactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments undet the Income-tax Act, 1361,
[¥ii) Detalls of erypto currency or virtual currency

The Company has ot traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual cusrency during the current or previous year.

{viii) Registratlon of chavges or satisfaction with ROC

The Campany does not have any chargas ar gatisfaction which s yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory periad.

(ix) Utilication of borrowed fumds and share premium

The Company has not advanced or loaned or Invested funds to any other persan{s) or entity{ies], including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the under ding that the | Hary shall:
a directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities Identiflad in amy manner whatsosvar by or on behalf of the Compary (Ultimite Beneficlaries) or

b provide any guarantze, securily or the llke to or en beball of the ultimate beneficiaries.

The Company hag net received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including forelgn entrles {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Company
shall:

a. directly or indirceeely lend or invest in other persons or entities identified Ln any mannar whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimare Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, securlry or the like on behaHf of the uldmats baneflclares.

The Code an Social Szcurity 2020 ('the Code') relating to employes benedits, during the employ and pest-employ has ived Fresid | assent on 28 September 2020, The Code has been
published In the Gazetre of India. Further. the Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on 13 Kovember 2020, However, the effective date fmm)uﬁuh.:twangﬁ are
applicable is yet to be notified and rules for quantifying the Ananclal Impact are alsn not yet issued. Tha Company will assess the impact of the Code and will give appmpri.uw&lwgyyzgalm

financial statemants in the perlod in which, the Code becomes effective and the related Tules to the financial impact are published
The standalone financial are appraved For issue by the Company's Beard of Directors on September 30, 2024, [ &?’ ‘é \\-‘
I i \
= ‘NDORE | |
As per our report of even date attached \ =2 S
Por Rawka & Assoclates For M S K G & Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Birectors % \s;‘
Chartered Accountants Charteted Accountants Jaideep Ispat And Allays Private Limited \40, N4
ICAL Firm Registratian N [CAl Firm Regiatratlon Mo, (015955 CIN ; U02710MP2O04PTCDLT15] 4 5)’ * -
e @/ e
P vl
P
Pawap Singhania Avinash Todl
Whole time director & ¥ice Chairman Managing Director
fOIN: 00350905} (DIM: 01970:390)
eyce
+ te
Deepak Saraf __Attiizhek Mahajan
Lhisf Financial Officer Company Sacrataty
[ALS 32961}

Tndure . September 30, 2024 Hvderabed . September 30, 2024 Indere , September 30, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys
Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”),its subsidiary (Holding Company
and its subsidiary together referred to as the “Group”), and its joint venture which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and
based on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of a joint
venture, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its joint venture
as at March 31, 2024, of consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, consolidated
changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its joint venture in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India
(“ICAI”), and the relevant provisions of the Act and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’s report but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.




Rawka & Associates M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its joint venture
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group and its joint venture are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Group and its joint venture for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its joint venture are responsible for assessing
the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
Joint venture are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (“SAs") will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other Matters

a. The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of net profit (including total
other comprehensive income) of Rs. 1.27 crore for the year ended March 31, 2024, as considered
in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of a joint venture, whose financial statements
have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
this joint venture and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as
it relates to the aforesaid joint venture is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

b. The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, were
audited by one of the joint auditors, M/s. Rawka & Associates, whose report dated
August 31, 2023, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements is not modified in respect of the above
matters




Rawka # Associates M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on the separate financial statements of the joint venture referred
to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors except for the matters
stated in the paragraph 1(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
other comprehensive income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company and joint venture
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies and its joint venture
incorporated in India are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Group and its joint venture incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph 1 (b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) and
paragraph 1(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its joint venture - Refer Note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements.

iil. The Group and its joint venture did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiary company and joint venture
incorporated in India.

iv.

(a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary and itsjoint
venture which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such
joint venture respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company, its
subsidiary, its joint venture_to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), ing
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foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
as on the date of this audit report, that such parties shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Holding Company or ssuch subsidiary or such joint venture (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary and its joint
venture which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act have represented to us and the other auditors of such
joint venture respectively that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company, its
subsidiary or its joint venture to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Holding Company or such subsidiary or such joint venture (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the
auditors of the joint venture which are companies incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, and according to the
information and explanations provided to us by the Management of the Holding
company in this regard nothing has come to our or other auditors’ notice that has
caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

v. The Group and its joint venture have neither declared nor paid any dividend during the
year.

vi.

a. Based on our examination, the holding Company and subsidiary has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account during the year ended March 31, 2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that the audit
trail feature was not enabled in the accounting software throughout the year.

b. In respect of joint venture, the accounting software used by the joint venture for
maintaining its books of account for the year ended March 31, 2024, it has a feature

of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and same is operated throughout the year as
reported by the other auditor.

2. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Group and its
and joint venture as it is a private Company.
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3. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the CARO reports issued
by us for the Group and on consideration of CARO reports issued by the statutory auditors of joint
venture included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group to which reporting under

CAROQ is applicable, we report as follows:

Name of the CIN
Company

Type of Company | Clause number of

(Holding the CARO Report
/Subsidiary/ Joint | which is qualified
venture) or Adverse

Jaideep Ispat and
Alloys Private Limited

U02710MP2004PTCO17151

Holding Company | Clause i(c)

For Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 021606C

INDORE
(M.P)

Venus Rawka

Partner

Membership No. 429040
UDIN: 24429040BKESKI3044
Place: Indore

Date: September 30, 2024

For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 0015955

Bjn

Tarun Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 231741

UDIN: 24231741BKFAXQ9143
Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management and Board of
Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group and its joint venture to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and its joint venture to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group and its joint venture to express an opinion on
the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with Board of Directors of the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies-ia.j

ainternal control that we identify during our audit.
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Chartered Acccuntants Chartered Accountants

We also provide Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number:; 021606C ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0015955

) N

A" B

Venus Rawka

Partner

Membership No. 429040
UDIN: 24429040BKESKI3044
Place: Indore

Date: September 30, 2024

Tarun Kumar Jain

Partner

Membership No. 231741

UDIN: 24231741BKFAXQ9143
Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JAIDEEP ISPAT AND ALLOYS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
on the consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited (hereinafter referred
to as “the Holding Company”) which includes the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Holding Company and its joint venture » which are companies incorporated in India, as of that
date.

Reporting under clause (i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of the Act in respect of the adequacy of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is not applicable to a subsidiary
incorporated in India namely Jaideep Steel work India Private Limited pursuant to MCA notification
GSR 583(E) dated June 13, 2017.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its joint venture » Which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference to
consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the
ICAI"™),

Management and Board of Director’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its joint venture, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established
by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding company and its joint venture, which are companies
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financi 1 31:%) St
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that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements of the Holding company and its joint venture , which are
companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
Preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it
relates to a joint venture, which is company incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding

reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in India. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

For Rawka & Associates For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 021606C ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0015955

Venus Rawka

Partner

Membership No. 429040
UDIN: 24429040BKESKI3044 UDIN: 24231741BKFAXQ9143
Place: Indore Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 30, 2024 Date: September 30, 2024

]

Tarun Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No. 231741




Jaidecp Ispat and Allzys Trivate Limited
CIN:1102710MP2004P ICU17151

Consclidated Balaies Sheeta: at March 21, 2024
(Al amounts are i Crores, except for share ond per share data and where atherwise stated)

, . As at As at As at
S:Ng sravtonlars Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
I. |ASSETS
(1) |Non-current assels
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3(a)[0) 486.43 396.71 262.35
{h) Right-of-use assets 3(b) 54.32 28.88 30,08
{€) Capital work in progress 3(a)(ii) 19.19 7.42 56.07
(d) Other intangible assets 4 1.46 1.91 2.28
(e) Financial assets
(i} Investments 5 61.54 56.80 62.29
() Other non-curreant assets 6(a) 76.65 83.30 49.19
(g) Income tax assets (Net) 6(b) 20.59 17.44 17.30
(h) Deferred tax asset (Net) 14 = 0.13 -
Total non-current assets 720.18 592.59 479.56
(2) |Currentassets
(a) [nventories 7 146.43 244,62 157.74
{b) Financial assets
(11 Trade receivables Bla) 4142 4517 37.94
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents B(b) 2.21 0,48 0.31
(11i) Bank Balance ather than (ii) abuve 8(c) 0.61 322 1.32
[iv} Loans a(d) 1.05 5.83 746
{v] Uther financial assets Ble) 0.35 0.03 0.02
(e} Other current assets E11] 14112 106.58 75.08
Total current assets 333.19 405.93 279.87
Total assets 1,053.37 998.52 759.43
II. |JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 10 25.01 2515 2513
[h] Other equity 11 639.04 57529 478.49
(£} Non controlling interest 11 - - -
Total equity 664.05 600.44 503.62
LIABILITIES
(1) |Non-current liabilities
(a} Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 12(a) 96.04 26,44 78.34
(ia) Lease liabilities 12(b) 4,80 2.27 231
(b} Provisions 13 072 0.48 0.38
(c) Deferred tax liabilities [Net) 14 51.71 42.53 38.83
Taotal non-current liabilities 153.27 141.72 119.86
(2) |Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 15{a) 125.71 153.86 43.03
(ia) Lease liabilities 15(h} 0.04 0.04 0.04
(11) Trade payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 15{c) 0.79 0.55 0.09
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 15(c) 59.68 44.64 42.82
and small enterprises
[iii) Other financial liabilities 15(d) 30.65 3491 29.29
(b) Other current liabilities 16 17.90 12.50 11.44
(c] Provisions 17(a) 1.28 5.52 5.77
(d) Current tax liabilities(Met) 17(b) - 4.34 347
Total current liabilities 236.05 256,36 13595
Total equity and liabilities 1,053.37 998,52 759.43

See accompanying notes farming part of the consolidated financial statements
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For Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Venus Rawka Tarun Kumar Jain

Partner ;‘ Partner

Membership No, 425048

Indore, September 30, 2024  cmme—=

As per our report of even date attached

For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration No.:

Hyderabad, September 30, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors fé\h
Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited
CIN : U02710MP2004PTC017151

“-(
ﬁ O'G
@/” L ; 0/

Pawan Singhania
Whole time director & Vice Chairn Managing Director
{DIN: 00390905}

..Dee pak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

Indore, September 30, 2024
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Avinash Todi

(DIN: 01970390)
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Company Secretary
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Ail amaunts are in Crares, except far share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

: g For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars il March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
INCOME
1 Revenue from operatiens 18 2,696,97 2,749.70
11 (therincome 19 9.99 2.77
I Total Income (1+11) 2,706.96 2,752.48
v EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 20 2,102.69 2,230,45
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-In-progress 21 35.58 [12.62)
Employee benelits expense 22 60.23 52.28
Finance costs 23 21.11 14.53
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 24 18.92 17.36
Other expenses 25 372.82 331.48
Total expenses 2,611.35 2,633.48
v Profit befare share of profit of Joint Venture (111-1V) 95.61 119.00
V1 Add: Share of profit of joint venture accounted using the equity method (after tax) 1.27 771
VIl Profit before tax (V-Vi) 96,88 126.71
VIII Tax Expense
Current Tax 27 15.30 27.00
Deferred Tax 14 9.31 3.57
Income tax relating to earlier years 2.85 0.05
Total income tax expenses 27.46 30.62
IX Profit after tax for the year (VII-VIII) 69.43 96,09
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 69.43 956.09
Non controlling interest -
X Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of profit and loss
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (0.05) 0.25
Income tax effect on above 0.01 (0.06]
X! Total comprehensive income for the year 69.39 97.28
Total comprehensive income for the year
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent 69.39 97.28
MNon controlling interest - =
X1l Earnirgs per equity share [Face value of Rs 10 per share)
{a) Basic {in Rs.) 26 27.61 38,22
{h) Diluted (in Rs.) 27.61 38.05
See accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements 1-43 P

As per our report of even date attached
For M S K C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[CAl Firm Registrati

‘For Rawka & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registrgliar

Hyderabad, September 30, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Jaideep Ispat And Alloys Private Limited

CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151
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Whole time director & Vice Chairman
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Deepak Saraf
Chief Financial Officer

Indore, September 30, 2024
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Managing Director
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: UDZ710MP2Z004PTCO17151

Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

[All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 96.88 126.71
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 18.92 17.36
Interest income [2.51) [1.786)
Interest expense 21.11 14.53
Gain on sale of mutual funds [net) [(0.74) [0.277
(Gain) / Loss on fair value of guoted investments {net] (160} -
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) (0.02) [0.25)
Liabilities no longer required written back (net] (5.03) &
Profit share in joint venture (1.2N" (7.71)
Provision for credit impaired trade receivahles 0.52 167
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 126.26 150.28
Movements in working capital:
Adjustments for [increase)/decrease in operating assets;
Inventories 98.18 (B6.B8)
Trade receivables 3.23 (8.89)
Other assets (33.71) (33.78)
Other financial assets (0.327 [0.01)
Adjustments for increase/[decrease) in operating liabilities:
Provisions 1.00 (0.15)
Trade payables 1531 2.28
Other financial liabilities (5.28) 5.55
Other current liabilities 5.40 1.76
83.81 (120.11)
Cash generated from operating activities 210,07 30a7
Income-taxes paid (net) [25.64] (26.77)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 184.43 3.40
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress including capital advance (133.17) (132.91)
Purchase of other intangibles [0.17) (0.17)
Movement in Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 2.61 (1.90)
Purchase of investments in quoted equity shares [4.98) =
Loans repaid by the joint venture and others (net) 4.78 1.63
Proceeds from sale of investment in mutual funds 385 1347
Interest income 251 1.76
Purchase of investments in subsidiary (0.01) -
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (124.58) (118.12)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 2.18 0.54
|Buyback of equity shares (7.97) .
Proceeds/(repayment] of short term borrowings (net) (25.34) 110.83
Repayment of long term borrowings (34.12) (17.72)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 3091 35.82
Interest on lease liabilities (0.44) (0.19)
Payment af lease liabilities (1.65) (0.04)
Interest expense (21.69) (14.34)
Net cash (used in )/ flow from financing activities (C) (58.12) 114.90
. [Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1.73 017
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the vear [ Refer note no. 8 (b)) 0.48
Closing cash and cash equivalents as at the year end ( Refer note no. 8 (b)) 2.21

See accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN: UDZT10MPZOD4PTCO1T151

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN amounts are in Croves, exeept far share and per share data and where ntherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Balance as at April 01, 2022 2,51,31,287 2513
Issued during the year [Refer Nate 10{d){i]] 1,21,000 0.02
Balance as at March 31,2023 2,52,52,287 25.15
Issued during the year [Refer Nate 10(d](i)) - 0.10
Buyhack of equity shares [Refer Note 10[d][ii)] (2,44,800) (0.24)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2,50,07 421 25.01
B. Other Equity
(1] As at Mareh 31, 2024
Particulars Reserve and Surplus Other Comprehensive Total
Securities Premium Retained Earnings Capital Redemption Income
Balance as at March 31, 2023 51.40 522.84 0.92 0.13 575.29
Profit for the vear - 69.43 - - 6943
Security premium on issue of cauity shares [Refer note 10{d(i)] 2.08 - - 208
Buvhack of equity shares |Refer note 10(d)(ii}l (6.24] s [6.24)
Tax and expenses on buy-hack of equity shares - {1.4B) - - [1.48)
Other comprehensive loss s - [0.04) [0.04)
Transfer to capital redemption reserve - [0.24) 0.24 - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 47.24 590.55 1.16 0.049 639.04
(i} Asat March 31,2023
Particuiars Reserve and Surplus Other Comprehensive Total
Securities Premium Retained Earnings Capital Redemption Income
Reserve
Balance as at April 01, 2022 59.18 418.45 0.92 [0.06) 478.49
Profit for the vear - 96.09 - - 96.09
Security premium on issue of equity shares [Refer note 10[d](i}] 0.52 . - 0.52
Transfer (ta]/from Retained earnings 8,301 830 - - -
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 0.19 0.19
Balance as at March 31, 2023 51.40 52284 0.92 0.13 575.29
(iif) As at April 01, 2022
Particulars Reserve and Surplus Other Comprehensive Total
Securities Fremium Retained Earnings Capital Redemption Income
Reserve
Opening balance as at April 01, 2022 59.18 425.48 0.92 {0.06) 485.52
Add/[less): Restatement on account of prior peried errars [Refer note 32] - [7.03) - - (7.03)
Restated Balance as at April 01, 2022 59.18 418.45 0.92 0.06 478.49
See accompanying notes forming part of the ¢ lidated financial stat s 1-43
As perour repnrt of even date attached
For Rawka & Associates For M § K C & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant, laldeep Ispar And Allays Private Limited
ICAl Firm Registratj CIN: D0Z710MFP2004PTCO17151
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laideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN : UD2710MP2004PTC017151
Notes to the lidated financial stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Jaideep [spat and Allays Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Parent Company”) is a Private Limited Company, was incorporated on December 9, 2004 under the

provision of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is primarily engaged in the busi of facture of Iron and Steel products and having plant at Pithampur, Madhya
Pradesh.
These ¢ lidated financial stat comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary (together referred to as the ‘Group') and the Group's interest in

joint venture as of reporting date March 31, 2024,

The parent company is having two units namely, Jaideep [spat and Alloys Private Limited Unit-11 having GSTIN: 23AABC]4896R2ZS and Rathi Iron and Stee| Industries (SM5)
Unit having GSTIN; 23AABC|4B96R4ZQ.

{A) BASIS OF PREPARATION

{a) Statement of Compliance

The Consolidated financial statements which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, and the Cansolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (“Consalidated financial statements”] have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"), Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, os amended, along with relevant amendment rules issued thereafter and other relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable. The Group has consistently applied
accounting policies te all periods.

(b) Basis of preparation and measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in
the financial statements, All assets and liabilities have been classified 95 current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle, paragraph 66 and 69 of Ind AS 1
and other criteria as set out in the Division [l of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013,

These Consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain class of financial assets/ liabilities, investments in quoted equity
shares and mutual funds and net Hability for defined benefit plans that are measured at fair value.

(€] Functional and presentation currency

These ¢ lidated financial stat ts are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which s also the Company's functional currency. All financial information presented in Indian
rupees have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest crores except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated,

(d) Classilication Between Current and Non Current

The group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele,

ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

fii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting periad.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when;

i Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cyele

il. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

ifi. Itis due to be settled within twelve manths after the reporting perlod, ar

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period,

The terms of the liability that could, at the aption of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity Instruments do not affect its classification,

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The aperating cyele is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months
as its operating cycle,

(B] Use of Estimates and critical accounting Judgements

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Manag to make judg , estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

The Management helieves that the estimates used in preparation of the C lidated Financial Stat are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these
estimates and the differences hetween the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialised. Estimates and
underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as esti and ptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial vear, are included in the accounting policies.

* Employee benefits - Defined benefit obligations

* Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

= Income taxes

« Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, right to use assets and intangibles assets,

= Impairment

« Financial Instruments

» Leases

(D}Principles of Consolidation
These Conselidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), For all periods upto and including the year ended March 31,
2024,

(i)These Consolidated Financial Star ts of the Company are prepared by combined on a line to line basls hy adding together like items of assets, liabilities, Revenue,
income and expenses after making necessary adj ts for eliminations, regrouping and variations in accounting policies, if any whenever practicable,

[il1The financial statements of Joint Venture have been consolidated using Equity Method.
(iii) Intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and resulting unrealised profits / lasses have been eliminated in full,

(iv) The Consolidated Financial Statements related to (the Company) its subsidiaries and joint venture are as under,

Company Name March 31, 2024
laideep Steelworks India Private Limited Subsidiary [99.99%])
laideep Metallics & Alloys Private Limited [oint Ventures {50%)

"The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Moira Welfare Foundation was formed to to act as an implementing agency for undertaking CSR projects / activities .The same is
nat considered for the purpa sagplidation, as the abjective of contral over this entity is not to obtaln economic benefits from [ts activities,
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(v] Non-controlling Interest
Non-controlling interests represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income and net assets in subsidiaries that is not attributable to the Company's owners.

Non-controlling interest are initially measured al proportionate share on the date of acquisition of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
Subsequent to the acquisition, the carrying amount of the nen-controlling interests is the amount of the interest at initial recognition plus the proportionate share of
suhseauent charges ineauitv,

(vi) Joint arrangements (equity accounted investees)

Joint arrangements are those arrangements over which the parties have joint control, established by contractual agreement and requiring unanimous consent for strategic
financial and operating decisions. The considerations made in determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to determine control
over the subsidiaries. A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

Investments in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method and are initially recognised at cost. The carrying value of the Company's investment includes
goodwill identified on acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment losses. The Company does not consolidate entities where the non-controlling interest ("NCI") holders
have certain significant participating rights that provide for effective involvement in significant decisions in the ordinary course of business of such entities.

Suk it to initial rec

ition, the investment includes the company's share of the profit or loss and Other comprehensive Income ("0C1") of equity accounted investees,

until tha date anwhich inint rontrol Feaces

(E) MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, The cost of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment comprises:

= its purchase price, including Import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

+ Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by Management.

« Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost or deemed cost applied on transition to Ind AS, less accumulated depreciation and impairment.

« In case of Self Constructed assets, all expenses including trial run expenses incidental to bringing the asset to the location and condition for the Intended use are capitalised.
Spare parts and servicing equipment are usually carried as inventory and recognised in profit and loss as consumed .However ;major spare parts stand by equipment and
servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects to use them during more than one period.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising of direct costs, related incidental expenses and
artributable interest.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding ar each balanee sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current
assets and the cost of assets not put to use hefore such date are disclosed under 'Capital work-in-progress’,

Suhsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will low to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognized when replaced. All other repalrs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the vear in which they are incurred,

Depreciation

The Company depreciates property, plantand equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Useful life estimated by management
S.No Tangible assets based on techinal assessment *
1} Buildings 10-¢0 years
2}Plant and Machniery 10-30 years
3| Furniture and Fixture 10 years
| Vehicles 8 years
3|Office equipments 10 years
B Comprters 5-10 vears

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on sale/deduction from property, plant
and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount. These are included in Statement of Profit and Loss under 'Other Income’.

* Based on the technical experts assessment of useful life, certain items of property, plant and equipment are being depreciated over useful lives different from the prescribed
useful lives under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. Management believes that such estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair appraximation af the period over
which the assets are likely to be used. The residual values are not more than 5% of the ariginal cost of the asset.

Nepreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, as appropriate.

(b) Other Intangible Assets:-
Software costs are included in the balance sheet as intangible assets when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the Group. In this case they
are measured initially at purchase cost and then amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives,

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is prohable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Amortisation
Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life on Straight Line Method as follows:

Particulars Estimated Useful Life
Saftware 3- 5 years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the
amartization method for an intanpible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

{c) Impairment of Non - financial assets:
The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists,

An fmpairment loss is calculated as the difference hetween an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the Group considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the assel, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount
of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss.

The recoverable amount of an asset ar cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of meney and the
risks specific to the asset. Far the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash in flows from continuing

gt

use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of uther assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit’). é &5 j oy,

&
"32
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(d) Foreign Currency Transactions

(i) Functional and presentation currency

[tems Included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency”).
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR}, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

0On Initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the
foreign currency at the date of the transaction, Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in foreipn exchange rate between the transactien date and settlement date are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Muonetary assets and liabilities denominated In foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date and the exchange
difference are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the Initial transactions. Non-
menetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monatary items measured at falr value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (Le, translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or less is recognised in OCl or profit or loss are alse recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

[iii) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivative financial Instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk expasures to hedge its risk associated with foreign currency
fluctuations and changes in interest rates. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value and subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and
changes therein are generally recognised in statement of profit or loss, since the group's hedging instruments did not qualify for hedge accounting In accordance with the Ind-
AS 39, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is nositive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

(ivlincome tax:

Income tax expense consists of current tax deferred tax and Income tax expenses of earlier years, Income tax expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income er directly in equity. [n this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

[v] Current tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable on the taxable ncome or loss for the year . It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date,

Current tax assers and liahilities are nffset only if, the Group:

1) Mas a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

i) Mtends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the lability simultaneously.

(vi) Deferred tax
Delerred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have heen enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liabilitv is settled.

Deferred taxes are recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Deferred taxes are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

Deflerred tax assets and liabilities are offsel only if:
i) The Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
ii) Mhe deferred rax assets and the deferred rax liahilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

[vii} Inventories:

Basis of Valuation

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing cost of obsolescence, if any, However, materials and other {tems held for use in the production
of Inventaries are not written down below cost If the finished products in which they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost
and net realizable value is made on an item-by-Item basis,

Method of Valuation:

Cost of raw materials has been determined by using moving weighted average cost method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable [rom tax authorities) and all other costs Incurred in bringing the inventories to thelr present location and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress Includes Raw Material, direct labour and an appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads as applicable.

Fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Cost is determined on moving welghted average basis.
Net realizahle value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Provision of ohsolescence on inventories is considered on the basis of management's estimate based on demand and market of the inventories.

(viii) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using an
appropriate discount rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recagnised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes to the Standalone Financial Stat its. Contingent liabilities are disclosed for:

i)Bossible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or

if} present obligations arlsing from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made. '

[ix) Revenue From Contract with customer:

[1) Sale of Products

The Graup recognises revenue on satisfaction performance obligation by transferring the promised goods or services to customer. The promised good or service Is
transferred when [or as) the customer obtains control over a good or service and revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

For sale of goads, the Group recpgsasagye
Company's premises.

INDORE } =
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For sale of services, the Group recognises revenue as or when the performance obligation in relation the service Is satisfied by the Company based on terms of the agreements
with customers and there are no unfulfilled oblipations.

{2} Other Operating Revenue
Interest income is recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to measurability
or collectability exists.

Dividend Income is recorded when the right to receive payment is established.

Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of export on accrual basis,

Other claims are recognised when its amount can be measured reliably, and ultimate collection is reasonably certain,

[x) Employee Benefits:

[1] Short term employee henefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-maonetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the year In which the employees
render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current emplovee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

[2) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the repulatory authorities, where the Group has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as
Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee’s State Insurance Scheme: Contribution towards employees' state insurance scheme Is made to the regulatory authoritles, where the Group has no further
obligations, Such benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Group does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made cna hly

hasis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined henefit plans

GraLnil:v Plan pravid:es a lumnp sum pay:i’\ent to vested empfoyeeé at retirement, deéth. irl{'ap;!l,‘it;l‘lﬂn ar termination of employment, of an 'arnount based on the respective
employee's salary. The Company's liability is actuarially determined using the Projected Unit Credit method at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in
the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise,

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the
end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The estimated future payments which are
denominated in a currency other than INR, are discounted using market yields determined by reference to high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency
in which the henefits will be paid, and that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the delined benefit obligation and the falr value of plan assets, This cost Is included in
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial ptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income, They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amend or curtail
cast,

s are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service

Compensated Absences: Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short
term employee benefits. The ohligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be
pald as a result of the unused entitiement as at the year end,

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year end are treated as other long term employee
benefits. The Group's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method] at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise,

Leaves under define benefit plans can be encashed only on discontinuation of service by employee.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset
ceiling [if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Netinterest expense (income) on

the net defined liability (asset) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses related to
defined benefit nlans are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the benefits of a plan are Lhanged or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on

curtail is recognised diately in Stat t of Profit and Lass. The Group recognises gains and losses an the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement
oCeurs.

{xi) Leases:
The Company as a lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for long-term period. The Group assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contracl. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identifled asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
canveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: ([} the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Group has substantially
all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a cerresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these shart-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the
lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

« Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments:

« fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

« variable lease payment that are based on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date
« amounts expected to be payahle by the group under residual value guarantees

« the exercise price of a purchase option if the group is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

« payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the group exercising that option

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:
« the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

= any lease payments made at or befurstfgss;menccmentdale less any lease incentives received
= any initial direct costs
= restoration costs.
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Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis. If the Group is reasonably certain to exercise
a purchase aption, the right-of-use asset is depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful life.

Lease liabilitv and ROU asset have been separatelv presented in the Balance Sheet and lease pavments have been classified as financing cash flows.
The Company as a Lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases

Cash flow statements and Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise balance with banks, cash on hand, cheques/ draft on hand and shart-term depesits net of bank overdraft with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include balance with banks, cash on hand, cheques/ draft an hand and shart-term deposits net of bank
overdraft.

[xii) Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Greup incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the effective interest rate
(EIR) applicable to the respective borrowing, Borrowing costs include interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency horrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adiustment to the interest cost,

Horrowing coests, allocated to qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset up to
the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
durine extended periods when active development activity on the oualifvine assets is interrunted,

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(xiii) Government Grants:

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received, and all attached conditions will be complied with. Monetary
Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non current assets and are recognized and disclosed as
‘deferred income’ under non-current liability in the Balance Sheet and transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of
the related assets.

(xiv) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year, Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting preference dividends
and any attributable tax thereto for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share solit and reverse share split [consolidation of shares).

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year is adjusted far the effects of all dilutive patential equity shares.

[xv]) Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chief Operating Declsion Maker
[CODM) reviews the operations of the Company as a single segment {Long Steel Froducts). Consequently, no separate segment information has been furnished.

[xvi) Financial Instruments:
Initial Recognition and measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are ariginated. All other financial assets and financial Habilities are initially recognised when the Group becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial lability is initially measured at fair value and, for an item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly
attributahle to its acquisition or issue,

On initial recognition the Group classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through
profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Classification and subsequent ement

Financial assets

On [nitial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured

- al amortised cost;

- fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVTOCT") - debt investment;
= FVTOCI = equity investment; or

- FVTPL

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Group changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised costif it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the assetis held within a husiness model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest rate (EIR} method. Amortised cost Is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in Other Income in the
statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

FVTOCI - debt investment
A debt investment is measured at FVTOCT if it meets bath of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset Is held within a business model whose ohjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FUTOC! category are measured initially as well as at each reparting date at fair value. Falr value movements are recognised in the other
¢ Group recognises interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain ar loss in the statement of profit or
ified from the equity to statement of profit or loss. Interest earned whilst

comprehensive income [(OCT]. Howeve

or loss previously recognised in OCI i
B} (ncome using the EIR method. <~
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Equity investment
On initial recognition of an equity investment that is nat held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the [nvestment's fair value in OCI
(designated as FVTOCI - equity investment). This election Is made on an investment by- investment basis.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC, then all fair value changes on the instrument, including foreign exchange gain or loss and excluding
dividends, are recognised in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI ta profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Group may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured al falr value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit
or loss.

FVTPL

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition,
the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise,

De-recognition

Financial assets

A linancial assetis derecognized only when

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

b) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash Alows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the financial assel is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized only if substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPLif itis classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative
or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are
recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss. Other financial Habilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, Interest expense and
forelgn exchange gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit or loss, Any gain or loss on derecognition s also recognised in statement of profit or loss

De-recognition
Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the abligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts (s recognized in the of Profit and Loss
as finance costs.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derlvative financial iInstruments and hedge accounting

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward exchange contracts and interest rate risk exposures to hedge its risk associated with foreign

currency fluctuations and changes [n interest rates. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value and subseguent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value,
and changes therein are generally recognised in statement of profit or loss, since the Company’s hedging instruments did not qualify for hedge accounting in accordance with
the Ind-AS 39, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

(r) lmpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets measured at
amortised cost.

Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing comp tism ed at an equal to lifetime expected credit losses, For all other financial assets,
ECL are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL.

Loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from gross carrying amount of the assets.

11, Financial Liabilities

(i) Classification

The Group classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss. Such
liahilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, at amortised cost (loans, borrowings and payables) or as
derivatives desig d as hed. Instr in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and barrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
instruments.

(ii) Financial liahilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial labilitles are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered inte hy the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liahilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or luss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109
are satistied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These gains/losses are not
subsequently transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii] Loans and horrowings

After initial recognition, interest-hearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised.

Amnrtised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
" it

included as finance costs in the Stgw‘ﬂ t o Bl d Loss.
This category generallv appliespo,}
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(iv) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lfability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability s replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(v) Embedded derivatives

I the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope Ind-AS 109, the Group does not separate of embedded derivatives, Rather, it applies the
classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract, Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives

(v) Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is Teported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amaounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabllities simultanecusly.

1. Fair Value Measurement

The Company determines the fair value of its financial instruments on the basis of the fallowing hierarchy:

{a) Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at the balance sheet date.

(b} Level 2; The fair value of finaneial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation techniques using observable market data. Such
valuation technigues include discounted cash flows, standard valuation models based on market parameters for interest rates, yield curves or foreign exchange rates, dealer
quotes for similar instruments and use of comparable arm’s length transactions.

(c) Level 3: The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basis of entity specific valuations using inputs that are not based on observahle market data
[unobservable inputs).

Judgements / estimates

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other ley sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the financial year, are deseribed below:

a. The Group based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the standalone financial statement were prepared.

b. Existing circumstances and assumptions abaut future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of
the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group uses its technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for determining the economic life of an asset/component of an asset. The useful lives are
reviewed by the management periodically and revised, if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the remaining useful lives of
the assets,

Contingent liabilities

The Group uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the Company or a
present abligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount cannaot be made.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Group makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix. The provision matrix is based on its historical observed default rates,
adjusted for forward laoking estimates, At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and the Company makes appropriate provision wherever
outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk,
The assessment of the correlation between historical ahserved default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate, The amount of ECLs is sensitive
to changes in circumstances and of forecast cconomie conditions. The Group’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be
representative of customer's actual default in the future,

Deflined benefit plans (Gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and maortality rates,
Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions,

All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The parameter most subject to change Is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencles consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The
maortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table . The mortality table tend to change only ar interval in respense to demographic changes. Future salary increases

Deferred tax recognition

Deferred tax asset (DTA) is recognized only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group will have sufficient taxable profits in future against which such
assets can be utilized. Significant management judgment Is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable rafits together with future tax planning strategies, recent business performance and developments,

2. New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments Adopted by the Group
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA') notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. For the vear ended 315t March 4, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.

Hyderab:_;f
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note - 3(b)

’_Iﬂght of use assets
Particulars Land

Gross carrying amount:
Balance as at April 01, 2022 33.67
Add: Additions -
Less: Deletions -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 33.67
Add: Additions 26.83
Less: Deletions .

Balance as at March 31,2024 60.50

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at April 01, 2022 3.59
Add : Depreciation for the year 1.20
Less : Deletions -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 4.79
Add : Depreciation for the year 1.39
Less : Deletions -

Balance as at March 31, 2024 6.18
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 54.32
Net carrying amount as at March 31,2023 28.88
Net carrying amount as at April 1, 2022 30.08

Note - 4 Other intangih]e assets

Particulars Softwares
Balance as at April 01, 2022 2.72
Add : Additions 0.17
Less : Disposals =
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2.89
Add : Additions 017
Less : Disposals .
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3.06

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at April 01,2022 0.44
Add : Amortisation for the year 0.54
Less : Disposals -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 0.98
Add : Amortisation for the year 0.62
Less : Disposals -

Balance as at March 31, 2024 1.60
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 1.46
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 1.91

2.28




jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN:UDZ710MPZ0O04PTCO17151

Notes to the c lidated financial stat ts for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Crares, except for shave and per share doto and where otherwise stated)

Note - 5 Investments

As at Asat Asat
B FaceR:alue March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Numt A t Numh Amount Number Amount
Unguated Investments(all fully paid)
A, Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures at cost
i) In subsidiary company
Maoira Welfare Foundation 10 10,000 0.01 - s & %
ii} In Joint Venture Company
Jaideep Metallics & Allovs Private Limited 10 76,25,000 53.69 76,25,000 45.98 76,25,000 2442
Add: Share of profit attributable to joint venture for the year 1.26 7.71 21.56
Total 54,95 53.69 45.98
Total (A) 54.96 53.69 45.98
B. Investmenis carried at amortised cost
Investments in 0.01% cumulative optionally convertible preference shares
AVPS Transport Private Limited 10 800 0.40 ann 0.40 a0 0,40
Less: Provision for Impairment [0.40) (0.40) i0.40)
Tuotal (B) - - -
Quoted investments at FVTPL
C.Investment in equity instruments
a) Adani ports and special economic zone limited 6,100 082 - - - -
b Canara hank 14,100 [1E:F] - - - -
¢) The great eastern shipping company limited 6,100 0.61 - - - -
) Guif ofl lubricants India limited 5,100 0.48 - - - -
&) JK paper limited 6,100 0.20 - - - -
f] KRBL limited 6,100 0.17 - - - -
g) Power finance corporation limited 31,000 121 - - - -
h} Rajesh exports limited 5,100 0.13 - - - -
i] State bank of India 9,100 0.60 - - - -
j] Maharashtra seamiess limited 4,001 0.34 = . . &
1] Ujjivan financial services limited 4,800 0.23 - - - -
m) Muthoat finance limited 2,001 0,30 - - - =
n} REC limited 13,001 0.59 . = = =
Total (C) 6.58 - -
D, Investment in mutual funds carried at FVTPL
{a) Matilal Oswal Nasdag 100 Fund of Fund Direct Plan - - 4,71.530 1.05 4,71,530 1.10
(1) Mirae Asset NYSE FANG +ETF Fund of Fund- Direct Plan Growth - - 871,037 092 8,71,037 087
() SBI focused equity fund direct prowth - - 47,531 1.14 160,241 408
{d) SBI equity hybrid fund direct growth - - - - 125440 276
{e) Canara Robeco Blue Chip equity fund -Direct growth (LCDGY £ - . - 3.56,700 1.61
(1) Canara Robeco Emerging Eguities - Direct growth % 4 = - 130,644 229
(g) Mirae Asset midcap fund direct plan = - = - 16,39,023 3.60
Total (D) - 3.11 16.31
Aggregate carrying value of non-current investments (F]= (A)+(B)+(C)+(D] 61,54 56,80 62,29
(i) Carrving value and market value of g d and ted i t ts are as below-
As at Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount
(a) Aggregate book value of:
Quoted investments 6.58 i1 1631
Unquoted investments 5496 53.69 4598
(b) Aggregate market value of;
Quoted investments 6.58 in 1631
(c} Aggregate value of Impairment of Investments 0.40 0.40 0.40

A description of the Group financial instrument risks, including risk management objectives and policies is given in Note 36, The methods used te measure financial assets reported at fair value are described
in Nate 36,
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024
AN amounts are in Crares, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stuted)

Note - 6(a) Other non-current assets

Particulars Asat Asat As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022

(Unsecured considered good)

(1) Capital advances [Refer Note below) 5139 60.75 28.92

(i) Other statutory deposits 25.26 22,55 20.27

Taotal 76.65 83,30 49,19

Notes:

1. The Farent Company has paid Rs. 9.03 crores for acquiring leasehold land situated at Plot No. 805-4, Industrial Area No. 111, Pithampur, District Dhar.
Z. |aideep steelworks india private limited (subsidiary) has made a payment of Rs. 2B.92 crores as a capital advance for acquiring land located ar Plot Nos. 423-432 and 854-861 in

Sector 3, Industrial Area, Pithampur Dhar,

Note - 6(b) Income tax assets (Net)

Asat As al As at
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01, 2022
Advance income tax[Net of provision for tax Rs, 15,30 croves (March 31, 2023: Nil, April 01, 2022: Nill] 20.59 17.44 17.30
Total 20.59 17.44 17.30
Note - 7 Inventories
As at As at Asar
Fardenlacs March 31,2024 March 31,2023 | April 01,2022
[At lower of cost or net realisable value)
a. Raw materials 55.23 108.87 54.34
Add: Goads in transit 7.05 11.98 -
b, Finished gonds 57.86 93.36 80.85
c. Work in progress 0.55 0.63 .52
d. Consumables, stores and spares 25.74 29.78 22.03
Total 146.43 244.62 157.74
Note : Refer Note 15(a) for information on inventories pledged as security by the group.
Note - 8(a) Trade receivables
; Asat Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 | Apriloi,2022
Unsecured
(2) Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 4142 4517 37.94
(b) Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired 6.09 5.57 3.90
47,51 50.74 41.84
Less: Impairment loss on eredit impaired trade receivables 6.09 557 3.9
Total 41.42 45.17 37.94
Notes:

(i] For trade receivables from related parties Refer Note No,34

(1] The group exposure to credit and currency risk and loss allowances related to trade receivables are disclosed in Note.37.

(1) Trade receivables agelng as at
March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
- Less than u ’__LY—
Particulars Not Due Eonintne 6 m;:;i;s 1 1-2 years 2-3 years Mm;:::n 3 Total
(1) Undisputed trade receivables - considered good - 41.48 .42 - - 41,590
(i1} Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - 226 (LHS S.61
(iil} Disputed Trade Receivahles- considered pood : =
[iv) Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - -
- 4148 0.42 .26 0.85 2.50 47.51
Less: Allowance for credit impaired trade receivables - - - - - [6.09)
Fotal - 41.48 0.42 2.26 0.85 2.50 41.42
March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than 6months-1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Tatal
6 maonths year Years
(i) Und I trade receivables - cansidered good - 44.93 176 = * - 40,65
(ii] Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - 1.13 0,93 1.99 405
(iii} Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good - - -
[iv) Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - - - -
. 44,93 1.76 113 0,93 1,949 50.74
Allowance for eredit impaired trade receivables - - - - (5.57]
- 44.93 L76 1.13 .93 1.99 45.17
April 01,2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than 6 months - 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
& months year _years
(1) Undisputed trade receivables - considered gond - 370G 63 - - - 3n52
(11} Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired - 1.01 2.31 3.32
(i} Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good = - ]
(v} Disputed Trade receivables - credit impaired - - = E =
- 37.849 .63 1.01 2.31 = 41.84
Less: Allowance for credit impaired trade receivables - - - - - - [5.90]
Total - 317.89 (.63 1.01 2.31 37.94

(iv} Trade receivables amounting to Rs. 14.88 crores [as at March 31, 2023: Nil] is due from 4 customers who represents more than 55 of the total balance of the trade receivables,




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
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Notes to the o lidated financial stat

(v] Movement in the Impairment loss on credit impaired trade receivables

s for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Croves, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated})

" Forthe year ended | For the year ended
sl March31,2024 | March31,2023
Balance at heginning of the year 5.57 3.90
Movement in the Impairment loss on credit impaired trade receivables (Net) 0.52 1.67
|Balance at end of the year 6.00 5.57
Note 8(b) Cash and cash equivalents
Pkt As at As at Asat
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
(a) Balances with banks
In current accounts lLis 0.19 020
1) Cash on hand 0,35 0,29 0.11
Total 2.21 0.48 0.31
Note B(c) Bank halance other than cash & cash equivalents
As at Asat Asat
Farticulars March 31, 2024 March31,2023 | April 01,2022
Earmarked balances with banks with original maturity less than 12 months
- Against letter of credit 0.42 3.03 11z
- Against bank puarantee 0.19 .19 0.20
Total 0.61 3.22 1.32
Note - 8{d] Loans
3 Asat Asat As at
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 | Aprilo1, 2022
[Considered Good - Unsecured)
Other Loans [Refer Note 31) 1.05 5.83 7.46
Total 1.05 5.83 746
Note 8(e) Other Financial assets
As at Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2024 March31,2023 | Aprilo1,2022
[Considered good - unsecured)
Interest accrued but not due
-On fixed deposits margin money with banks 0.01 0.03 0.02
Derivative instruments at falr value th rough profit or loss*
Derivatives not designated as hedges
Foreign exchange forward contracts 0.34 - -
Total 0.35 0.03 0.02

*Derivative instruments at fair value through profit ar loss reflect the positive change in fair value of those foreign exch
relationships, but are, nevertheless, intended to reduce the level of foreign currency risk for expected purchases.

Note - 9(b) Other current assets

ange forward contracts that are not designated in hedge

= As at Asat As at
Farticolars March 31,2024 March31,2023 | Aprilo1,2022
[Considered Good - Unsecured)
() Advances with suppliers 66,46 44,55 20.02
(€} TRAIFAC refund receivable 53.83 4312 4263
(d) Balances with government authoritics 1347 11.24 6.79
(e} Prepaid expenses 240 1.71 116
() Employee advances 391 4.73 2.20
| (#] Others 1.05 1.24 2.28
Total 141.12 106.58 75.08
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Nates to the consolidated financial statem ents for the vear ended March 3 1,2024
(i amaunis are in Crares, excent for shore and por share dare and whese otherwise srarad)

Note- 10 Equity share gapital

| Particutare Asat Asat Asmt
Marel 024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 3022
|21 | Authorised
i) Enuiity Shares rrr aray 3nar
3.77.67.500 (March 31, 2023: 3,77.67.500; April 01, 20221 3,77,67,500] of lace vahue of s 10/- each.
A 1% Ren-Comulative Redeemable Freference Shares 120 Lza Lzo
1.20.000 (March 31, 2023: 1,20,000: Apsil 01, 2022: 1,20,00 Ml el face value of As 100 /- cach
18497 3897 36.97 |
ICT] (RS
1| Equity Shares
250,07,421 (Mareh 31, 2023 2,52,52,287; April 01, 2022: 2A131287) of face value of By 10 /- cach 25.01 25.25 2513
2501 2525 2513
fel (i) Subseribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares
5007421 (March 31, 2023 1287 March 31, 2023 25131, 287) of face value af B3 10/ each fully paid-up [Refer note () [1)Befit) bekow] 2501 2513 2513
[id] Subiscribiod and partly paid
Equity Shares
Nil {March 31. 2023 | 1. 21,000 Shares face value of Hs. 10 each, Rs.2 Per equity share called and pald) [Aefer note {d){i] hrlow] . Lz -
Total 2501 25.15 25,13
(i) Revanrilistion of number of shares sutstanding at the heginning ard at the ond of the year
For the year ended March 31, 2024 For the vear ended March 31, 2023
Particulars
No. of Shares Amount No. ol Shares Anmoauni
Balance at the beghnn i af (e re porting period 251,520,267 7515 25131287 7513
Enu ity Share Camital issued during the vear (lefer Note 114 belaw] = .10 1,21,000 o0z
Shares extingu) shiad on sccount of Buyhack Refer Hate {ii] below] {2,94.Biati) 0.24 - -
Halance at the vnd of the reparting period 2,50,07,421 25.01 | 2,52,52,207 25.15

Kotes:

(i} Tha Board nf direciors at their mes=ting held on August 25, 2022, approved the issus of 1,21,000 aquity shares of [ace value Rs. 10 each at a price of A 225 per chare an private placement basis. The Company has

made i Calls [March 31, 2023: 2 Cafls) of As. 1 each towards lace value and A 215 sach Nowards premium,

[11) Buyhack of equity shares: During the rurreat year, pursuant to the approval af Board, vide a Board resclution at the Board meeting held on Decembor 08,2023, the parent company bought back 2.44.866 of Rx.10
each fram its mambers 3t 3 price of Re. 265 per equity share aggregating to Rs 6,48 crares and oo mpleted the extinguishment of the shares aof bought back. Capital redemiption reserve has heen created to the extent of
neminal value of equity shares capital to be extinguished amountiog bo Rs.0.24 crores The buyback and creation of redem ption reserve was effected by utilizing the securities premium,

fe} Rights, Preferences and Restrictions sttached to shares
[i) Fully Faid Up Sharas
Each tully paid ugs sharehalder is eHgible for one vote pershare hield, The dividend proposed ( ifany) by the Board of Directors 1s subject to the approval

ol the sharehalders in the ensuing Annu

wventof Hguidation, the fully pald up equity shareholders are eligihle o receive the remaining assets of the Campany sfter distrib af &l prefs

[} Piirtly Paid Up Shares

The partly paid wp sharehalder is eligible to vote, The dividend propesed [ if any) by the Baard of Directurs s subyect to the approval of the sharehedders in the ensuin

amoints, inp

£ their hol

al General Meeting, In the

g Annual General Meeting will be glven in the

proparticn of paid np ammnt. In the event uf liguidatian, the partly pakd euity sharehobders are cligible to receive the remaining assees of the Company after distribution of 2l preferential amounts, in proporman ts

their paid up sharehald ine.

|11 Details of shares held by shareholiders holding more than 5% shares in the Com pany,

Asat Asat Asal
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
No. of Shares 3 o, of Shares % N, of Shares %
M, Vimal Todi YLA5HTN 36.93% 92,35,695 3657 °Z.ﬁ§‘?5 36.75%
Mr. Avinash Todi 41,85,256 17568 4395296 1741% 4395296 17.45%
Mrs, Sadhana Tadi 247,890 R19% 20,47,990 B.11%, 047,990 R.15%
Mr. Pawa Singhariia 7,35,040) 3317 B5,39,805) I182% A5.39,806 33.98%
(i} Shares held by promaters:
Asat Asar Asat
Brd moter Nane March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 % Ch:ba'u’:::rhl April 1, 2022
No. of Shares % of total shares fo, of Shares % of total shares No.ofShares | & oftotal shares
My Vimal Todi 9243635 1693% 9235695 36.57% 036%] 52,35,695 3575%
Mr Pawan Singhania B2.95,040 3317% B539.808 3R -0.65% 8539906 33,993
Mr, Avinash Todi 43.95.295 17.56% 4395295 1741% 0175 4395295 17.49%
Mrs, Sadhana Tod| 2047.990 B19% 2047.990 Bll% 0% 20,47,990 B.15%)
Mrs. Rashika Tudi 11,100 0.04% 1,100 Lo4% 0.00% 11,100 045
Maies bnstitute of Design Privars Limbed 000 Asai 5,00,100 ] 0.03% 900,000 3585
Total 248,685,121 99,51%)| 2,51,29,087 949.52%)| o%]  251,29,887 99.49%|
Note - 11 iher Equity
Asat Azat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2024 Mareh 31,2023 | April1, 2022
{2l Seeurivies nremium [Heler notela)] beinw] ar.24 LR 59,18
1) Retained sarninis [Refor notefb] helaw] 59055 52264 41845
le) Canital redernption reserve [Refer notelcl helow! L1& g2 092
() Other comrehensive income [Refer note(d) below| 0.09 .13 (.06)
TOTAL 639.04 575.29 47049
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latdecp lspat and Alloys Private Limied

CIN: D027 10MPZO04PTCOLT IS

Notes ta th Minancial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amuun iy are in Crores, excent far share and per share dors and whera stherwise ctoted)

Notes:
Partieulars Forthe year ended | Forthe year ended | As at April 01,
March 31, 2024 March31 2023 2021

[a) Securities premium

Balance as at the beginning of the vear 5140 5918 59.18

Add: Security promium o issue o lequity shares 208 052 -

Less Hedemntinn of prefierence shaces frefir nae 120201 = 18301 -

Le=s: Buvhack of eauiry shares [Refor note T00d)ii)) 16.24] . -

Balance asat the end of the vear 4724 5140 59.14

b} Retained earnings

Balance as at the beginning of the year 52284 41845 42544

Adddffluss) 1 Restatement nn account of priar nerod errors [efer Nnte 361 - - (7031

Add: Net mofit for tho vear 943 609 .
cdemnting of preference shares Iroefer note 12[a7] - BN -

Less: Taw and expenses on bup-back of equity shares (.48 - .

Less Transferred to canital ¢ w {rodir Nate 1004 (0,24} = -

Balance as ot the end of the vear 590.55 52284 41045

fe} Capital redenntion reserve

Halance as at the beginning of the vear 692 gz nsz

Translerred from retained eamings 0.24 - -

Halance as at the end of the year Li6 0.92 0,92

(4} Dther comprehensive incame

Ralance as 4t the beginning of the vear [BE] (0361 0.06)

Add /llessl: Changes during the vear [0.04) 0.19 &

Balance asat the end of the year 009 013 0.06/

[£1 Non Controfline Interes * -

Towml 639.04 57527 47849

*Amaunt asat March 31, 202405 less than B, 500000/

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES

Securities Premium

Security premium reserve represents the amou it recelved in gxcess ol the foce value of the
Retained Earnings

Retainzd sarnings represent the Company's undistributed e2rings afler Laxes,

Capital Redemotion Reserve

equity shares, The utilisation of the security premium reserve |5 governad by the Section 52 af the Comparies Act, 2013 [“Act™),

Capital redemption reserve has been oreated pursuant to the requirements of the At under which the Company |5 required to transfar cortatn amounts on redemption of preference shares and nominal valus afequity

shares haight back

Uther Comprehensive Income

The resurve rupresent the actuarial gaind{lass] recognised an the defined benefit plan and fair value gain on uncuoted investm ents will not be transferred to retained earnings.

Nore - 12(a) Barrowings

Particulars

Asat
March 31,2024

Asat
March 31, 2023

As at
April1,2022

Term loans from banks [Refer note 12{c]]

=Sl

From ether than hanks [Refer note 12{c)]
Unsecured

a) Dther loans and advances

- Inter enrporale rans

Non
Unsecured

shares (refer notes below)

Tatal

.05

B9.59

6.85

601

96.04

96,44

Nates:
11 Termsg rights atracked to Kon-Cum ulative redesmable Proference Shares:

Asat 31 March 2024, there were NIl {31 March 2023: K113 1 Aprll 2022: 92,272} Ny

S2.2TE Mon - cumakative redeemable prelerence shares carrying coupon rate of 1 % Issued a1 2 premiuns of fs. 9007~ { h.e. dssue price of s 100 including premism of Ry

ference shares of K. 100 sach fully pakd up in issue.

9040 and Rs. 100 of face value | per preference

share are redeemable at premium of R, 900/« per preference share at the option of the company afier completion of S years froem the date af allotment or on March 31, 2025, During the previvws year , the entity had
reieemed 92,272 preference shares ata premium of s, 900, per share . The redemption was effectad by utilising the secur|iies promium to the sxtent of preminm aggregating 1o s 8.3 crores,

(i) Classification and measureme nt of Non-Cumulative redeem able Preference Shar
() These preference shares are clagsified as Anandial labilices,

1) These are measared indtially arfair value and subsequently 3t Amartized eost method which was calculated using incremental horrowing rate. The discoum race applied was 8.25%.

Note- 12(h) Lease Liahilitics

Particulars Asat Asat Asat
March31,2024 Marcl 23 April1,2023
- Lease liability {Refer note ne.42) 480 227 231
Tutal 480 2.27 21
Note - 13 Non Current Provisions
Particulars Asal Asat Asat
Ma 0 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
Frovision for emploves henefits (Reler note 301
- Compensated ahsences .71 048 038
0.30
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN : U02Z710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the ¢ lidated financial stat for the year ended March 31, 2024
AN amounts are in Crares, except for share and per share dato and where otherwise staced)

12{c) Summary of borrowing terms:
The repayment terms and maturity terms ufborrnwmgs are as stated below:

Year of Maturity Asat Asat Asat

e -[—I wlars
Sartierues Financial Year Yot Revayment March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022

Term Loan from Banks- Secured

State Bank of India 2026-2027 71 Equated Monthly Instalments 10.28 13.70 17.31
State Bank of [ndia (|SW) 2033-2034 96 Equated Maonthly Instalments 29.20 - -
Central Bank of India 2025-2026 20 Equated Quarterly [nstalments 6.03 8.43 10,59
HDFC Bank 2023-2024 25 Equated Quarterly Instalments - 3.61 7.21
HDFC Bank 2028-2029 24 Equated Quarterly Instalments 15.67 18.98 19.77
HDFC Bank 2028-2029 89 & 96 Equated Monthly Instalments 33.58 40.07 %
Punjah National Bank 2025-2026 59 Equated Monthly Instalments B.46 12.11 15.44
Punjah National Bank 2027-2028 65 Monthly Instalments 11.69 15.29 13.08
Vehicle Loan fram State Bank of India 2027-2028 84 Monthly Instalments 0.16 0.19 -
Vehicle Loan from Punjab National Bank 2029-2030 96 Equated Monthly Instalments 4,22 4.78 -
Central Bank of India 2032-2033 Equated Monthly Instalments 1.B6 - =
Term Loan from Other than Banks

Secured:-

Vehicle Loan 2022-2023 Monthly Instalments - - 021
Unsecured :-

Inter Corporate Loans H Repayahle on Demand T 6.85 2.32
Non Cumulative Preference Shares Refer Note - - 9.02
12(a)

Less: unamortised borrowing cost (0.15) - -
Interest acerued and due [Refer Note 15(d)] (0.50) (0.30) (0.23)
Taotal Borrowings 120.50 123.71 94.72

Less : Classified under

Current maturities of Long term borrowings 2446 27.27 16,38
[Refer Note 15(a)]

Non-current borrowings (Refer Note 12(a)) 96.04 96.44 78.34
Tolal 120.50 123.71 94.72
Notes:-

The SEICAP Trustee Company Limited Is acting as Securily Trustee for the henefit of Consortium Banks and Company, all the Title Deeds of Primary and Collateral Securities are held by
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited, Mumbai Branch.

The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 8.00% per annum to 9.55% per annum, (Previous Year the range is 7.55% to 9.55% per annum),

Primary Security:- Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu basis inter se among consortium member banks by way of equitable mortgage on Leasehold Lands and Buildings and
Hypothecation of Plant & Machineries situated at: Leasehold Lands Industrial Plot No. 808-,B,C,D,EF Sector [1, Pithampur Dist. Dhar.

Collateral Security:- Flat No. 103, 104, 303, 304-A& 304-8,105 ,102,0ffice Premises LG-05 ,0ffice no. 1 Part No. A to F, First Floor situated at Laxm{ Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and Flat
No. 403 & 404 at Flot No. 104,105,128,129,, Darshan Residency, Baikunthdham Colony, Indore owned by Mrs. Sadhna Tedi and also by personal guarantees of Mr Vimal Todi, Mr Pawan
Singhania, Mrs Nidhi Singhania, Mr Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Todi as per State Bank of India Sanction Letter dated February 28, 2024 (Ref No. AMT-11/2023-24/]IAPL/141) and
addendum Sanction letter dated August 8, 2024 (Ref Mo, AMT-11/2023-24 JIIAPL/333 respectively.

Security for Term Loan(Subsidiary) First Exclusive charge |.e. Factory Land & Building and Plant & machinery situated at Plat No. 809 [ndustrial Area, Sector 3 Pithampur Dhar [ M.P.)
and Second Charge on entire current assets of the Company by way of Hypothecation, as per Sanction Letter of State Bank of India dated 27th February 2024 vide no. CBIND/AMT-2/2023-

24/212.

The Vehicle Loans from Bank are secured against Hypothecation of respective vehicle against which loan is taken,

i




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN: U02710MPZ004PTCO17151

Naotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(Allamaunts are in Crores, except for share and per share data

Note - 14 (a) Deferred tax asset (net)

and where atherwise stated)

Particulars As at ARl As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 1, 2022
Deferred tax Assets - .13 -
Net Deferred tax asset (net) 0.13
Movement in deferred tax asset(net)
Credit/(charge) in the
; As at Credit/(charge) in As at
Movement during th “ended March 31,2024
ovement during the year ende C April 1, 2023 Statemen;:sf:ruﬂtand oal March 31,2024
On account of carry forward losses and others 0.13 (0,13] -
Credit/(charge) in the :
: As at Credit/(charge) in As at
d Marct 2
anementdurmg the year ended March 31,2023 April 1,2022 Statel]len:z::rOﬁt and oci March 31, 2023
On account of carry forward losses and athers - 0.13 0.13
Note - 14(b) Deferred tax Liability(net)
Particulars 4z at As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 1,2022
Deferred tax liability (54.34) (44.38) [40.27)
Deferred tax assets 2.63 1.85 1.44
Net Deferred tax liability (net) (51.71) [42.53) (38.83)
Movement in deferred tax Liability:
Credit/(charge] in the
; i " As at Credit/(charge) in As at
Movement during the year ended March 31,2024 April 1, 2023 Statemen;::sproﬁtand ocl March 31, 2024
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Property, plant and equipment [33.52) (7.27) [40.79)
TRAIFAC refund recejvable [10.85) (2.70) - [13.55])
Pravision for employee benefits 0.25 0.24 0,01 0.50
Pravision for credit impaired balances 151 0.13 - 1.64
Others 0.08 .41 - 0.49
Total (42.53) (9.18) 0.01 (51.71!
Credit/(charge) in the .
» 4 . ; As at Credit/(charge) in Asat
Movement dur ing the year ended March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022 Statemenlt:srsproﬂt and oc 31 March 2023
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Property, plant and equipment [29.52) (4.00) (33.52)
TRAIFAC refund receivable [10.74) [0.11) - (10.85)
Provision for employee benefits 0.27 0.04 (0.06) 0.25
Provision for credit impaired balances 1.31 0.40 - 1.51
Others (.05 0.03 - 0.08
Total (38.83) (3.64) (0.06) (42.53)




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: UDZT1OMPZOO4PTCO17151

Notes to the ¢ | financial st for the year ended March 31, 2024
(AN amuounts are in Crores, except for shave und per shure data and where otherwise stated)

Financial Liabilities

Nate 15(a) Current hnrrnwing;

iz As at Asar Asat
* March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022

Secured

(a) Loans repayable on demand

Warking capital loans {Refer note helow) 101.25 126.59 2R.R5
(b] Curvent maturitics of long term borrowings (Refer Note 1 ZA(e))

Borrowings from banks 2440 2727 16.17
Borrowings from other than hanks - - 0.21
Tatal 12571 153.86 43.03
Nates -

(1] Primary Security:-Secured by First Charge on Pari Passu hasis inter se among consortium member banks by way
comprizing Raw Material, Stuck in Process, Finished Goods, Consumables Stores and Spares and Receivables at the G
Collateral Security:- Flat Mo, 103, 104, 303, 304-A% 304-B 105 ,102,0ffice Premises LG-05 ,0ffice no. 1 Pa
Flat No. 403 & 404 at Flot No. 104,105,128,129_ Darshan Residency, Raikunthdham Colany, Indore swned by Mrs, Sadhna Todi and also by

Pawan Singhania, Mrs Nidh| Singh
and addendum Sanction letter dated August 8, 2024 (Ref No. AMT-11/2023-24 /IAPL[333 respectively,

(i) The Rate of Interest charged during the year is in the range of 8.00% perannum to 9.55% per annum. (Previous vear the range Is 7.55% to 9.55% ),

Note 15(h) Lease liabilities

af hypothecation of the Companies entire prosent and future stock

ompany Fremises including Goods in Transit/Shipment.

rt e Ato F, First Floor situated at Laxmi Tower, 576 M.G. Road Indore and
personal guarantees of Mr Vimal Todi, Mr

ia. Mr Avinash Todi, Mrs. Sadhana Todj ac per State Bank of India Sanction Letter dated February 28, 2024 [Ref No. AMT-11/2023-24/J1APL/141)

Particulars

March 31,2024

March 31, 2023

April 01,2022

{a) P n for employee benefits (Refer Note 13 and 30)
i)Provision for gratuity 117 0.44 0.71
iiYProvision far comnensated ahsencrs 011 008 .06
b} Provision for others
i|Provision for others - 5.00 5.0
Taotal 1.28 5.52 577
Note - 17(b) Current tax labilities

As at As at Asat
Particulars e —— March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
Ful |'_em ax liabilicy [Net of T) ‘}mb (March 31, 2023: Rs. 22 64 crores, April 01, 2022: Rs. i e
32.73 Crores y =
Tatal 34

Particulars As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
Lease hiability { Refer note 42) 0.04 004 0.04
Total 0,04 0.04 0.04
Note 15(c) Trade rayables
: Asat Asat Asal
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
(a} Total nutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (MSME) 079 055 0.09
(b] Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micra enterprize and small enterprize 59.58 44.64 42.82
Total 60.47 45.19 42.91
Note:
(1} Trade payables ageing
AsatMarch 31, 2024
5. No |Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
S Arti
Unhilled Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
[i) [MSME - 0.79 - = 0.79
[il) JOthers 12.74 4694 - - 59.68
tiii} |Disputed dioes - MSME B - - -
{iv) |Disputed dues - Others L - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods fromi due date of payment
S.MNo |Parti : Total
i il Unhilled Not due Lessthan 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
M [MSME - 0.55 . 3 4 0.55
(i} |Dthers 18.25 25.08 0.14 116 oo +4.64
(i) [Dispured dues - MSME . . 4 i J
iv] |Disputed dues - Others - N y
Asat March 31, 2022
5. No Particulars Outstanding for l’u1ruw£ng periods from due date of payment Total
2 Unbilled Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 23 years More than 3 years
[} |MSME - = LA L - - .09
(1] |Others - 41.50 132 = 4262
(i} |Misputed dies - MSME - % = - - -
iv] Disputed dues - Others - -
Note 15(d) Other Financial liabilities
s Asat As at Asar
Fardculary March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
(a) Interest acerued but not dye
- On Non current borrowings 0.50 030 023
= On current borrowings 0.82 -
(b} Trade security deposits 841 9.70 1094
[c) Non-trade payablos
-Creditors for capital expenditure 245 L8 101
[d) Accrued expenses 18.11 2373 17.11
{e) Others 0.36 - -
Total 30.65 34.91 29.29
Nate - 16 Other current labilities
Asat As at Asat
[Particulans March 31,2024 March 31,2023 April 01,2022
{a) Advance from customers 500 483 7.10
b Statutary dues pavable 12.99 7.66 4.24
l'el Other liabil 5 . (o1 0-1u
d] Uthers : ~ A
Total 17.90 12,50 1144
Note - 17{a] Current provisions
Asat Asat Asat




laideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: U02710MP2004PTC017151

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Crores, except for share and pershare data and where otherwise stated)

Note-18 Revenue from Operations

Particulars

March 31, 2024

Particulars Forthe yearended [ For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(A} Sale of products [refer note (i) below] 2,679.77 2,733.52
2,679.77 2,733.52
(B) Ulhernpm'aling revenue
TRAIFAC subsidy 10.71 7.53
Royalty income 6.00 4.00
Others 0.49 0.65
Total 2,696.97 2,749.70
Note (i) Disaggregate revenue information:
For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2023

Geographic revenue

Particulars

(A) Interest income

India 2.679.77 2,733.52
Sale of Products
TMT Bars 2,191.70 2,164.78
Wire Rods 200.95 209.01
Billets 252,74 332.27
Others 34.38 27.46
2,679.77 2,733.52
Timing of Revenue Recognition
Products and services transferred at a point In time 2,679.77 2,733.52
Note-19 Other income
Forthe yearended | For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

- On margin money fixed deposits 0.04 0.20
- On security deposits 1.60 0.85
-0n loans 0.87 0.71
- On income tax refund - 0.44
(B) Net gain:-

-0n redemption of mutual funds 0.74 0.27
-0n fair value of investments 1.60 -
(C] Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.02 0.25
(D) Other non-operating income

- Liabilities no longer required written back (net] 5.03 -

- Rent received 001 0.00
- Miscellaneous income 0.08 0.05
Total 9.99 2.77

Note - 20 Cost of materials consumed

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Raw material

Opening stock of raw materials 108.87 54.34
Add: Cost of purchases 2,056.11 2,284.98
Less; Closing stock of raw materials 62,29 108.87
Total 2,102.69 2,230.45

Note-21 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress

For the year ended

Far the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Finished goods
Opening Stock 93.36 80.85
Less:- Closing Stock 57.86 93.36
Work in progress
Opening Stock 0.63 .52
Less:- Closing Stock 0.55 0.63
35.58 (12.62)
Total 35.58 | (12.62)

\ A \

)
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Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN: U02Z710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts are in Crares, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note-22 Employee benefits expense

Forthe year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salary, wages and bonus 51.71 44.22
Contribution to provident and other funds 2.78 2.54
Gratuity [Refer Note 30] 0.69 0.69
Compensated absences 042 0.34
Staff welfare expenses 4.63 4,49
Total 60.23 52.28
Note-23 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Interest on working capital loans and loans 19.13 14.22
Amortised cost on preference Shares - 0.20
Interest on lease obligations 0.44 0.19
Interest on vendor bill discounting 0.63 -
Bank other charges 0.94 099
Less: Interest capitalized (Refer Note 3) (0.03) (1.07)
Total 21.11 14.53
Note-24 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 16.91 15.62
Depreciation on right of use assets 1.39 1.20
Amortisation on intangible assets 0.62 0.54
Total 18.92 17.36
Note-25 Other expenses
2 For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
articnia March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Consumption of consumahle stores and spares 56.92 46.97
Power & fuel 214,10 198.87
Labour contractor charges 39.53 35.65
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 2.02 121
- Buildings 0.84 0.18
Other factory expenses 5.24 408
Freight & forwarding 2.23 422
Selling & distribution expenses 23.33 17.64
Marketing expenses 13.46 10.08
Rates & taxes 129 115
Allowance for credit impaired trade receivables 0.52 1.67
Insurance expenses 0.40 0.33
Corporate and social responsibility expenditure (CSR) expenditure 352 2.09
Auditor's remuneration 0.41 0.05
Donations [refer note below] 0.34 0.20
Legal and professional expenses 3.38 2.61
Travelling & canveyance 1.72 1.62
Advances written off (Net) - 033
Information technology expenses 1.91 142
Lass on fair value of investments - 0.10
Preliminary expenses - 0.15
Preoperative expense 0.77 -
Miscellanecus expenses .89 0.8B6
Total 372.82 331.48

Note: Donation given to political party March 31, 2024 is Rs, 0.21 crores [March 31, 2023 is Rs. 0.15 erores).




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited

CIN: UOZ710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the ¢ lidated financial far the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated]

Note - 26 Earnings per share [EPS)

The caleulations of profit attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity shares eutstanding for purposes of basic earnings perhs‘llare calculation are as

follnws:

, 29 For the year ended For the year ended
prEroiitfloss) At SRS March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Earnings
Frofit after tax attributable to equity holders 69.43 96.09
Shares
Original number of equity shares [Refer note 10] 2,52,52,287 2,51,31,287
On aceount of issue and buvback of shares {L.0H.541) 7.5692
Numher of shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,51,43,746 251,368,879

[

For calculating basic EPS 2,51,43,746 2,51,38,879
Effect of dilution:
On account of uncalled portion of partly paid up shares - L13408
Weighted average number of shares for dilutive EPS 2,51,43,746 2,52,52,287
Basicand diluted earnings per share [Face value Rs. 10 per share]
Basic [in Rs.) 7.61 a2z
Diluted [in Hs.] 27.61 38.05
Nate - 27 Income tax
Components of Income-rax expense
Paykiiises For the year ended March For the year ended
31,2024 March 31, 2023
Tax ¥ ised in the st: of profitand loss
A Income tax expense
- Current tax 15.30 27.00
- Deferred tax 2.31 3.57
- Tax relates to earlier vears .85 0.05
27.46 30.62
B. Tax on Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax
- Origination and reversal ef temporary differences - 0CI 0.01 (0.06]
0.01 [0.06)]
Recancillation of tax expense and the Accounting Profit
. < For the year ended March For the year ended
The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: 31,2024 March 31,2023
Prafit before Income taxes 95.61 119.00
Statutory income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Expected Income Tax Expense 24,06 29.95
Taw effect of expenditure dizallowed under income tax 160 -
Taxes for earlier vears 285 0.05
Tax effect on deduction u/s 80]AA 0,28 -
Tax effect on provision reversal (1.26)
{lthers (0.07)
Totalincame tax expense 2746

Note - 28 Contl Tes, ¢
A. Contingencies
In the ordinary course of business, the Group faces ¢laims and assertions by various parties. The Group assesses such claims and assertions and monitors the legal environment on
An on-going basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary, The Group records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of
being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material, For potential losses that are considered possible, but not probable, the Group provides disclosure
in the financial statements but does not recard a liahility in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable,
The following is a deseription of claims and assertions where a potential loss is pessible, but nat probahle. The Group helieves that none of the contingencies described below would
have a material adverse effect on the Group's financial condition, results of aperations or cash fAlows.
It Is not practicable for the Group to estimare the timings of the cash outflows, if any, pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The Group does not expect any
reimbursements in respect of the same,

ublieations And puarantees given on hehalf of athers [ To the extent not provided for )

(i) Goods and Service Tax

As at March 31, 2024, there were pending litigations for various matters relating to GST involving tax demands of Rs, 53,66 crores (March 31, 2023: Rs. 28.88 crores, April 1, 2022:
Rs. 20LET Crores) pertaining to FY 2017-18, FY -2018-19, FY 2019-20 & FY 2022-23. The company has filed appeal before |oint commissioner - GST. Amount pald under protest in
respect of these cases amount to Rs, 2.40 crores .

[ii) Central Sales Tax
As at March 31, 2024, there were pending litigations for various matters relating to CST involving tax demands pertaining to FY 2013-14 & 2014-15 amounting to Rs. 0.76 crores (March 31, 2023: Rs.
1.52 croves, April 1, 2022: Rs. 1.52 crores). The company has filed writ petition with High court in respect of these cases,
[iii} Central Excise Duty
As at March, 31 2024, there were pending litigations for various matters amounting 0.10 Crores [March 31, 2023 : Rs. 0.10 Crore, April 1, 2022: Rs. 0.10 crores). The company has filed an appeal before
Commissioner of Customs, CGST and Central Excise, Indore,

(iv]) Income Tax
As at March, 31 2024, there are pending litigations for FY 2011-12, 201314, 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 amounting to Rs. Rs. 14.36 crores(March 31, 2023 : Hs. 12,10 Crore, April 1, 2022: Rs. 8.15
croves).The company has filed an appeal before CIT and Depariment had adjusted Rs, 14,15 crores against these cases under section 245 of Income Tax Act, 1961,

(v] Labour Courts
March, 31 2024 Rs. 0.77 Crores (March 31, 2023 ¢ Rs. 0.77 Crore, Anril 1, 2022: Rs.0.58 crares)

E. Commitments
(i} Capital Commitments
The Groun's estimated amnune of contracts remaining ro be executed on capex expendimre [Net of Advances) is RS, 27.89 Crores [March 31,2023: Rs.23.05 Crores, April 01,2022: Rs.42,12 crores)

C. Obligations

[ii) EPCG Licence Export Dbligatiens

March. 31 2024 Rs. 32.25 Crores (March 31, 2023: Rs. 32.25 crores, Avri] 01,2022 : Rs.41.46 crores).
{iii) Letter of Credit Obligations

March. 31 2024 Rs. 1.03 Crores (March 31, 2023: Rs. B.69 Crores. Aoril 01.2022 : Rs.3.29 crores)

Note . The Group as per the requirements of IND AS 37 have disclosed the above litigation matters under Contingent Liabilities. The Contingent Liabilities are disclosed for the
amaount of the nhligations that can he measured with fentr ¥. 5h Natice received not considered for the above disclosure.




Jaideep Ispat and Allays Private Limited

CIN: UDZ710MP2004PTCD17151

Notes to the lidated financial star for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Tahle Showing Cha nge in the Present Value af Projected Benefit Obligation

Present Value of Benefit DObligation at the Beginning of the Period

Asat

March 31, 2023
— e
5.19

Interest Cost 0.37
Current Service Cost 0.64
Past Service Cost el
Liahility Transferred Ing Acquisitinns i -
(Lishility Transferred Qur/ Divestments)
[Gainz]/ Losses nn Dy rtailment -
(Liahilities Extinguished on Settlement) = -
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Emplaver) [0.01) 5
(Benefit Paid From the Fund) [0.46) 0.17)
The Effect OF Changes in Forelgn Exchange Raros
Actuarizl (Gains) /Losses on Dbligations - Due to Change in
Demographic Assumptions = 0.08
Actuarial (Galns)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in 0.12 [o.1o)
Financial Assuinptions
Actuarial [Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Nue ta Experience (0100 [0.26]
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End af the Perind . 5,42 5.75l
————————— T gallon at the End af the Period_
B Aiar Asat
Tahle showing change in the fair value of plan assets Marct 350024 March 31, 2023
Fair Value of plan assets at the beglnning of the period 5.32 448
Interest Income 0,40 0,32
Contributions by the employer 0.00 7l
Expected contributions by the employess f -
Assets Transferred infacquisitions } - -
(Assets transterred out/ divestments) - -
{Benefit paid from the fund) | (0.48) (0.17)
[Assets distributed on settlements) - e
(Expenses and tax for managing the benefit obligations- paid from the fund] -
Effects of asset ceiling .
The effect of changes in forejpn exchange rates - -
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income {0.02) {0.03)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 5.24 5.32
Amount Recognized in the Balanee Shest
(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period) [6.40} [5.76)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end ofthe Perind 5.24 532
Funded Status {Surplus/(De fieit)) [1.18) [0.44]
Net [Liabilit {1.18) [0.44)
Net Interest Cost for Current Periad
I'resent Value of Benelit Obligation at the Beginning of the Pering 5.76) 519
(Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period) [5.32) [4.48)
Net Liability /[ Asset) ot the Beginning {0.44] 0.71
Interest Cost .44 0,37
[Interest Income)] [0.40) f0.32]
Nel Interest Cost for Current Perlad 0.04 0.05
Expenses Recagnized in the statement of rofit or loss for current year
Current Service Cost 0.67) 0.64
Net Interest Cnst 0.04 0.05
Fast Service Cost - =
(Expected Contributions by the Employees) -
[Gains]/Losses on Curtailments And Sertlements - -
Net Effect of Changes In Foreign Exchiange Rates : -
Expenses Recognized 0.71 0.69
Expenses Recoguized In the Other Com rehensive Income [OCI) for Current Period
Actuarial [Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period 0.03 [0.28)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 0.0z 0.03
Change in Asse Ceiling = g
0.05 0.25




laideep Ispat and Allays Private Limited

CIN: U0Z710MP2004PTCO17151

Notes to the ¢ lidated financial stat for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Allamounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Nate - 24 Scheme of Arrangement filed with Hon'ble Tribunal and Compliance with Anpraved Scheme of Arrangement

The Hon'hle National Group Law Tribunal has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement vide its Drder no. C.P.[CAA)/9(MP)2021 dated May
Private Limited and the said Grder was filed with the Registrar of Companles on May 18,2022 belng the effective date of Scheme of Arvan

Arrangement was April 01, 2021 and accordingly all the effects were given in the Financial year 2021-2022,

5, 2022 for demerger of Jaideep Realty

gement, The Appointed date of Scheme of

The Following Accounting effects have been given In the books of account in FY 2021.22 accordance with the scheme and the preseribed Indian Accounting Standard.

A Assets Transferred (At Their Respective Carryin Values Amount
Property Plant & Equipment
[a) Free Hold Land /Plots 10.98
() Office Buildings [Net) 4.70
Non - Current Investments 2402
Other Current Assets 013
Inventory (Sinck in Trade) 460
Cash and Cash Fauivalents .09
4452
B Liabilities Transferred [ At Thelr Respective Carrving Values)
Other Current Liabilities 1 0.03
0.03
LLA- H) Net Assets Transferred 44.49
Accounting Effect Given in Jaid eep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited Rooks as on A
April 01, 2021
Fram Capital Reserve 27.39 |
From Retained Earnings ason Apnl 11, 2021 17.10
44,49

Note - 30 Emplovee Benefit Disclosure
The Groun cantributes to the following nost-emplovment defined benefit plans in India,
(1) Defined Contribution Plan:

The Group nperates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all the qualifying employees, Group's cantribution te provident & other funds recognized in statement of profit

&luss of March 31, 2024 is Rs 2.70 Crores March 31,2023 As. 2.54 Crores,
(i1} Defined Benefit Plans:

The Group sponsors funded defined benefit plan for all qualifying employees. The defined benefit Plan are administercd by Life Insurance Corporation of India,

Gratuity Disclosure Statement as Per Ind AS 19

Actuarial Valuation Discl e Stat as Per Indian Accounting Standard 19 [Ind AS-19)
Particulars Asal Asat
ﬂu_r_ch 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Reporting Currency INR INR
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting Standard|Indian Accounting Standard
19 (Ind AS 19) 19 [Ind A5 19)
Funding Status Funded Funded
Starting Period 01-04-2023 01-04-2022
Date of Reporting 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months
|Reference I 238070 745484
Assumptions - Current Period
Expected Heturn on Plan Assets 7.19% 7.55%
Rate of Discounting 7.19% 7.55%
Rate of Salarv Increase 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of Employvee Turnover 12.00% 12.00%

Murtality Rate During Empioyment

2012-14 (Urban)

Indian Assured Lives Martality | Indlan Assured Lives

Mortality

2012-14 [Urban)




Jaideep Ispat and Alloys Private Limited
CIN:U02710MP2O04PTCO17151

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amnunts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Balance Sheet Reconciliation

Opening Net Liability 044 0,71
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 0.70 0.69
|Exnenses Recognized in OCI 0,05 [0.25)
Net Liability /[Asset) Transfer In

Net [Liability)/Asset Transfer Out

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)* - =
(Emplaver's Contribution) (0o {0.71)
Net Liability/{Assel) Reeagnized in the Balance Sheet 118 044
Presented in Current Liability (Refer note 17) 117 0.44
[Presented in Non Current Liability [Refer nate 13] 0.01 -
Total 1.18 0.44]
Sensitivity Analysis

Projected Benefit Ohligation on Current Ass umptions 6.40 5.76
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Ratc of Discounting {0.34) [0.29)
Delta Effect of -19% Change in Rate of Discounting 0.37] 032
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 0.34 0.29
Dela Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increasc [0.31) [0.27)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Emplovee Turnover* - 0.01
Delta Effect of -164 Change in Rate of Employes Turnover* - (0.01]

* Amount for the vear ended March 31, 2024 |ess than Rs, 50,000 /-
The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions accurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other
AsSUMPtions constant,
The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actyal change in the projected henefit obligation as It Is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
isolatinn of ane another as some nf the assumptions may be coreelated,
Furthermore, in presenting the ahoye sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit ahligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period, which is the same method as applied In calculating the projerted benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.
There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years,
Note - 31
Details ol Loans glven, investment made and guarantee Riven under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
(@) Investments made
The same are classificd under respective heads and are for purposes as mentioned in their object clause. { Refer Note 5)
(b) Guarantees/Securities given
The Group has Given Corporate Guarantee to its Subsidiary Group Jaideep Steclworks India Private Limited for Working Capital requirements and term Loan in favour of State Bank of India of Rs.
116,40 Crores [ previous year - Nil)

€] Detalls of Loans and advances given to

rties covergd under section 186 of the Companics Act 2013 [ Refer Note 8(d] )

Purpose for which Loan or Asat o
5. No, [Particulars Rate of Interest Due Date Secured/ Unsecured &dv:::]cie.s 5s:r\np;s:;: be March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1| Pithampur Poly Products Limited 9.75% March 11, 2024 Unsecured General Corporate Purpose - 4.78
2| Alveor Flastic Technologies Private Limited 12.00%, March 31, 2025 Unsecured General Corporate Purpose 1.00 1.00
A Apple Agrotech Pyt Lid 9.75% March 31, 2024 Unsecured General Corporate Purpose 0.05 0.05
—— | _General Corporate Purpose
Note - 32

Segment Reporting
Dperating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker, The Chief Operating Declsion Maker (CODM) reviews the aperations
ol the Group a3 a single sepment of manufacturing of fran and Steel products, Hence, reporting under Ind AS 108 on “Operating Scgments” is not applicable on the Group,
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Jnideep Ispatand Alloys Private Lim|ed
CIN: U027 10MP2OO4PTCOI TS
Notes to the Nl

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per share data and wherg stherwize stated)

Note 34
Capital Management

The graup's policy is to maintain & strong eapital base 5o as to maintain investor, crediror and market confldence and tn sustain future
monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders,

The group moniters capltal using a ratio of ‘adjusied net debt” to "adju sted cquity’, For this purpose, adjusted net debe is defin
horrowings and ehligations under finance leases, less cash and cash eguivalonts, Equity comprises of Equity share capital and

The proup's policy is to keep the rarin at optimum level, The Group's ad|usted net delit 1o enuirty ratin was as follows,

development of the business, Management

edl as total ||abilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and
other equity.

Particulars Asaat Ava Asat

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Tutal diby 221.75 25030 12137
Luss : Cash and cash equivalent 221 0.48 0.31
Adiusted net debt 219.54 24982 121.06
Trral equity G64.05 GO0 44 503.62
Ad, debv o adjusred equity ratin 033 0.42 0.24

Note 35 Disclosure of rostatement of eom parative years,

Turing the current year, the Parent Company identifien certain errors In the financial statements of the priar
Amownts for the prior years presented in these finan cial statements. The nature of these errors and the impact

Reconciliation of tatal equity:

years. These errors have been corrected by restating the eamparative

of the corrections on the Anancial statemants are disclosed below:

IPnrlltu}:n's As
at
As at March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Total equity (sharehnlder's funds) as per audited Finaneiale 584,39 -
Adjustments;
Adjustinent for expected credit Inss # provision allowanee on financial assets 10,72y 17.99)
Tax effect of adjustments L&l 0.36
Total Adjustments [%.11) (7.03)
Total equity as per restated financial information 575.20 [7.03)
2 Reconciliation of profit and ather camprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2023:
Particulars Ampunt
Prafit after tax as per as per audited Financials 91.33
Adjustments:
Adjustment for expected credit loss [ provision allowance on financial assets {2.73)
lax effect of addjustments 0.65
Profit fur the year as per Financlals 89.25
Other comprehensive Income/(loss) 3
Total comprehensive income for the year as per restated financial information AY9.25
Notes As at Adjustments Asat Asat Adjustments Az at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 April 1, 2022
[Signed F5| [Signed Fs]
L. ASSETS
{a) Investments (i 57.03 (0.23) 5680 (250 {0.21) 62.29
(b Current Tax Asset [Net] 2265 [5.21) 17.44 13.83 347 1730
(£} Inventories (i 23264 11.98 244.62 157.74 - 157,74
id] Trade Recevables i 50,08 (+.91) 4517 4125 {3.31) 37.94
(1} Bther Current Assets i) & {iii) 129,59 (23.01} 106.58 79.53 [4.45) 75.08
{g) Others 527.89 002 527.91 409.07 409.07
Total Assets L019.68 [21.36 9 763,92 | [4.49] 75943
il |EQ ND LIARILITIES
Equity
(a) Enuity Share Capital 25.15 - 25.15 2513 - 25.13
) Other Eguity 5H4.39 f9.10% 57529 485,52 7.3 478,49
Liabilities
[a) Borrowings 9644 . 0644 TRA4 (0.10) TR4
{12} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net} ny 414 1617 42,53 39.78 085}y 3883
(e] Trade Pavahles 3iz 1198 45,19 42.91 - 42.01
(4} Dther Financial Lishilites 1118 2373 3491 12.18 1711 29.29
(e} Other Current Lizbilities 4.85 765 12.50 7.10 434 11.44
[f] Provisions 3685 {31.33) 552 27.10 (21.33) 5.77
[g) Curront tax Iiability 27.00 (22.68) 434 - 347 347
(h] Others 156.67 (o.oz) 156.65 45.76 - 4576
Total Equity and Liabilities 1.019.88 (21.36) 998.52 764.92 [4.49) 759,43
A, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
T e s —
For the year ended
For the year ended
| I
Particulars Note March 31, 2023 Restated Mareh 31, 2023
(Signed)
INCOME
from Operatiuns (i 275067 (0.97) 274970
Other Income 2.50 0.27 Z77
L noome
Total Income 2,753.17 (0,70 2,752,480
EXPENSES
Other Expenses [l 329.45 2,03 33148
GOthers 2,302.01 (n.01) 2,302.00
Tutal Expenses 2,631,456 2,02 2,633.48
Adsh: Share of profit of folnt venture accounted using the eguity method (after rax) T - 7.71
Profit Before Tax [V.vT) 129.42 (2.72) 126,71
Tix Expense 31.27 [0.65) 30,52
Profit after tax for the year (VI-VIIE 98,15 [2.07) 96.09
98,15 [2.07) 96.09 |
U Erior period error; _
The Parent Company has made certain errors in the accounting of TRAIFAC Income, assessment of provision for expected credit loss far trade receivable, Impairment assessment of
rertain financial aseets and assessment of Stock in transit and Work in progress, During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has rectified these errors by restating the
fransition date bulance sheet as at April 01, 2022,
(ii]  Reclassification:
Appropriate regroupings have heen made in the Galance Sheet. Statement of Profit & Loss and Statement of Cashflows, wherever required, by recl of the cor ingitems
of incume, exp - assets, liabilities and cashflows, in arder to bring them in line with the accounting policies and clagsification as per Ind A%,
(] Deferred tax assets (net)

The Company has recognised deferrpg
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[All amounts are in Crores, sxcept for share and per share data and where atherwise stated)

Note =36

Financial Instruments - Fair valucs and risk management
A, Accounting elassification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and falr values of financial assets and financial liabilities, Including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for
financial assets and financial liabilitics if the CArrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,
A substantial portion of the Group's lang-term debt has been cantracted at floating rates of interest, which are reset at sha
Falr value

itervals, Acenrdingly, the carrying value of such long-term deht approximates

Carrying amount Fair value
(1) March 31,2024 Fair Value through|  Fair Value th rough Amaortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Note No. Prafitand Loss | Other Comprehensive
Income
Non-current assets
(@) Financial Assets
(i1 Investments 5 6.58 - 54.96 61.54 650 - - 6,58

Current assets

(b} Financial Assets

(i1 Trade receivables Ria} - - 4142 41.42 - - - -
(i} Cash and cash equivalents Bibl = = 2.21 221 - - - =
{iii} Bank Balance other than (i} above Alc) - - 0.61 061 - - - -
(iv] Loans ard) - - 1.05 1.05 - - - -
(v) Other financial assers H(e) - - 0.35 .35 - - - -

6,58 = 100.60 107.18 6.58 - - 6.58

Non-Current Liahiliries

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 12{a) - - 9604 96,04 - . - -
(ia} Lease liahilities 1Z(h) - - 4.R/0 480 - - -

Current liabilities

() Financial Liahilities

[7) Borrowings 15fa) . - 12571 12571 . - - -
(i) Lease liabilities 15(b) - - 0.04 0,04 - - - -
(it] Trade pavables 15[c) - - a0.47 60.47 . - -

[iv) Other financial liabilitics 15(d) - - 30,65 065 - =

+ 317.71 317.71 - - - -
Carrying amount Fair value
(1) March 31, 2023 Note No.| Fair Value through|  Fair Value through Amortised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Profitand Less | Other o mprehensive
Income

Non-current assets

(a) Financial Assers
(11 Investments 5 3 . 5369 56.80 i1 - - ER R

Current assets

h) Financial Assets

(1] Trade Receivables Bia) - - 45.17 45.17 - - -
(ii] Cash and Cash Equivalents B[b) - - 0.48 n48 - - -
[1i§) Hank Balance Other than [iii] ahove He) . - 32z 322 - - -
[iv] Loans Bld) - - 583 5.83 - - -
(v} Others Aie) - = 0.03 0.03 = - -
3.11 108.42 111.53 3.11 3.11

Non-Current Liabilities

{a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 12(a) - - 96,44 96,44 - - -
(il Lease Liahilites 12[b) - - 227 227 - -

Current liabilities

() Financial Liabillties

(il Borrawings 15(a}) - - 153.86 153.86 - - .
[01] Lease Liabilities 15(h) - - o4 0.04 -
fiii) Trade Pavables 15{c] - - 45.19 45.19 - - -
(iv] Other financial liabilities 15{d} . - 34.91 3491 . - -
- 33271 33291 = - - B
Carrying amount Fair value
[y AprilD1, 2022 Note No.| Fair Value through | Fair value through Amortised Cost Tatal Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Profitand Loss | Other Com prehensive
Income

Non-current assets
{a) Financial Assets
(il Investments 5 16.31 - 45.98 62.29 1631 - - 16.31
Current assets

() Financial Assets

(1) Trade Recejvables Bia) - - 37.94 37.94 - - -
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents B(h) - - 0.31 0.31 - - -
(111} Bank Balance Other than (iii} above fic) - - 132 1.32 - - -
fiv) Loans ardy - - 7.46 T46 - - -
[v] Dthers ffe] - - 0.02 0.02 - - »
16.31 93.03 109,34 16.31 16,31

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liahilities
{11 Borrowings 12(a) - - TR3% 7834 - = -
(i) Lease Liabilities 12(b) 3 ~ 2.31 2.31 - - - -
Current liabilities

(a] Financial Liabilities

(il Borrowings 15{a} - - 43.03 43.03 - - -
(il Lease Liahilinies 15(h) - - 0.04 004
W] Trade Payables 150c) . - 4291 4291 - - -
({ivl Other financial liabilities 157d) = - 29.29 29.29 - 2 =
195.92 195,92 - - - %

B. Measurement of fair values
Valuation technioues and stgnificant unobservable inputs

Fair values are categorised into different levels ina fair value hierarchy based on the in puts used in the valuation technigues as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assers or liabilitics,
Level 2: Inputs other than guoted prices included in Level 1 that are ahservable fur the asset or lability, either directlv (i.e. as prices] or indirectly (i.e. derived friom prices),

Level 3 ¢ Inputs for the asset or Ij &gyt based on observable market data {unobservable [nputs).

Sy
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Note - 37
Financlal Instruments - Fair values and rsk management

The Group is exposed to vanous financial risks arising from its nperations and the vse of financial instruments. The key financial risks include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Tne Graup's risk management
polizies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group and seek to, where appropriate, minimize potential impact of the risk and to control and manitar such risks. The Group's risk management is
coordinated by the Board of Directors and focises on securing long term and short term cash flows, The Group does not engage in trading of financial assets for speculative pUrposes.

The following scctions provide defails regarding the Group's exposure to the fnancial risks associated with financial Instruments held In the erdinary course of business and the ebjectives, policies and processes far
manage ment of these rizks

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial Ioss to the Group If & costomer oF counter party toa financial Instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from the Group's recelvables from customers snd
investment securities, Credit risk is managed through credic appravals estabiishing credit limits and continuously monitaring the creditworthiness of customers te which the Group grants credit terms in the normal
course of business. The Groop establishes an allowanee for credit impaired trade and imp that rep ts its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and invastments,

Trade recel e
The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each custemer, The demographics of the customer including the default risk of the indy stry In which the customer nperates
alsa has an influence on eredit sk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals establishing cred it limits and continuously menitoring the ereditwarthiness of customers to which the Group grants credit

verms b the normal course of buciese.

Expected credit loss assessment

The Group allocates each exposure to 3 credit nsk grade based on a variety of data that is determined o be predictive of the risk of loss [eg, timeliness of payments avallable press information ete)] and applying
experienced credit jud gement.

Expasures ta customers cutstanding at the end of each reporting peried are reviewed by the Group to dotermine incurred and expected credit losses. Historical trends af impairment of trade receivables do not reflect
any significant credit losses, Given that the macreecanemic indicaters affecting custamers of the Group have not undergons any substantial change the Group sxpects the historical trend of minimal credit |osses to
cuntinue

As a practical expedient, the Cumpany uses a provision matrix w determine impatrment loss of s trade recelvables. The provision matrix 15 hased on is historically observed default rates over the expected life of the
trade recelvable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. The ECL allowance {or reversal] during the year is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

The credirrisk an cash and hank balances and deposits with finzneial institutions is lmited because the counterpartiss are banks with high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.

Liguidity risk;

Liquidity risk 35 the risk that the Lraup will eneounter difficulty in meeting the abligations assaciated with its Anancial labilities that are settled by delivaring cash or anather financial assct. The Group's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, withaut incurring unacceptable lnsses or risking
damags ta the Group’s reputation,

The Group has phtaned fund and non-fund based working capital lines from varfous hanks. The Group invests its surplus funds in hank fived depostt and liquid snd liquid plus schemes of nutual funds, The Group has
obitzined find and non-fund hased warking capital lines from various banks. The Group Invests its surplus funds in bank fixed deposic and liquid and liquid plus schemes of mutal funds which carry no/low mark to
market risks. The Group moniters funding aptiens available in the debr and capital markets with a view to mainwaining financial Aexibility,

The table below provides detall ing the undi ities f signil Financial lial:Hiti

Asat March 31,2024

[Particular Carrying valie Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Long-term borrowines (excluding current maturities) 125.71 1730 11618 36.96 170,44
Lease labilities 484 LE 216 2245 25.09
Shurt-term borrowings 125.71 12571 - z 12571
Trade pavables 6047 Go.47 - & B0.47
Other Financial Liabilitiss S0.65 JO65 5 - 30.65
Total 34738 234.61 11834 59.41 412,36 |
Asat March 31, 2033
Particulars Carrying value Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Taotal
Lomg-term borrowires fexcluding current maturities) 15386 - 9644 - a4
Lease habilities 231 0.23 093 a.62 9.78
Short-term barrawings 15386 15385 = - 15386
Trade pavables 45.19 45.19 - - 4519
Dther Financial Liabilifies 3441 34.01 = - 3491
Total 390.12 234,19 9737 B.62 34018
i Carrying value Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Lanz-term barrowings fescliding current maturities) TH34 - R34 - 7834
Lease lHabilites 235 .23 093 842 9,58
Short-term borrowings 4303 43.03 - - 4303
Trade pavables 4291 4291 - - 4291
Dther Binangial Liabilities 23229 29.29 — - 29.28
195.92 11546 79.27 842 EEIBEAS
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{All amaunts are In Crares, exeept for share and per share data and where otherwise stated]

Markel Risk:

Markiut risk i the risle that changes in market prices - sueh as Interest Fares and cauity prices = will affect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of inanclal instruments Market rlsk is attritutabie wall market

rlsk sensitive financial nstruments including receivablos and
risk.

payables and long term deht. We are expesed tam

Currency risk
The Group |s exposed to currency risk on account of its Purchases from other countries. The

faruign curr

The Giroup entors into foreign currency fsrward contracts which are not intended for tradii
settlement date of certain payables freceivables

RE or speculative pur

The Growp b enters inw derivative contracts in order to bed
purpeses only, and are accordingly classificd as cash Now hodge.

e and manage s forelgn currency EEpOALTES

The Group, as per its risk management palicy, uses derivative instruments primarily to
assessing (15 exposure to cxchange rate risks and advises the Management of any matcrial adverse effect on ¢

e foruign exchange. The Group

arket risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk, The Group uses derivatives to rmanage market

functional currency of the Group is Indian Rupee. The exchange rate betwssn the Indian rupoe and foreign currencies has
changed suhstantially in recent periods and may continue to Auctare in the future, Cons wquently, the Group uses hoth derivative instruments, Le, forelgn exchan
ey exchange rates in respoct of its highly probable forecasted transactions and recognized assets and liahilities.

e forward contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in

poses but for hedge purpases ta establish the amount of reporting currency required or avallable at the

towards future export earnings. Such derivatives contracts are entered inta by the Group for hedging

has a treasury team which evaluates the impact of fureign exchange rate fuctuations by

he Group, It hedges a part of these risks hy using derivarive financial instruments in Hno with its risk

managcment policies. The informatien on foreign exchange risk from derivative instruments and non derivative mstroments is as foll pws,

Sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possibile strengthening [weakening) of the Indian Rupee against foreign currency at March 31 woul
equity and profit or foss by the amaunts shown belaw, This analysis assures that all ather variables, in particilar

o have allecied the measurement of financial instruments donaminated in forekgn currency and affected
Interest rates, remain constant and ignares any Impact of forecast sales and purchases

March 31, 2024

Frafit or (luss) |

1% movement Stremqthenin Weake

INR 2523 [25.23
March 31,2023 Prafit or {loss;

1% movement Strengthening Weazkenimny

INA 1075 :m?sil
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be elthor falr value intorest rate dsk or cash flow

fluctuate because of Nucluations in the interost rates,

are the details ol e 1o fixed nd variable r;

instruments;

Interest rate risk, Fair velue interest rate risk is the risk of ehan ges In fair values of Mxed interest boar
fhuctuations in the interest rates, if such assetsfhorrowings are measured at fair value through prafit or loss Cash Alow Interest Fate risk is the risk that the Tature cash fows of

financial assets ar borrowlngs because of
fivating interest bearing borrowings will

Particulars

Asat
March 31, 2024

Non-current borrowings
Fixed rate borrawings
Variahle rate harrowings

Current borrowings
Fuxed rate borrowines
Variable rate horrowines

9604

[Tatal

Interest rate sensitivity analysis
The following table

monstrates the

¥ 1o

passihie change in interest rates on that pertion of loans and
canstant. the Lraup's profit/{loss) hefore tax is affected throuph the impact on foating rate borrowings, as follaws:

borrowings affected, With all other variable hald

March 31, 2024

FProfit or {loss

1% movement

Increase Decrease

Interest Rate

[EFET) 232

March 31,2023

1% mivement

Profit or {lo
Increase Decrease

Interest Rate

(251) 2.50]

Equity Risk
The Group's expisire 1o equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Groopand classified in
Graup's Profit befisre by Rs. 0.07 crores (March 31, 2023: Rs. 0.03 Crores)

Commodity Rate Risk
The group’s aperating activities involve purchase and sals of com
through procurement and sther related operating policies.

& bitlance sheet as FVTPL. An (ner

15e] in Fair value of

by 1% shall i pact the

radities, whose prices are exposed to the risk of fluctustion aver short periods of time, Commadity price risk exposure Is pvaluated and managed
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MNotes to the ¢ financial for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Al amounts are in Crores, except for share and per chare data and where ntherwise stated)

39 Other statutory nformation

(i} Details of benami property held

Mo proceedings have heen initiated or are pending against the Group fur hulding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder.

[ii} Borvowings secured against current assets

The Graup has horeowings secured against current assets and staterments of current assets filed by the Company with banks are in agreement with the bonks of accounts.

1y Willul defanlter

The Group has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank o financtal institution or ather lender,

liv) Relationship with struck off companies

The Group does not have any relationship with companies struck ofl under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 20013 or Section 5600 of the Companies Act, 1956,

v} Undisclosed income

The Giroup dnes nnt have any transactions not recorded in the beoks of acenints that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in tax assessments under

the [ncome-tax Act, 1961,

il Details of crvpto currency or virtual currency

The Group has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year,

(vii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with ROC

The Giroup does not have any charges or satisfaction which 1S et 1o be registered with ROC beyond the statutary period.

[viti) Urilisation of horrowed lands and share premium

The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persen(s) or cntity(ics). including foreign ontitics (Intermediarics) with the understanding that the

Intermediary shall

a, directly of Indirectly lend or inveést in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatseever by or an behalf of the Company (Ultimare Beneficlaries) or

h. provide any guarantee. security of the like to ar an behall of the uitimate beneficiaries,

The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies). including foreign entities [Funding Party] with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or

ntherwise) that the Company shall:

acdivectly or indivectly fend or invest i other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimate Beneficiaries} or

b nrovide any puarantee, security of the lke on hehall af the ultimate heneficlaries,

has received Pr lassent on 20

The Cede nn Soclal Security 2020 (the Code') relating to employee benefits, during the empl

and

2020, The Code has been pubtished in the Gazette of India. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on 13 November 2020,
However, the effective date from which the changes are applicable is yet to be notified and rules for guantifying the fnancial impact are also not yet issued. The Group will
assess the impact of the Code and will give appropriate impact in the standalone financial statements in the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the related rules

o the financial imoact are oublished.

[Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

42 Leases where company Is a lessee

The Giroup has complicd with the requircments of the number of layers preseribed under clause [87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

The Group has lease contracts for Land, The leases generally have lease terms of 99 years, The Company's nhligations under its leases are secured by the [essor's ritde to the

leased assets.

hit-nf- and the

Reter Note 3[b) lor detalls of carrying amounts of righ Assets

[included under interest-hearing borrowings) and the movements during the yean

during the year. Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease lahilities

42,01 changes in the Lease labilities
Category of ROU Assel
PFarticulars
Land Total
Balance as at April 01, 2021 2.35 235
| Recogmzed during the vear - -
Unwinding of diseount on lease lsbilitics 0.20 020
Payments during the vear (0.200 {0.20)
Balance as a1 31 March 2022 2358 235
Recoenized during the vear s -
Unwinding of disenunt on lease Hahilines 0.20 .20
Payments during the vear (0.23) (0.23)
Halance as at 31 March 2023 231 231
Recognized during the vear 257 257
Unwinding of discount on lease liabilities 044 044
Pavments during the vear (0.48] {0.48)
Halance as at 31 March 2024 4.84 4,84
42.02 Break-up of current and non-current lease labilities
Particulars AL Azt Asat
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022
Current Lease Liabilities 0.04 0.04 004
Non-current Lease Liahilites A4.80 2,37 231
4203 Maturity analysis of lease labilities
Particul As an Asat Asat
WERCHINES March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Less than nie year 048 0.23 0.23
One ta five vears 216 0.93 0.93
More than five vears 22.45 H62 8,42
Total 2509 9.78 9.58
4204 Amounts recognised |n statement of Profitand Loss account
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April D1, 20232
Interest on lease labilitdes 0.44 020 0.20 |
Total 044 0.20 0.20
43 The Consolidated financial statements are approved for issue by the Group's Board of Directors nn September 30, 2024,
As per our renort of even date attached
For Rawka & Assoclates For M S K C & Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Acconntants faideen lspat And Alloys Private Limited
CIN: U027 10MP2004FPTCO1T151
Venus Rawka iNDORE Fawan Singhania Avinash Todi
Partner ‘Whole time director & Vice Chairman Managing Director
(M.P ) [DIM: 003909051 (DIN: 019703907
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